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Martin Group 
The One Source 

Engineering 
Consulting 
OSS Solutions 

Ms. Debra Elofson 
Executive Director 
Public Utilities Commission 
State of South Dakota 
500 East Capitol 
Pierre, SD 57501 

June 24,2002 

Ref: SD 5418 - 1.7 
200 1 Separations Study Access Filing 

Dear Ms. Elofson: 

On behalf of City of Broolungs Municipal Telephone Department, enclosed is their Intrastate 
Switched Access Separations Study, pursuant to the rules established by the Commission. 

The following documentation is included in the study: 

1. Five (5) hard copies of the PUC Summary Forms 
2. One (1) copy of the program disk 
3. One (1) original and four (4) copies of the Cost Study Certification Form 

In addition, three (3) copies of the following supporting data to the cost study have been included 
and are to be treated as proprietary information: 

1. Preliminary Audit Report as of December 3 1,2001 and December 3 1,2002 (A fmal 
version of the Audit Report will be provided when it becomes available.) 

2. Summary Trial Balance (December 31,2001 Book Balances including Audit Entries) 
3. Trial Balance Worksheet for the year ending December 3 1,2001 
4. Reclassification Journal Entries 
5. Known and Measurable Change Journal Entries and Detail 
6. Non-Regulated Removal Worksheet 
7. Non-Operating Worksheet 
8. Direct Assignment Worksheet 
9. Account Code 6540, Access Expense Analysis 
10. Account Code 6560, Depreciation Expense Analysis 
11. Account Code 6610, Marketing Expense Analysis 
12. Account Code 6621, Call Completion Service Expense Analysis 
13. Account Code 6622, Number Services Expense Analysis 
14. Account Code 6623, Customer Services Expense Analysis with Separations Backup 
15. Account Code 67 10, Executive and Planning Expense Analysis 
16. Account Code 6720, General and Administrative Expense Analysis 
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17. Land and Building Investments Summary 
1 8. Central Office Equipment Summary 
19. Outside Plant Summary 
20. Interexchange Circuit and Circuit Mile Summary 
21. Loop Study Summary 
22. Outside Plant Map 
23. Annual Traffic Worksheets 
24. Access Minutes of Use Summary 

The enclosed Intrastate Access Separations Study revenue requirement has been forwarded to the 
Local Exchange Carrier Association (LECA). The LECA Access Tariff, with which City of 
Broolungs Municipal Telephone Department concurs, will include the attached Intrastate Access 
revenue requirement in the development of the LECA Access Tariff rates. 

If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact me at 605-995-2573. 

Sincerely, 
Martin Group, Inc. 

Don Lee 

ALWblk 
Attachments: Access Study (5) 

Program Disk (1) 
Cost Study Certification Form (5) 
Access Study Supporting Data (3) 

cc: Craig Osvog, Executive Vice PresidentIGeneral Manager 
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I am Don Lee. I hereby certify that I have overall responsibility for the preparation of all data in 
the attached 2001 Intrastate Switched Access filing for 

City of Brookinas 

and that I am authorized to execute this certification. Based on dormation known to me or 
provided to me by employees responsible for the preparation of the data in t h s  submission, I 
hereby certify that the data has been examined and reviewed and is complete, accurate, and 
consistent with the rules of the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission, to the best of my 
knowledge. 

Date: 

Certifying Signature: 4L. - 
Name: Don Lee 

Title: Director of Settlements 

Certification.doc 
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Si ." 
ENL& DECEMBER 31,2001 
Revised 8120199 

.***+.. 
CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

FCC PART 69 """' 
Common 

Line 
Local 

Switching Information 
Common 

Transport 
Billing and 
Collection Other 

(HI (1) 

Intrastate Toll Part 36 
Revenue Requirement Summary Total Source - - - 

(A) (B) (C) 

INTRALATA: 

15 Net lnvestment 
16 Rate of Retum 
17 
18 Retum on Rate Base 
19 Retum Adjustments 
20 
21 Net Retum on Rate Base 
22 Income Taxes 
23 Expenses and Other Taxes 
24 
25 Total IntraLATA Rev. Req. 
26 
27 
28 
29 INTERLATA: 
30 
31 Net lnvestment 
32 Rate of Retum 
33 
34 Retum on Rate Base 
35 Retum Adjustments 
36 
37 Net Retum on Rate Base 
38 Income Taxes 
39 Expenses and Other Taxes 
40 
41 Total InterLATA Rev. Req. 
42 
43 
44 
45 TOTAL INTRASTATE REV. REQ. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

ACCESS ELEMENT MINUTES OF USE 

ACCESS RATE PER MINUTE $0.065715 



S ~ L  ' 12-Jun-2002 01:48:00 PM 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Intrastate 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
TOTAL 

INTRASTATE 

.**.... FCC PART 36 """' 
Revenue Requirement Summary 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

Sourcel 
Allocator - 

(C) 

- 
- 
- 

C68 - 

H43 
H36 

V242 

H52 
H44 
H46 
H36 
H36 

V248 

Formula 
Formula 

1196 
V249 
V250 

Formula 
V251 

Interstate - 
and Other 

State lncome Tax Rate 
Federal Income Tax Rate 
Gross Receipts Tax Rate 

Net Investment 
Rate of Retum 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

Return on Rate Base 

AFUDC 
ITC Amortization 
Other Return Adjustments 

Net Retum 

Contributions 
Interest Expense 
Capital Lease Expense 
Capitalized Payroll taxes 
Depreciation Adjustment 
Other lncome Adjustments 

After Tax lncome 

State lncome Taxes 
Federal lncome Taxes 
Operating Expenses and Taxes 
Uncollectibles 
Other Revenue Adjustments 

Net Revenue 
Gross Receipts Taxes 
Other Revenue Taxes 

TOTAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT 



Sht ' 12-Jun-2002 01:48:00 PM 
ENDIIuG DECEMBER 31,2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

****..* FCC PART 36 """' 
Investment Summary 

Land and Support lnvestment 

COE Operator Equipment 
COE Switching Equipment 
COE Transmission Equipment 

Total COE 
Info. 0rig.iTerm. Equipment 
Cable and Wire Facilities 

Total COE. IOT, CBWF 

Total Capital Leases 

Leasehold Improvements 

Intangible Assets 

Total Tele. Plt. In Service 

Plant Held, Future Use 
TPUC, Short-term 
TPUC, Long-term 
Tel. Plt. Adjustment 

Total OtherTel. Plt. 

TOTAL TELEPHONE PLANT 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

(B) 

$3,152.515 

$0 
9,521,825 
5,634,015 

Source1 
Allocator 
- 

('3 

D33 

D43 
D68 
D85 

D94 
Dl37 

Dl73 

Dl86 

0209 

0214-215 
D216-217 
D218-219 
D220-221 

Intrastate 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
interstate 
and Other 

(D) 

$2,360,213 

$0 
6,857,076 
4,438,615 

TOTAL 
INTRASTATE 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 



S ~ L  ' 12-Jun-2002 01:48:00 PM 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

*.-** FCC PART 36 *"'*" 
lnvestment Summary 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

Other Assets. Net 
Accumulated Depr.lAmort 
Accum. Def. lnc. Taxes, Net 
0th. Liab. & Def. Cr., Net 

TOTAL NET PLANT 

Materials and Supplies 
Rural Tel. Bank Stock 
Cash Working Capital 
Equal Access Investment 

TOTAL NET INVESTMENT 

Source1 
Allocator - 

(C) 

V105 
E34 
E47 

V106 

H31 
H35 

Formula 
- 

Intrastate 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
TOTAL 

Interstate InterLATA IntraLATA InterLATA IntraLATA INTRASTATE 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 



ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 
CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Intrastate 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
Interstate 
and Other InterLATA IntraLATA InterLATA IntraLATA 

(D) (E) (F) (GI (H) 

TOTAL 
INTRASTATE 

******* FCC PART 36 """' 
Plant Investment Detail 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

(B) 

Source1 
Allocator 
- 

(C) 

H33 
v22 

H33 
H33 
H33 
H33 
H33 
H33 
V29 
H33 
H33 
H33 

G22 
G21 
G23 
V36 

G26 
V38 

LAND AND SUPPORT ASSETS: 

Land. Allocable 
Land, Direct 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

Total Land 

Motor Vehicles 
Aircraft 
Special Purpose Vehicles 
Garage Work Equipment 
Other Work Equipment 
Buildings. Allocable 
Buildings. Direct 
Furniture 
Office Equipment 
General Purpose Computers 

Total Support Assets 

Tot. Land and Support Assets 

CENTRAL OFFICE EQUIPMENT 

CAT 1 Oper. Sys., TSPS 
CAT 1 Oper. Sys., Other TSPS 
CAT 1 Oper. Sys.. Aux. Pos. 
CAT 1 Oper. Sys., Other 

Total CAT I 

CAT 2 Tandem Sw. Allocable 
CAT 2 Tandem Sw. Direct 

Total CAT 2 



Sh. 12-Jun-2002 01:48:00 PM 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Intrastate 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
TOTAL 

INTRASTATE 

..****. FCC PART 36 """' 
Plant Investment Detail 

(A) 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

(B) 

$9,521,825 
0 

Source1 Interstate - 
Allocator and Other - 

(C) (D) 

CAT 3 Local Sw. Allocable 
CAT 3 Local Sw. Direct 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

Total CAT 3 

Total COE Sw. CAT 2B3 

COE TRANSMISSION: 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

CAT4.12 Exchange T ~ n k  
CAT4.12 Exch. Tr. Direct 
CAT 4.13 Exch. Ln. Message 
CAT4.13 PL, WATS, Local 
CAT 4.13 Direct 
CAT 4.23 Message 
CAT 4.23 PL, WATS 
CAT 4.23 Direct 
CAT 4.3 HIR Message 
CAT 4.3 WATS 
CAT 4.3 Direct 

Total COE CAT 4 O.K. 

INFORMATION ORlGlNATlONfrERMlNATION: 

CAT 1 Other IOT Equipment $0 
CAT 1 Coinless Pay Phones 0 
CAT 2 CP Equipment 0 

Total IOT Equipment $0 ------------- ------------- 



Sh ' 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 12-Jun-2002 01:48:00 PM 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Intrastate 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
Interstate TOTAL 

INTRASTATE 

.ttt*t. FCC PART 36 """' 
Plant Investment Detail 

(A) 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

(6) 

and Other InterLATA 

(D) (E) 

CABLE AND WIRE FACILITIES: 

CAT 1 .I IntraLATA PLNVATS 
CAT 1.2 InterLATA PLNVATS 
CAT 1.3 Joint Message 
Other CAT 1 C&WF 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

Total CAT 1 C&WF 

CAT 2 C&WF 
CAT 2 CBWF, Wideband 

Total CAT 2 CBWF 

CAT 3 Joint Message 
CAT 3 PLNVATS etc. 
CAT 3 Direct 

Total CAT 3 C&WF 

CAT 4 Message 
CAT 4 WATS 
CAT 4 Direct 

Total CAT 4 CBWF 

TOTAL C&WF 

CAPITAL LEASES: 

Allocable Support Leases 
Direct Support Leases 

Total Support Leases 





b ~ w ~ m r n o r ~ m u t n w h m r n o ~ ~ m  
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Shi ' 12-Jun-2002 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Intrastate 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
Interstate TOTAL 
and Other InterLATA IntraLATA InterLATA IntraLATA INTRASTATE 

(W ( 4  (F) (G) (H) (1) 

t**t*t* FCC PART 36 """* 
Reserves and Deferrals 

TOTAL 
COMPANY - - 

(B) 

Source1 
Allocator 

ACCUM. DEPRECIATION, TPIS: 

Support Assets 
COE Switching 
COE Operator 
COE Transmission 
IOT Equipment 
Cable and Wire Facilities 
Other Plant 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

Total Accum. Depr., TPlS O.K. 

ACCUM. AMORTIZATION: 

Accum. Depreciation, PHFU 
Accum. Amort., Tangible Inv. 
Accum. Amort., Intang. Inv. 
Accum. Amort., Other 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

Tot. Accum. Amortization O.K. 

Total Accum. Depr.1Amort. O.K. 

ACCUM. DEF. INC. TAXES. NET: 

Support Assets 
COE Switching 
COE Operator 
COE Transmission 
IOT Equipment 
Cable and Wire Fac. 
Unclassified 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

Total Accum. Def. Inc. Taxes O.K. 
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Sh, " 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Intrastate 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
Interstate 
and Other InterLATA InterLATA IntraLATA IntraLATA 

(0) (E) (F) (G) (H) 

**..*tt FCC PART 36 """* 
Physical Allocation Factors 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

Source1 
Allocator - 

(C) 

TOTAL 
INTRASTATE 

(A) 

13 Subscriber Plant Fact. (SPF) 
14 
15 Dial Equipment Minutes (DEM) 
16 
17 Conversation Minute-Miles 
18 Conversation Minutes 
19 Subscriber Minutes (SLU) 
20 
21 TSPS Processor Time 
22 Wtd. Stand. Work Sec., Toll 
23 Wtd. Stand. Work Sec.. Aux. 
24 Wtd. Stand. Work Sec.. Comb. 
25 
26 COE CAT 2 Minutes 
27 
28 Exchange Trunk Minutes 
29 MOU-Mi., HostIRemote 
30 
31 C&WF CAT 4. WATS 
32 
33 Equal Access MOU 
34 
35 Current Billings 
36 EU Presubscription Factor 
37 EU MTS & WATS Factor 
38 EU Access, PIL and All Other Factor 
39 lX Special Access Factor 
40 lX Switched Access Factor 
41 IX Billing & Collection Services Factor 
42 Coin Revenue Percent 
43 Relative TolULocal Msgs. 
44 Relative Users Percent 
45 CABS Percent 
46 Foreign Directories Percent 

O.K. SPF 

DEM O.K. 

CMM 
CM 
SLU 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

TSP 
W ST 
WSA 
WSC 

CT2 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

ETM 
HRM 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

EAM O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

CB 
EPRE 
EMTS 
EPLO 
ISPA 
lSWA 
IBC 
CR 

TLM 
RUP 
CAB 
FD 



OCOPEZ'O 
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Shi 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

01:48:00 PM 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Intrastate 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
**.**** FCC PART 36 """' TOTAL Source1 Interstate TOTAL 
Operating Expenses and Taxes COMPANY Allocator and Other InterLATA IntraLATA InterLATA IntraLATA INTRASTATE - 

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (GI (H) (1) 

PLANT SPEC. OPER. EXPENSE: 

Network Support, Alloc. 
Network Support. Direct 

Total Network Support Exp. $20,034 

General Support, Alloc. 
General Support. Direct 

Total General S u ~ ~ o r t  EXD. $159.943 . . 
24 
25 Central Office Eq., Alloc. 
26 Central Office Eq., Direct 
27 
28 Total COE Exp. 
29 
30 Cust. Premises Equip. 
31 Coiniess Pay Phone 
32 OtherlOT 
33 IOT Direct 
34 
35 Total IOT Exp. 
36 
37 Cable & Wire. Alioc. 
38 Cable & Wire, Direct 
39 
40 Total C&WF Exp. 
41 
42 TOTAL PLT. SPEC. OPER. EXP. 
43 
44 TOTAL PLT. SPEC., ex SUPPORT 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 



Sh. 12-Jun-2002 01:48:00 PM 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

******* FCC PART 36 """' 
Operating Expenses and Taxes 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

NON-SPECIFIC OPER. EXP.: 

0th. Pit. and Equip.. Alloc. 
0th. Plt. and Equip., Direct 

Total 0th. Pit. & Equip. 

Network Operations. Alloc. 
Network Operations, Direct 

Total Network Oper. Exp. 

Total Access Expenses 

Depr., Support Assets 
Depr.. COE Switching 
Depr., COE Operator 
Depr., COE Transmission 
Depr., IOT Equipment 
Depr., C&W Facilities 
Depr.. PHFU 

Total Depreciation Expense 

Amort, Tangible Assets 
Amort., Intangible Assets 
Other Amortization 
Direct Assigned Amort. 

Total Amortization Exp 

Total Depr. and Amort 

TOTAL NON-SPEC. OPER. EXP. 

Source1 
Allocator - 

(C) 

H36 
V177 

H33 
V179 

Vl8O 

H I 3  
H I 9  
H16 
HZ0 
H25 
H31 
H38 

H40 
H41 

V189 
Vl9O 

Intrastate 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
Interstate TOTAL 
and Other InterLATA IntraLATA InterLATA IntraLATA INTRASTATE -- 

('3 (E) (F) ('3 (H) (I) 

$42,186 $0 $14,111 $0 $51 $14.162 O.K. 
0 0 0 0 0 0 O.K. 

$42,186 $0 $14,111 $0 $51 $14.162 O.K. 

$0 $63,306 $0 $228 $63,534 O.K. 
0 0 0 0 0 O.K. 

$189,262 $0 $63.306 $0 $228 $63.534 O.K. 

$259.705 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 O.K. 

$0 $206 $57.288 O.K. 
0 0 289.065 O.K. 
0 0 0 O.K. 
0 500 85,122 O.K. 
0 0 0 O.K. 
0 577 87.167 O.K. 
0 0 0 O.K. 

$1,498,112 $0 $517,358 $0 $1,283 $518,641 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 

$1,498.112 $0 $517.358 $0 $1,283 $518.641 O.K. 

$1,989,266 $0 $594,774 $0 $1.562 $596,336 O.K. 



Sh, 12-Jun-2002 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

C IW OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Intrastate 

Message Telephone Sewice Private Line 
Interstate TOTAL 
and Other InterLATA IntraLATA InterLATA IntraLATA INTRASTATE 

(D) (E) (F) (G) (HI (1) 

**.*.*. FCC PART 36 """* 
Operating Expenses and Taxes 

(A) 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

(B) 

Source1 
Allocator - 

(C) 

CUSTOMER OPERATIONS EXPENSE: 

Marketing, Allocable 
Marketing. Direct 

O.K. 
O.K. 

Total Marketing Expense O.K. 

Operator Sewice, Alloc. 
Operator Service, Direct 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. Total Operator Service 

Classified Directory 
Alphabetical Directory 
Foreign Directory 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

121 Total Directory 
122 
123 Bus. Ofc., EU Presubscription 
124 Bus. Ofc.. EU MTS & WATS 
125 Bus. Ofc., EU Access. PIL 8 all Other 
126 Bus. Ofc., IXC Special Access 
127 Bus. Ofc.. IXC Switched Access 
128 Bus. Ofc.. IXC B & C Services 
129 Coin Collect & Adrnin. 
130 
131 Total Business Office 
132 
133 Cust Svc., Direct 
134 Cust. Sew.. Msg. Process 
135 Cust Sew., OtherBBC 
136 Cust. Sew.. CABS 
137 Cust. Sew., EU Common Line 
138 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

139 Total Customer Service $147,940 
140 

O.K. 

O.K. 141 Total Bus. Ofc., Cust. Sew. 
142 



St% 12-Jun-2002 01:48:00 PM 
ENLrnvG DECEMBER 31,2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Intrastate 

Source1 Interstate 
Allocator and Other - 

(C) (D) 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
TOTAL 

INTRASTATE 

.****** FCC PART 36 *""" 
Operating Expenses and Taxes 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

(A) 

Other Cust. Sew.. Alloc. 
Other Cust. Sew.. Direct 

Total Other Cust Sew. 

TOTAL CUSTOMER OPER. EXP. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

"BIG-THREE" EXPENSES: 

Total Plt. Spec., ex Support 
Total Network Oper. Exp. 
Total Customer Operations 

$0 $1.225 $412,456 O.K. 
0 228 63.534 O.K. 
0 123 156,355 O.K. 

$0 $1,576 $632,345 O.K. TOTAL "BIG THREE" EXPENSES 

CORPORATE OPERATIONS EXPENSE: 

$0 $120 $48,133 O.K. 
0 0 0 O.K. 

$0 $120 $48,133 O.K. 

Exec. and Planning. Alloc. 
Exec. and Planning. Direct 

Total Exec. and Planning 

Admin. & General, Allocable 
Admin. & General, Direct 

Total Adrnin. and Gen. 

TOTAL CORPORATE OPERATIONS 

$0 $386 $155.059 O.K. 
0 0 39,047 O.K. 

$0 $386 $194.106 O.K. 

$0 $506 $242.240 O.K. 

NON-INCOME TAXES: 

$0 $0 $0 O.K. 
0 0 7.737 O.K. 

$0 $0 $7.737 O.K. 

Non-income Taxes, Allocable 
Non-income Taxes. Direct 

Total Non-income Taxes 

TOTAL OPER. EXP. AND TAXES $0 $3,579 $1,460,357 O.K. 



SI ' 
E N h $ G  DECEMBER 31,2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPALTELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

*.***.* FCC PART 69 """' 
IntraLATA Revenue 

Requirement Summary 

Part 36 
IntraLATA 

Total Source 
Common 

Line 
Local 

Switching 
Common 

Transport 
Billing and 
Collection Other 

(H) (1) 

Information 

13 Net Investment 
14 Rate of Retum 
15 
16 Retum on Rate Base 
17 
18 AFUDC 
19 ITC Amortization 
20 Other Retum Adjustments 
21 
22 Net Retum 
23 
24 Interest Expense 
25 Capitalized Payroll Taxes 
26 Depreciation Adjustment 
27 Other Income Adjustments 
28 
29 After Tax Income 
30 
31 State Income Taxes 
32 Federal Income Taxes 
33 Operating Expenses and Taxes 
34 Uncollectibles 
35 Other Revenue Adjustments 
36 
37 Basis for Gross Receipts Tax 
38 
39 
40 Gross Receipts Tax 
41 
42 
43 TOTAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT 
44 

$0 $18.027 O.K. 
10.00% 10.00% O.K. 

$0 $1,803 O.K. 

0 N37 
0 N37 
0 Direct 

0 0 O.K. 
0 0 O.K. 
0 0 O.K. 

$0 $1,803 O.K. 

65,171 N67 
0 N37 
0 N37 
0 Direct 

0 330 O.K. 
0 0 O.K. 
0 0 O.K. 
0 0 O.K. 

$0 $1,473 O.K. 

$0 29 
0 29 

1,460.357 0195 
554 Direct 

0 Direct 

0 0 O.K. 
0 0 O.K. 

61.392 4.045 O.K. 
0 0 O.K. 
0 0 O.K. 

61,392 5,848 O.K. 

0 0 O.K. 



Sh ." 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Part 36 
IntraLATA 

Total 
- - 

(a) 

.**.*** FCC PART 69 """' 
IntraLATA Investment 

Summary 

(A) 

Common Local Common Billing and 
Source Line Switching Information Transport Collection Other 
- 

(Cl (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) (1) 

O.K. Land and Support Assets 

Central Oftice Equipment 
Info. Term.lOrig. Equipment 
Cable and Wire Facilities 

Total COE. IOT. CBWF 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

Total Tangible Assets O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

Total Tele. Plt. ex lntang 
Total intangible Assets 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

Total Plant In Sewice 
Total Pit. Held Future Use 
Total ST PUC 
Total LT PUC 
Total Tel. Plt. Adjust. 

TOTAL TELEPHONE PLANT O.K. 

less: 
Accum. Depr.. Pit. in Sew. 
Accum. Depr. PHFU 
Accum. Amort. Tangible Plt. 
Accum. Amort. Intangibles 
Accum. Amort Other 
Accum. Def. Inc. Taxes, Net 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

plus: 
Other Assets Direct 0 0 0 0 0 0 

$1,856,310 $850,998 $0 $705,013 $0 $17.533 

O.K. 

O.K. NET TELEPHONE PLANT 
plus: 
Class B RTB Stock 
Materials and Supplies 
Cash Working Capital 
Equal Access Investment 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

NET INVESTMENT O.K. 



Shc 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Part 36 
IntraLATA Source or 

Total Apportion 
- - - 

(6) (C) 

****+.. FCC PART 69 """* 
IntraLATA Investment 

Detail 
Common Local Common Billing and 

Line Switching Information Transport Collection 

(D) (E) (F) (G) (H) 

Other 

13 LAND AND SUPPORT ASSETS: 
14 
15 Land Assets, Message 
16 Land Assets, Private Line 
17 
18 Total Land Assets 
19 
20 Support Assets, Message 
21 Support Assets. Private Line 
22 

0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 

$4,218 O.K. 
15 O.K. 

$4.233 O.K. 
-- 

23 Total Support Assets 
24 
25 Total Land and Supp. Assets 
26 
27 CENTRAL OFFICE EQUIPMENT: 
28 
29 Operator Sys., DA 
30 Operator Sys., Other 
3 1 
32 Total Operator Systems 
33 
34 Tandem Switching 
35 Tandem Assigned 
36 
37 Total Tandem Switching 
38 
39 Local Switching 
40 Local Assigned 
4 1 
42 Total Local Switching 
43 
44 Total Switching 

$4,233 O.K. 

0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 

$2,664,749 (E) 
0 Direct 

$0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 



Shc -" 12-Jun-2002 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

*****+* FCC PART 69 """' 
IntralATA Investment 

Detail 

Part 36 
IntraLATA 

Total 
Common 

Line 
Local 

Switching Information 
Common Billing and 

Transport Collection Other 

(G) (4 (1) 

COE Exch. Trunk 
COE Exch. Line - Message 
COE Exch. Line - PL etc. 
COE Exch. Line -Assigned 
COE Interexchange. Message 
COE Interexchange, PL 
COE Interexchange. Assigned 
COE HIR Message 
COE HIR Assigned 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

Total COE Transmission 

Total Centwl Office Equip. 

IOT EQUIPMENT: 

Public Telephone 
Coinless Pay Phone 
Customer Premises Equipment 

Total IOT Equipment 

CABLE AND WIRE FACILITIES: 

Exchange PL and WATS 
Exchange Message 
Exchange Assigned 

$14.824 
2,006,246 

(1) 
(D) 

0 Direct 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

Total Exchange Line CBWF O.K. 

Exchange Trunk, Message 
Exchange Trunk. PL 

$0 Direct 
0 Direct 

O.K. 
O.K. 

Total Exchange Trunk C&WF O.K. 

lnterexchange Message 
lnterexchange PL, WATS 
lnterexchange Assigned 

$218,827 (G) 
0 

59 
(1) 
(G) 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

Total lnterexchange CBWF O.K. 



Sht , 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

****.*. FCC PART 69 """' 
IntraLATA Investment 

Detail 

(A) 

Part 36 
IntraLATA 

Total 

(6) 

$7,013 
0 
0 

Common 
Transport 

Billing and 
Collection Other 

(HI (1) 

Source or 
Apportion 
- 

(C) 

(G) 
(1) 

Direct 

N28 

32 
34 
39 
68 

78 

117 

N37 
Direct 

N37 

N46 

Common 
Line 

Local 
Switching Information 

HIR CBWF, Message 
HIR CBWF, WATS 
HIR CBWF, Assigned 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

Total HostlRemote CBWF 

Total Cable and Wire Facil 

TANGIBLE ASSETS: 

Land and Support Leases 

COE Operator Leases 
COE Tandem Switching Leases 
COE Local Switching Leases 
COE Transmission Leases 

Total COE Leases 

IOT Equipment Leases 

CBWF Leases 

Total Capital Leases 

Leasehold Impr., Alloc. 
Leasehold lmpr.. Direct 

Total Leasehold lmprovementsa 

Total Tangible Assets 

TOTAL INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

PROPERTY HELD FOR FUTURE US 
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Sh " 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

01:48:00 PM 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Part 36 
IntraLATA 

Total - - 
(8) 

Common 
Transport 

Billing and 
Collection - 

(H) 

***.**. FCC PART 69 """* 
Apportionment Factors 

Common 
Line 

(D) 

Local 
Switching 

(E) 

$2,664,749 
0 
0 -- 

$2,664,749 
0.436335 

$2,664,749 
0.754012 

$2,664,749 
0 
0 

$2,664,749 
0.649801 

$514,839 
2,664.749 

0 
0 
0 

Information Other 
- 

(1) 

Source - 
(C) 

-- - - - - - - - 

(A) 

13 Central Office Equipment 
14 Info. Orig./Term. Eqpt. 
15 CBW Facilities 
16 
17 Total 
18 Factor 
19 
20 Sum: Sw.. Trans., Other 
21 Factor 
22 
23 Central Office Equipment 
24 Info. Orig./Term. Eqpt. 
25 CIWF. Excl. Exch. Message 
26 
27 Total 
28 Factor 
29 
30 General Support Facilities 
31 Central Office Equipment 
32 Info. Orig./Term. Eqpt. 
33 C8W Facilities 
34 Equal Access Investment 
35 
36 Total 
37 Factor 
38 
39 Sum: Com. Ln., Sw.. Trans. 
40 Factor 
4 1 
42 COE Cat. 2 Factor 
43 IOT Cat 1 Factor 
44 
45 TotalTPiS 
46 Factor 

$7,028 O.K. 
0 O.K. 

14.883 O.K. 

$21,911 O.K. 
0.003588 O.K. 

$27.911 O.K. 
0.006200 O.K. 

$7,028 O.K. 
0 O.K. 

14,883 O.K. 

$21.911 O.K. 
0.005343 O.K. 

$4,233 O.K. 
7.028 O.K. 

0 O.K. 
14.883 O.K. 

0 O.K. 

$26.145 O.K. 
0.003789 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 
0.000000 O.K. 

1.000000 Direct 0.000000 0.000000 0.000000 1.000000 0.000000 0.000000 O.K. 
1.000000 Direct 1 .oooooo 0.000000 0.000000 0.000000 0.000000 0.000000 O.K. 

$6,899.422 K26 $2,682.527 $3,179,588 $0 $1,011,162 $0 $26,145 O.K. 
1.000000 0.388805 0.000000 0.146557 0.000000 0.003789 O.K. 0.460848 



St I" 
ENL...~ DECEMBER 31,2001 

******* FCC PART 69 """' 
Apportionment Factors 

60 Interstate Equiv. Factor 
61 Wtd. Std. Work Seconds 
62 
63 "BIG THREE Expenses 
64 Factor 
65 
66 Net Investment 
67 Factor 

Part 36 
IntraLATA 

Total Source 
- - - 

(8) (Cl 

0.000000 Direct 
1.000000 Direct 

C I N  OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Common Local Common Billing and 
Line Switching Information Transport Collection 

(D) (E) (F) (G) (H) 

Other 

0.000000 O.K. 
0.000000 O.K. 

$2,058 O.K. 
0.002975 (0) 

$18,027 O.K. 
0.005064 O.K. 



Sh, ' 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

.****.* FCC PART 69 """' 
Operating Expenses and Taxes 

(A) 

PLANT SPEC. OPER. EXPENSE: 

Network Support, Alloc. 
Network Support. Direct 

Total Network Support Exp. 

General Support. Alloc. 
General Support. Direct 

Total General Support Exp. 

Central Office Eq.. Alloc. 
Central Office Eq., Direct 

Total COE Exp. 

Cust. Premises Equip. 
Other IOT 
IOT Direct 

Total IOT Exp. 

Cable & Wire. Alloc. 
Cable &Wire. Direct 

Total C&WF Exp. 

TOTAL PLT. SPEC. OPER. EXP. 

TOTAL PLT. SPEC.. ex SUPPORT 

Part 36 
IntraLATA 

Total 
- - 

(8) 

Apportion - 
(C) 

N37 
Direct 

N30 
Direct 

N31 
Direct 

L76 
N43 

Direct 

N33 
Direct 

Common 
Line 

Local 
Switching 

Common Billing and 
Information Transport Collection Other 

(F) (G) (H) (1) 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 



Sh I" 

ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 
01:48:00 PM 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

*.***.. FCC PART 69 """* 
Operating Expenses and Taxes 

Part 36 
IntraLATA 

Total Apportion 
Common 

Line 
Local 

Switching Information 
Common 
Transport 

Billing and 
Collection Other 

57 NON-SPECIFIC OPER. EXP.: 
58 
59 0th. Pit. and Equip.. Ailoc. 
60 0th. Plt. and Equip.. Direct 
6 1 
62 Total 0th. Plt. 8 Equip. 
63 
64 Network Operations, Alloc. 
65 Network Operations, Direct 
66 
67 Total Network Oper. Exp. 
68 
69 Total Access Expenses 
70 
71 Depr., Support Assets 
72 Depr., COE Switching 
73 Depr., COE Operator 
74 Depr.. COE Transmission 
75 Depr., IOT Equipment 
76 Depr., C&W Facilities 
77 Depr., PHFU 
78 
79 Total Depreciation Expense 
80 
81 Amort., Tangible Assets 
82 Amort., Intangible Assets 
83 OtherAmortization 
84 Direct Assigned Amort. 
85 
86 Total Amortization Exp. 
87 
88 Total Depr. and Amort. 
89 
90 TOTAL NON-SPEC. OPER. EXP. 

(C) 

N18 
Direct 

N18 
Direct 

Direct 

L23 
L44 
L32 
L68 
L78 

L117 
L147 

L141 
L144 
Direct 
Direct 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 



SP. ," 

ENL.,.rG DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Part 36 
IntralATA 

Total Apportion - 
(B) (C) 

Common Local Common Billing and 
Line Switching Information Transport Collection Other 

(D) ('3 (F) (GI (HI (1) 

***.*.. FCC PART 69 """* 
Operating Expenses and Taxes 

(A) 

CUSTOMER OPERATIONS EXPENSE: 

O.K. 
O.K. 

Marketing, Allocable 
Marketing, Direct 

$0 N37 
0 Direct 

$0 O.K. Total Marketing Expense 

O.K. 
O.K. 

Operator Sewice, Alloc. 
Operator Service. Direct 

$0 N61 
0 Direct 

O.K. Total Operator Service 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

Classified Directory 
Alphabetical Directory 
Foreign Directory 

$0 Direct 
37.632 (F) 

0 Direct 

$37,632 Total Directory 

Bus. Ofc.. EU Presubscription 
Bus. Ofc., Reserved 
Bus. Ofc., EU Access PL & All Other 
Bus. Ofc., EU Message 
Bus. Ofc.. EU Resewed 
Bus. Ofc.. IX Special Access 
Bus. Ofc., IX Switched Access 
Bus. Ofc., IX Billing and Collection 
Bus. Ofc.. Coin Collection & Administr. 
Bus. Ofc., Reserved 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

Total Business Office 

Cust. Serv.. Msg. Process 
Cust. Sew., Other B&C 
Cust. Serv., CABS 
Cust. Serv., EU Common Line 

50 (H) 
5,385 (H) 

37.628 N21 
0 (HI 

$43.012 Total Customer Service O.K. 

Total BO, CS, OS, Dir. O.K. 



S t  I" 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

*.***** FCC PART 69 """' 
Operating Expenses and Taxes 

Part 36 
IntraLATA 

Total 

(B) 

Common 
Line 

(Dl 

$1,197 
0 

Local 
Switching 

(El 

Common 
Transport 

Billing and 
Collection Apportion - 

(C) 

Information 

(F) 

Other 

Other Cust. Sew., Alloc. 
Other Cust. Sew., Direct 

$24,180 142 
0 Direct 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

Total Other Cust Serv. 

TOTAL CUSTOMER OPER. EXP. 

"BIG-THREE" EXPENSES: 

Total Pit Specific Exp. 
Total Plt Non-specific Exp. 
Total Customer Operations 

TOTAL "BIG THREE" EXPENSES 

CORPORATE OPERATIONS EXPENSE: 

Exec. and Planning. Alloc. 
Exec. and Planning, Direct 

N64 $14,124 
Direct 0 

Total Exec. and Planning 

Admin. & General, Allocable 
Admin. & General. Direct 

N64 $45,501 
Direct 12,341 

Total Admin. and Gen 

TOTAL CORPORATE OPERATIONS 

NON-INCOME TAXES: 

Non-income Taxes, Allocable 
Non-income Taxes. Direct 

N37 $0 
Direct 3.020 

Total Non-income Taxes 

TOTAL OPER. EXP. AND TAXES 



Sht 12-Jun-2002 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

***...+ FCC PART 69 """' 
InteriATA Revenue 

Requirement Summary 

(A) 

Part 36 
InterLATA 

Total 

(B) 

Common 
Line 

(D) 

Local 
Switching 

(El 

Common 
Transport 

Billing and 
Collection Source - 

(C) 

Q52 
619 

T37 
T37 

Direct 

T67 
T37 
T37 

Direct 

29 
29 

U195 
Direct 
Direct 

Information Other 

Net Investment 
Rate of Retum 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

Retum on Rate Base 

AFUDC 
ITC Amortization 
Other Retum Adjustments 

Net Retum 

Interest Expense 
Capitalized Paymli Taxes 
Depreciation Adjustment 
Other lncome Adjustments 

Afler Tax lncome 

State lncome Taxes 
Federal lncome Taxes 
Operating Expenses and Taxes 
Uncollectibles 
Other Revenue Adjustments 

Basis for Gross Receipts Tax 

Gross Receipts Tax 

TOTAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT 



St 1" 

ENLnorG DECEMBER 31,2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Part 36 
InterLATA 

Total - - 
(B) 

*.***.* FCC PART 69 """' 
InterLATA lnvestment 

Summary 
Common Local Common Billing and 

Source Line Switching Information Transport Collection Other - 
(C) (Dl (E) (F) (G) (HI (1) 

O.K. 13 Land and Support Assets 
14 
15 Central Office Equipment 
16 Info. Term.lOrig. Equipment 
17 Cable and Wire Facilities 
18 
19 Total COE. IOT, C&WF 
20 
21 Total Tangible Assets 
22 
23 Total Tele. Plt. ex Intang. 
24 Total Intangible Assets 
25 
26 Total Plant In Service 
27 Total Plt. Held Future Use 
28 Total STPUC 
29 Total LT PUC 
30 Total Tel. Pit  Adjust. 
31 
32 TOTAL TELEPHONE PLANT 
33 
34 less: 
35 Accum. Depr., Plt. in Sew. 
36 Accum. Depr. PHFU 
37 Accum. Amort. Tangible Plt. 
38 Accum. Amort. Intangibles 
39 Accum. Amok Other 
40 Accum. Def. lnc. Taxes. Net 
41 
42 plus: 
43 Other Assets 
44 
45 NET TELEPHONE PLANT 
46 plus: 
47 Class B RTB Stock 
48 Materials and Supplies 
49 Cash Working Capital 
50 Equal Access Investment 
51 
52 NET INVESTMENT 
53 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

Direct 0 0 0 0 0 0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 



Sh " 
E N h d  DECEMBER 31,2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

******. FCC PART 69 """' 
InterLATA Investment 

Detail 

(A) 

LAND AND SUPPORT ASSETS: 

Land Assets, Message 
Land Assets. Private Line 

Total Land Assets 

Support Assets, Message 
Support Assets, Private Line 

Total Support Assets 

Total Land and Supp. Assets 

CENTRAL OFFICE EQUIPMENT: 

Operator Sys., DA 
Operator Sys., Other 

Total Operator Systems 

Tandem Switching 
Tandem Assigned 

Total Tandem Switching 

Local Switching 
Local Assigned 

Total Local Switching 

Total Switching 

Part 36 
InterLATA 

Total 

('3) 

$0 
0 

Source or 
Apportion - 

(C) 

T28 
T28 

T28 
T28 

(F) 
(1) 

(G) 
Direct 

(E) 
Direct 

Common Local 
Line Switching Information 

(Dl (El (F) 

Common 
Transport 

(G) 

$0 
0 

Billing and 
Collection 

(H) 

$0 
0 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 



Si (" 

ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

tf*.." FCC PART 69 """' 
InterLATA Investment 

Detail 

Part 36 
InterLATA 

Total - - 
(0) 

Common Local 
Line Switching Information 

( 4  (E) (F) 

Common Billing and 
Transport Collection 

(GI (H) 

Other 

COE E x c ~ .  Trunk 
COE Exch. Line - Message 
COE Exch. Line - PL etc. 
COE Exch. Line -Assigned 
COE Interexchange. Message 
COE Interexchange. PL 
COE Interexchange. Assigned 
COE HIR Message 
COE HIR Assigned 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

Total COE Transmission 

Total Central Office Equip. 

IOT EQUIPMENT: 

Public Telephone 
Coinless Pay Phone 
Customer Premises Equipment 

Total IOT Equipment 

CABLE AND WIRE FACILITIES: 

Exchange PL and WATS 
Exchange Message 
Exchange Assigned 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

Total Exchange Line CBWF O.K. 

Exchange Trunk, Message 
Exchange Trunk. PL 

O.K. 
O.K. 

Total Exchange Trunk CBWF O.K. 

lnterexchange Message 
lnterexchange PL, WATS 
lnterexchange Assigned 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

Total lnterexchange CBWF O.K. 



SI. !" 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 
- 

**.*.** FCC PART 69 """* 
InterLATA Investment 

Detail 

Part 36 
In teUTA Source or 

Total Apportion - 
(B) (C) 

Common 
Line 

Local 
Switching 

Common 
Transport 

Billing and 
Collection 

- 
(H) 

Information 

(A) 

11 1 HIR CBWF, Message 
112 HIR CBWF, WATS 
11 3 HIR CBWF, Assigned 
114 
115 Total HosffRemote C&WF 
1 I 6  
117 Total Cable and Wire Facil. 
118 
119 TANGIBLE ASSETS: 
120 
121 Land and Support Leases 
122 
123 COE Operator Leases 
124 COE Tandem Switching Leases 
125 COE Local Switching Leases 
126 COE Transmission Leases 
127 
128 Total COE Leases 
129 
130 IOT Equipment Leases 
131 
132 C&WF Leases 
133 
134 Total Capital Leases 
135 
136 Leasehold Impr.. Alloc. 
137 Leasehold Impr.. Direct 
138 
139 Total Leasehold lmpmvementsa 
140 
141 Total Tangible Assets 
142 
143 
144 TOTAL INTANGIBLE ASSETS 
145 
146 
147 PROPERTY HELD FOR FUTURE US 

$0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 

$0 T37 
0 Direct 

$0 

$0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 



Shc .' 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

+*..**. FCC PART 69 ""*- 
InterLATA Investment 

Detail 

(A) 

PLANT UNDER CONSTRUCTION: 

Short-term 
Long-term 

Total Plt. Under Const 

TELEPHONE PLANT ADJUSTMENT 

CLASS 6 RTB STOCK 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 

CASH WORKING CAPITAL 

EQUAL ACCESS INVESTMENT 

Part 36 
IntertATA Source or 

Total Apportion - 
(8) (C) 

$0 T46 

$0 T37 

$0 T37 

$0 T37 

$0 Direct 

Common Local 
Line Switching 

( 4  ('3 

Information 
Common 

Transport 
Billing and 
Collection 

- 
(HI 

$0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 

50 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 





S ~ L  
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Part 36 
.****** FCC PART 69 """* InterLATA Common Local Common Billing and 

Apportionment Factors Total Source Line Switching Information Transport Collection 
- 

(A) (6) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (HI 

Other 

(1) 

13 Central Office Equipment 
14 Info. Orig./Tem. Eqpt. 
15 C&W Facilities 
16 
17 Total 
18 Factor 
19 
20 Sum: Sw.. Trans.. Other 
21 Factor 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

22 
23 Central Office Equipment 
24 Info. Orig./Term. Eqpt. 
25 CBWF. Excl. Exch. Message 
26 
27 Total 
28 Factor 
29 
30 General Support Facilities 
31 Central Office Equipment 
32 Info. Orig./Tem. Eqpt 
33 C&W Facilities 
34 Equal Access Investment 
35 
36 Total 
37 Factor 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

38 
39 Sum: Com. Ln.. Sw., Trans 
40 Factor 
41 
42 COE Cat. 2 Factor 
43 IOT Cat. I Factor 
44 
45 TotalTPlS 
46 Factor 

O.K. 
O.K. 

1.000000 Direct 0.000000 0.000000 0.000000 1.000000 0.000000 
1.000000 Direct 1 .OOOOOO 0.000000 0.000000 0.000000 0.000000 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 



S ht 
ENLII, .o DECEMBER 31.2001 

******* FCC PART 69 """' 
Apportionment Factors 

(A) 

60 Interstate Equiv. Factor 
61 Wtd. Std. Work Seconds 
62 
63 "BIG THREE Expenses 
64 Factor 
65 
66 Net Investment 
67 Factor 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Part 36 
InterLATA 

Total 

(6) 

Common 
Source Line - 

(C) (0) 

Direct 0.000000 
Direct 1 .OOOOOO 

U171 $0 
0.000000 

P i 3  0 
0.000000 

Local 
Switching Information 

Common 
Transport 

Billing and 
Collection 

(H) 

0.000000 
0.000000 

$0 
0.000000 

0 
0.000000 

Other 

0.000000 O.K. 
0.000000 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 
0.000000 O.K. 

0 O.K. 
0.000000 O.K. 





Sh ." 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Part 36 
InterLATA 

Total 

(6) 

Common Local 
Line Switching Information 

(D) (El (F) 

Common Billing and 
Transport Collection - 

(G) (HI 

**.*..* FCC PART 69 """' 
Operating Expenses and Taxes 

(A) 

Other Apportion - 
(C) 

T18 
Direct 

T I8  
Direct 

Direct 

R23 
R44 
R32 
R68 
R78 

R117 
R147 

R141 
R144 
Direct 
Direct 

NON-SPECIFIC OPER. EXP.: 

0th. Plt. and Equip., Alloc. 
0th. Pit  and Equip., Direct 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

Total 0th. Plt. & Equip. 

Network Operations. Alloc. 
Network Operations, Direct 

Total Network Oper. Exp. 

Total Access Expenses 

Depr., Support Assets 
Depr., COE Switching 
Depr., COE Operator 
Depr., COE Transmission 
Depr., IOT Equipment 
Depr.. C&W Facilities 
Depr.. PHFU 

Total Depreciation Expense 

Amort. Tangible Assets 
Amort., Intangible Assets 
Other Amortization 
Direct Assigned Arnort 

Total Amortization Exp. 

Total Depr. and Amort 

TOTAL NON-SPEC. OPER. EXP. 



Sh " 
ENL,,.J DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

.***,** FCC PART 69 """' 
Operating Expenses and Taxes 

Part 36 
InterLATA 

Total 
Common 
Transport 

Billing and 
Collection 

Common 
Line 

Local 
Switching 

(E) 

$0 
0 

Other Information 

CUSTOMER OPERATIONS EXPENSE: 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

Marketing. Allocable 
Marketing, Direct 

Total Marketing Expense 

Operator Service. Alloc. 
Operator Service, Direct 

Total Operator Service 

Classified Directory 
Alphabetical Directoly 
Foreign Directory 

Total Directory 

Bus. Ofc.. EU Presubscription 
Bus. Ofc., Reserved 
Bus. Ofc., EU Access PL & All Other 
Bus. Ofc., EU Message 
Bus. Ofc.. EU Reserved 
Bus. Ofc., IX Special Access 
Bus. Ofc.. IX Switched Access 
Bus. Ofc.. IX Billing and Collection 
Bus. Ofc., Coin Collection & Administr. 
Bus. Ofc., Reserved 

Total Business Oftice 

Cust. Serv.. Msg. Process 
Cust Serv., Other B&C 
Cust. Serv.. CABS 
Cust. Sew.. EU Common Line 

Total Customer Service 

Total BO, CS. OS, Dir, 



Sha " 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

C I N  OF BROOKiNGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Part 36 
****.** FCC PART 69 ""*** InterLATA Common Local Common Billing and 

Operating Expenses and Taxes Total Apportion Line Switching Information Transport Collection Other - 
(A) (8) (C) (D) (E) (0 (GI (H) (1) 

Other Cust. Sew.. Alloc. 
Other Cust. Sew., Direct 

$0 142 $0 $0 
0 Direct 0 0 - 

$0 $0 $0 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

Total Other Cust Sew. 

TOTAL CUSTOMER OPER. EXP. $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

"BIG-THREE" EXPENSES: 

Total Plt  Specific Exp. 
Total Plt Non-specific Exp. 
Total Customer Operations 0 

TOTAL "BIG THREE" EXPENSES $0 

CORPORATE OPERATIONS EXPENSE: 

Exec. and Planning. Alloc. 
Exec. and Planning, Direct 

T64 $0 
Direct 0 

$0 Total Exec. and Planning 

Adrnin. B General, Allocable $0 
Admin. B General. Direct 0 

Total Admin. and Gen. $0 

TOTAL CORPORATE OPERATIONS $0 

T64 $0 
Direct 0 

$0 

$0 

NON-INCOME TAXES: 

Non-income Taxes, Allocabie 
Non-income Taxes. Direct 

T37 
Direct 

Total Non-income Taxes 



Shb ' Input Documentation, Page 1 

SOUTH DAKOTA PUC INTRASTATE ACCESS COST MODEL 
*~***l*******.******+~.********.tt*t*t***t*tt**t*t*****t.*t*.t****** 

COMPANY NAME .............. CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 
PERIOD ADDRESSED .......... ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 
RUN DATE AND TIME ......... 12-Jun-2002 ......................... 01:48:01 PM 

NOTES: SEE SHEET "G" TO INPUT PART 36 ALLOCATION FACTORS. 

.* .*..* FCC PART 36 """' 

(A) 

PLANT INVESTMENT DETAIL: 
21 Land, Allocable 
22 Land. Direct 
23 MotorVehicles 
24 Aircraft 
25 Special Purpose Vehicles 
26 Garage Work Equipment 
27 Other Work Equipment 
28 Buildings, Allocable 
29 Buildings. Direct 
30 Furniture 
31 Office Equipment 
32 General Purpose Computers 
33 CAT I Oper. Sys., TSPS 
34 CAT 1 Oper. Sys.. OtherTSPS 
35 CAT I Oper. Sys., Aux. Pas. 
36 CAT 1 Oper. Sys.. Other 
37 CAT 2 Tandem Sw. Allocable 
38 CAT 2 Tandem Sw. Direct 
39 CAT 3 Local Sw. Allocable 
40 CAT 3 Local Sw. Direct 
41 CAT4.12 Exchange Trunk 
42 CAT4.12 Exch. Tr. Direct 
43 CAT4.13 Exch. Ln. Msg.. PL & WATS 
44 Reserved 
45 CAT4.13 Direct 
46 CAT 4.23 Message. PL & WATS 
47 Reserved 
48 CAT 4.23 Direct 
49 CAT 4.3 HlR Message 
50 CAT 4.3 WATS 
51 CAT 4.3 Direct 
52 CAT 1 Other IOT Equipment 
53 CAT I Coinless Pay Phones 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

Intrastate 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
Interstate 
and Other InterLATA InterLATA IntraLATA IntraLATA 

(D) (E) (F) (G) (H) 

TOTAL 
INTRASTATE 



Sl I" Input Documentation, Page 2 

SOUTH DAKOTA PUC INTRASTATE ACCESS COST MODEL 
.n....................................t.. 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

*,.**.. FCC PART 36 """' 

CAT 2 CP Equipment 
Reserved 
Reserved 
CAT 1.3 Joint Msg., Cat. 1.1 & 1.2 PL 
Other CAT 1 CBWF 
CAT 2 C&WF 
CAT 2 CBWF, Wideband 
CAT 3 Joint Message B PLhVATS 
Reserved 
CAT 3 Direct 
CAT 4 Message 
CAT 4 WATS 
CAT 4 Direct 
Allocable Support Leases 
Direct Support Leases 
COE Operator 
COE Tandem Switch 
COE Local Switch 
COE Transmission 
COE Direct 
IOT Leases 
C&WF Leases 
Leasehold Imp. Land etc. 
Leasehold Imp. COE Switching 
Leasehold Imp. COE Operator 
Leasehold Imp. COE Trans. 
Leasehold Imp. IOT 
Leasehold Imp. C&WF 
Leasehold Imp. Other 
Aliocable Acct. No. 2690 
Direct Acct. No. 2690 
Materials and Supplies 
RTB Stock 
Tele. Plt. Adjust. - Alloc. 
Tele. Plt. Adjust. -Direct 
Other Assets, Net 
Other Liab., Def. Cr.. Net 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

('3) 

Sourcel 
Allocator - 

(C) 

Intrastate 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
Interstate TOTAL 
and Other InterlATA IntraLATA InterLATA IntraLATA INTRASTATE 

(D) (E) (F) (G) (HI (1) 



SI '" Input Documentation. Page 3 

SOUTH DAKOTA PUC INTRASTATE ACCESS COST MODEL 
.****.**.*t*,*****.*t****tt***.***t******t***t*..***.*.***.****.*. 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

Intrastate 
--- ---- - - - - - 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
Interstate 
and Other InterLATA IntraLATA InterlATA IntraLATA 

(D) ('3 (F) (G) (H) 

TOTAL 
INTRASTATE 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

Source1 
Allocator ..*.**. FCC PART 36 """' 

TPUC - Short Term, Alloc. 
TPUC - Short Term, Direct 
TPUC - Long Term, Alloc. 
TPUC - Long Term, Direct 

RESERVES AND DEFERRALS: 
Acc. Depr. Support Assets 
Acc. Depr. COE Switching 
Acc. Depr. COE Operator 
Acc. Depr. COE Transmission 
Acc. Depr. IOT Equipment 
Acc. Depr. Cable and Wire Facilities 
Acc. Depr. Other Plant 
Accum. Amort.. Tangible Inv. 
Accum. Amort., Intang. Inv. 
Accum. Amort., Other 
Acc. Def. IT Support Assets 
Acc. Def. IT COE Switching 
Acc. Def. iT COE Operator 
Acc. Def. IT COE Trans. 
Acc. Def. IT IOT Equipment 
Acc. Def. IT CBWF 
Acc. Def. IT Unclassified 

OPERATING EXPENSES AND TAXES: 
Network Support, Alloc. 
Network Support. Direct 
General Support, Alloc. 
General Support. Direct 
Central Office Eq.. Alloc. 
Central Office Eq., Direct 
Cust. Premises Equip. 
Coinless Pay Phone Exp. 
Other IOT 
IOT Direct 
Cable B Wire. Alloc. 
Cable 8 Wire. Direct 



St " Input Documentation. Page 4 

SOUTH DAKOTA PUC INTRASTATE ACCESS COST MODEL 
.n.................................._......-.....*.................. 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

*..*.** FCC PART 36 """* 

0th. Plt. and Equip.. Alioc. 
0th. Plt. and Equip., Direct 
Network Operations, Alloc. 
Network Operations, Direct 
Total Access Expense 
Depr., Support Assets 
Depr.. COE Switching 
Depr.. COE Operator 
Depr., COE Transmission 
Depr., IOT Equipment 
Depr., C&W Facilities 
Amort., Tangible Assets 
Amort., Intangible Assets 
Other Amortization 
Direct Assigned Amort. 
Marketing, Allocable 
Marketing. Direct 
Operator Sewice, Ailoc. 
Operator Sewice. Direct 
Classified Directory 
Alphabetical Directory 
Foreign Directory 
Bus. Ofc., EU Presubscription 
Bus. Ofc., EU MTS & WATS 
Bus. Ofc.. EU Access. PIL & all Other 
Bus. Ofc.. IXC Special Access 
Bus. Ofc.. IXC Switched Access 
Bus. Ofc.. IXC B 8 C Sewices 
Coin Collect 8 Admin. 
Cust. Svc.. Direct 
Cust. Sew.. Msg. Process 
Cust. Sew., Other B&C 
Cust Sew., CABS 
Cust. Sew., EU Common Line 
Other Cust. Sew., Alloc. 
Other Cust. Sew., Direct 
Exec. and Planning, Alioc. 
Exec. and Planning, Direct 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

('3) 

56,348 
0 

252.796 
0 

259,705 
227,943 

1,032,901 
0 

401.185 
0 

354.724 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

109,225 
256.934 

0 
30.828 
45,552 

277,460 
169 

Source1 
Allocator - 

(C) 

Intrastate 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
Interstate TOTAL 
and Other InterLATA InterlATA IntraLATA INTRASTATE IntraLATA 

(D) (E) (F) (G) (H) (1) 
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SOUTH DAKOTA PUC INTRASTATE ACCESS COST MODEL 
**+ttttt*nt.+t.**+*+**+.+tttttttttttttttttttttnttttttttnnnnnn* 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

Intrastate 

**.**** FCC PART 36 n""* 
TOTAL 

COMPANY 

Admin. & General, Allocable 
Admin. & General, Direct 
Non-income Taxes. Allocable 
Non-income Taxes, Direct 

OTHER INCOME STATEMENT: 
State lncome Tax Rate 
Federal Income Tax Rate 
Gross Receipts Tax Rate 
Rate of Retum 
AFUDC 
ITC Amortization 
Other Return Adjustments 
Contributions 
Interest Expense 
Capital Lease Expense 
Capitalized Payroll taxes 
Depreciation Adjustment 
Other lncome Adjustments 
Uncollectibles 
Other Revenue Adjustments 
Other Revenue Taxes 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
Interstate 
and Other 

(D) 

- 
0 

- 
0 

- 
- 
- 
- 
- 

0 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 

0 
23.894 

0 
0 

TOTAL 
INTRASTATE 
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SOUTH DAKOTA PUC INTRASTATE ACCESS COST MODEL 
*~**..**t***~*t**lt*+l)**h*h~.f*.****t.l**tt.*th***.*********,**. 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

Interstate Intrastate 

TOTAL Source1 
***...* FCC PART 36 """' COMPANY Allocator 

(A) 
271 Working Loops 

(8) 
17,118 - (C) 

272 Equivalent Interexchange Cct. Miles 18,395 - 
273 Interexchange Circuit Terminations 574 - 

Private Line Private Line 
TOTAL 

Other InterLATA IntraLATA InterLATA IntraLATA INTRASTATE -- 
(D) (E) (F) (GI (H) (I) 

848 0 0 0 30 30 
0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 



May 9,2002 

Laura Julius, CPA 
Director of Finance 
Telephone Fund 
Brookings Municipal Utilities 
525 Western Avenue 
PO Box 588 
Brookings, SD 57006-0588 

Dear Laura: 

Enclosed is a preliminary copy of the audit report, financial statements, report on compliance and 
on internal control over financial reporting and report to the Audit Committee for Brookings 
Municipal Utilities Telephone Fund for the year ended December 31, 2001. 

Please make copies for the Board for our 1l:OO A.M. May 13, 2002 telephone conference meeting 

After your review, we will submit them to the Department of Legislative Audit for their review. 

Sincerely, 

Dennis R. Carson, CPA 
Vice President and Principal 

Enclosures 

J N/Associated World-wide with Jefbeys Henry International 

225 1;ii:i:le Co.u.ada Road, St. P : d ,  bT.in:uesoi:a 5511.7-1:Z6 651 483 4521. FAX 651-433-2467 

6640 Shady Oak Road, R!.Tiuneapolis. Minnesota 553JA-7709 952 94,l 92/42 
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OLSEN THIELEN & CO.. LTD, a Certified Public Accountants & Consultants 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Municipal Utilities Board 
City of Brookings Municipal Utilities 

Telephone Fund 
Brookings, South Dakota 

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of the City of Brookings Municipal Utilities 
Telephone Fund (an enterprise fund of the City of Brookings), as of December 31, 2001 and 2000, 
and the related statements of operations and retained earnings and cash flows for the years then 
ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Fund's management. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit 
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement 
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

As discussed in Note I, the financial statements present only the City of Brookings Municipal 
Utilities Telephone Fund, and are not intended to present fairly the financial position o,f the City of 
Brookings, South Dakota, and the results of its operations and cash flows of its proprietary fund 
types and nonexpendable trust funds in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of City of Brookings Municipal Utilities Telephone Fund, as of December 31, 2001 
and 2000, and the results of its operations and cash flows for the years then ended in conformity 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated 
March 22, 2002 on our consideration of the City of Brookings Municipal Utilities Telephone Fund's 
internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of 
laws, regulations, contracts and grants. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be read in conjunction with this report 
in considering the results of our audits. 

March 22, 2002 



TELEPHONE FUND 

BALANCE SHEET 
DECEMBER 31,2001 AND 2000 

CURRENT ASSETS: 
Cash 
Temporary Cash lnvestments 
Trade Receivables 
Receivable from Other Funds 
Accrued Revenue 
Inventory for Resale 
Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 

INVESTMENTS AND OTHER ASSETS: 
Restricted Cash 
PCS License, Net 
Advance to Other Fund 
Other lnvestments 
Deferred Charges, Net 

Total lnvestments and Other Assets 

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, NET 

TOTAL ASSETS 

ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND RETAINED EARNINGS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES: 
Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 
Accounts Payable - Trade 
Accounts Payable - Construction 
Other Current Liabilities 
Payable to Other Funds 

Total Current Liabilities 

LONG-TERM DEBT 

RETAINED EARNINGS 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND RETAINED EARNINGS 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 



CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 
TELEPHONE FUND 

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND RETAINED EARNINGS 
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2001 AND 2000 

TELEPHONE OPERATING REVENUES: 
Local Network 
Network Access 
Long-Distance Network 
Billing and Collection 
Miscellaneous 
Uncollectibles, Net 

Total Telephone Operating Revenues 

TELEPHONE OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Plant Specific 
Depreciation 
Plant Support 
Customer 
General and Administrative 

Total Telephone Operating Expenses 

TELEPHONE OPERATING INCOME 

PCS OPERATING (LOSS) 

NONOPERATING ACTIVITIES, NET OF EXPENSES 
OF $1,589,454 AND $1,731,629 

OPERATING INCOME 

OTHER INCOME AND (EXPENSE): 
Interest and Dividend Income 
Miscellaneous, Net of Expenses of  $32,079 and $6,333 

Net Other Income and (Expense) 

INTEREST EXPENSE (I ,339,428) 

INCOME BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS 

OPERATING TRANSFERS, NET 

NET LOSS 

RETAINED EARNINGS at Beginning of Year 

RETAINED EARNINGS at End of Year 

The accompanying nofes are an integral part of the financial statemenfs. 



TELEPHONE FUND 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2001 AND 2000 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Operating Income 
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to 

Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities: 
Depreciation and Amortization 
Loss on Sale of Assets 
Gain on Sale of Surplus Equipment 
Miscellaneous Income, Net 
Trade Receivables 
Accrued Revenue 
Inventory for Resale 
Other Current Assets 
Accounts Payable 
Other Current Liabilities 

Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
~eceivable from Other Funds 
Payable to Other Funds 
Advances to Other Fund 
Transfers to Other Funds 
Transfer from Other Funds 
Proceeds from Interfund Loan 

Net Cash Used In Noncapital Financing Activities 

CASH FLOWS 'FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 

Plant Additions, Net 
Net Salvage 
Materials and Supplies 
Proceeds from Sale of Surplus Equipment 
Restricted Cash 
Interest Paid on Debt 
Principal Payments of Long-Term Debt 

. Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Capital 
and Related Financing Activities 

The a.ccompanying notes are an integral pad of the financial statements. 

4 



STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued) 
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2001 AND 2000 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVEST1 NG ACTIVITIES: 
Dividends from Investments 
Temporary Cash Investments, Net 
Other 
Interest Received on Cash Investments 

Net Cash Provided By Investing Activities 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 4,816,045 (447,931 ) 

CASH at Beginning of Year 

CASH at End of Year $ 4,816,045 $ - 

NONCASH TRANSACTIONS: 
Change in Plant Additions Included in Accounts Payable 



CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 
TELEPHONE FUND 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Reporting Entity 

The Telephone Fund is an enterprise fund of the City of Brookings, South Dakota. The Telephone 
Fund provides telephone service to the City of Brookings and surrounding area and is governed by 
the Brookings Municipal Utilities Board. The Utilities Board also governs the Water, Electric, Waste 
Water and Sioux City Joint PCS Fund which are not included as part of these financial statements. 

Nature of Operations 

The Telephone Fund's principal line of business is providing local telephone services and access to 
long-distance telephone service through its local exchange network and providing Personal 
Communication Services (PCS). The revenues reported on the statement of operations reflect the 
relative importance of each type of service. The principal market for these telecommunications 
services are local residential and business customers residing in the exchange the Telephone Fund 
serves. The Fund is operating its business under the tradename of Swiftel Communications. 

Basis of Accounting 

The financial statements have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles as applied in the case of regulated utilities by the Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board (GASB). These principles include certain accounting practices prescribed by the Federal 
Communications Commission (FCC) and the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission. 

These principles also require management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the 
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the 
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

The Telephone Fund applies all GASB pronouncements. Only those Financial Accounting 
Standards Board Statements and Interpretations issued on or before November 30, 1989 are 
applied, unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. 

Cash Flows 

Gross purchases and sales of temporary cash investments and restricted cash are not included in 
the measurement of cash flows. Net increases and decreases in these assets are shown in cash 
flows from investing activities and capital and related financing activities. 

lnventories 

lnventories for resale consist primarily of wireless phones and accessories and telephone systems 
held for resale with cost determined using average unit cost. Losses on sales of wireless phones 
are recognized in the period in which sales are made as a cost of acquiring subscribers. Materials 
and supplies to be used for future construction are recorded at average unit cost. 

PCS License 

The license agreement for Personal Communication Services (PCS) in Sioux Falls and Watertown 
costing $2,254,964, expires in June 2005 and is renewable for an additional 10 years and is being 
amortized equally over an estimated economic useful life of 16 years. Service began in July 1999. 
Accumulated amortization as of December 31,2001 and 2000 was $352,338 and $211,403. 



TELEPHONE FUND 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Deferred Charges 

The cost of debt issuance, the bond discount and the microwave tower relocation project have been 
capitalized and are being amortized over 20, 3, and 16 years respectively. 

Investment Securities 

Restricted and unrestricted investment securities are recorded at fair value. 

Property and Depreciation 

Property and equipment are recorded at original cost. Additions, improvements or major renewals 
are capitalized. If the assets are sold, retired or otherwise disposed of during the ordinary course of 
business, the cost plus removal costs less salvage, is charged to operations. Repairs and the 
replacement of items determined to be less than units of property are charged to maintenance 
expense. Any gains or losses on nonregulated property and equipment retirements are reflected in 
the current year operations. 

The Fund includes in its telecommunications plant accounts an average cost of debt used for the 
construction of the plant. lnterest expense capitalized in 2001, net of interest income of $133,344 
earned on funds borrowed for specific construction projects, was $151,668. Interest expense 
capitalized in 2000, net of interest income of $261,134 eamed on funds borrowed for specific 
construction projects, was $1 17,665. 

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method based on the estimated useful service lives 
of the various assets. Composite depreciation rates are: 

Telecommunications Plant 
Personal Communication System 
Customer Premise Equipment 

Revenue Recognition 

Revenues are recognized when earned. Telephone network access,. PCS and long-distance 
services are furnished jointly with other companies. Compensation for interstate access services is 
based on tariffed access charges to interstate long-distance carriers as filed by the National 
Exchange Carrier Association with the FCC. Compensation for intrastate toll and access services 
with long-distance carriers is based on tariffed access charged long-distance carriers. 

Compensated Absences 

Liabilities for accumulated vacation pay benefits are accrued and recorded as compensation in the 
year earned. 



TELEPHONE FUND 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Credit Risk 

As of December 31, 2001, the Fund had no significant concentrations of credit risk with respect to 
consumer accounts receivable due to the large number of customers and their dispersion across 
many different residential and industrial customers. The Fund has not experienced any material 
losses in such accounts. 

Income Taxes 

The Telephone Fund is an enterprise fund of the City of Brookings and as such is exempt from 
income taxes; therefore, the financial statements do not include a provision for income taxes. 

Reclassifications 

Certain amounts in the 2000 financial statements and notes have been reclassified to conform with 
the 2001 presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on net income. 

NOTE 2 - CASH, TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS AND RESTRICTED CASH 

Cash on Hand 
Cash in Banks 
Cash Restricted for Customer Deposits 
Certificates of Deposit 
Cash Restricted for Construction 
Cash Restricted Reserve for Capital Lease 

Total 

The City of Brookings follows the practice of aggregating the cash assets of various funds to 
maximize cash management efficiency and returns. Various restrictions on deposits and 
investments are imposed by statutes. These restrictions are summarized below: 

Deposits are made in qualified public depositories as defined by SDCL 4-6A-1, 9-22-6, 9-22-6.1 and 
9-22-6.2. Qualified depositories are required by SDCL 4-6A-3 to maintain at all times, segregated 
from their other assets, eligible collateral having a value equal to or at least I 10  percent of the 
public deposit accounts which exceed deposit insurance such as the FDIC and NCUA. 

The bank balances are reported at cost and are as follows: 

2001 2000 

Insured (FDICINCUA - City of Brookings Pooled Funds Coverage) $ 233,298 $ 700,000 
Collateral jointly held by the State of South Dakota's or the 
municipality's agent in the name of the state and the pledging 
financial institution. 17,877,486 18,l 13,159 

Total Deposits 
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CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 

TELEPHONE FUND 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 3 - RECEIVABLE FROMIADVANCES TOIPAYABLE TO OTHER FUNDS 

Receivable from and Advances to Other Funds as of December 31,2001 and 2000 were as follows: 

Receivable from Other Funds 

Advances to Capital Projects Fund 

Payable to Other Funds as of December 31, 2001 and 2000 were as follows: 

General Fund 
Other Funds 

Total 

The Telephone Fund also has a long-term note for $3,000,000 payable to the Electric Fund of the 
City of Brookings (see Note 8). 

NOTE 4 - OTHER INVESTMENTS 

Other investments held in the Telephone Fund's name consists of the following: 

South Dakota Network, LLC 
Express Communications, Inc. 
Other 

Total . 

There is an operating agreement between all of the members of South Dakota Network, LLC, (SDN) 
including the Telephone Fund, which requires a selling member to first offer to other members any 
units available for sale. 

There is a buy-sell agreement between all of the shareholders of Express Communications, Inc. 
including the Telephone Fund, which requires a selling shareholder to first offer to other 
shareholders any stock available for sale. 



TELEPHONE FUND 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 5 - DEFERRED CHARGES 

The deferred charges are being amortized as follows: 

Cost 

Debt Issue Cost 1998 Series (20 yrs.) $ 832,512 
Debt Issue Cost 1999 Series (20 yrs.) 296,984 
Bond Discount (3 yrs.) 124,622 
Third Party Tower Relocation (1 6 yrs.) 403,600 

Total $1,657,718 

Accumulated 
Amortization Net 

$ 128,346 $ 704,166 
37,124 259,861 

103,852 20,770 
63,062 340,538 

$ 332,384 $ 1,325,335 

NOTE 6 - PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, NET 

Beginning 
Balance 

Regulated Telecommunications 
Plant in Service: 

General Support $ 4,512,961 
Central Office 13,305,882 
Cable and Wire Facilities 8,890,604 

Subtotal $ 26,709,447 
Less Accumulated Depreciation 

Regulated Telecommunication 
Plant Under Construction $ 24,840 

Nonregulated Equipment $ 717,831 

Less Accumulated Depreciation 
Plus Inventory. 

PCS Plant in Service: 
General $ 1,810,563 
PCS Site and Tower 2.761.423 
Base and Switching Equipment 5;725:378 

Subtotal $ 10,297,364 
Less Accumulated Depreciation 

PCS Plant Under Construction $ 571,048 

Additions Retirement 

$ 124,536 
56,072 
62,366 

$ 242,974 

$ - 

Adjust- 
ments 

$ - 
- 
- 

2000 
Net 

$ 745,792 
274,709 

62,311 
365,763 

$ 1,448,575 

Ending 
Balance 

Total Property, Plant and 
Equipment, Net 



TELEPHONE FUND 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 6 - PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, NET (Continued) 

Regulated Telecommunications 
Plant in Service: 

General Support 
Central Office 
Cable and Wire Facilities 

Subtotal 
Less Accumulated Depreciation 

Regulated Telecommunication 
Plant Under Construction 

Nonregulated Equipment 

Less Accumulated Depreciation 
Plus Inventory 

PCS Plant in Service: 
General 
PCS Site and Tower 
Base and Switching Equipment 

Subtotal 
Less Accumulated Depreciation 

PCS Plant Under Construction 

Total Property, Plant and 
Equipment, Net 

Beginning 
Balance 

NOTE 7 - PCS PLANT AND ACTIVITIES 

Additions Retirement 

$ 44,896 
- 

12,669 
$ 57,565 

$ - 

$ 42,129 

$ 14,555 
- 

7,038 
$ 21,593 

$ - 

Ending 
Balance 

The Telephone Fund has acquired FCC licenses and proceeded with the installation of facilities to 
operate a PCS network between Watertown and Sioux Falls, South Dakota. In the process of 
creating this system, various changes have occurred which resulted in gains and losses to be 
recognized by the Telephone Fund in 2000,2000 and 1998. 



TELEPHONE FUND 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 7 - PCS PLANT AND ACTIVITIES (Continued) 

The change to being a provider of Sprint PCS service also required changes to the PCS equipment 
that was being installed. The Motorola equipment originally purchased was not compatible with the 
Sprint PCS network. The Motorola equipment had a cost of $3,807,647. This equipment was not 
usable by the Telephone Fund to provide PCS service and was classified as PCS surplus 
equipment, pending resale of the equipment. On May 27, 2000, the Telephone Fund made an 
agreement with Motorola to reduce the cost of the equipment by $1,131,992. Management 
estimates the realizable value of the surplus equipment to be one half of the remaining cost and 
recorded a contingent loss of $1,337,827 in the year ended December 31, 1998. In 1999, 
equipment with a reduced basis of $23,716 was sold for $67,500 resulting in a $43,784 gain. The 
remaining $1,322,103 balance was sold in 2000 for $1,372,000 resulting in a $49,897 gain after 
commission. 

The loss related to the PCS system consisted of the following: 

2001 2000 
REVENUES: 

PCS Sales and Service 
Tower Sublease 

EXPENSES: 
Plant Specific 
Customer 
Administrative and General 
Sales 
Cost of Goods Sold 
Depreciation 
Amortization 
PCS Contingent Equipment Gain, Net 
Other 

Total Expenses 

NET OPERATING LOSS 

In July of 1999, the Company started PCS service under a 20 year agreement with Sprint PCS 
dated June of 1998, expiring in June 2018. Under this agreement, the Company is required to 
make affiliation fee payments based on estimated annual revenues. The total estimated future 
costs, for the first ten year period ending in July 2009, are $6,263,000. Fees are renegotiable every 
ten years. The actual cost for the year ended December 31, 2001 and 2000 was $301,875 and 
$142,447, respectively. The agreement is automatically extended three times for ten years, for a 
total of 50 years ending in June 2048. 

As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, the amount of interest income relating to PCS operations on 
the statement of operations was $154,522 and $77,229 and interest expense for the year was 
$794,961 and $667,887. 



TELEPHONE FUND 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 8 - LONG-TERM DEBT 

Long-term debt is as follows: 

Lease Purchase Agreements First National Bank: 
1999 Issue: lnterest rates 4.3 - 5.3% due December 1 ,  201 9 
1998 Issue: lnterest rates 3.9 - 5.1 % due December 1 ,  201 8 
Note Payable - Electric Fund 

Total 
Less Amount Due Within One Year 

Long-Term Debt 

The Telephone Fund has borrowed $3,000,000 from the Electric Fund of the City of Brookings and 
it is due in full in 2002 with 6% interest. In 2001, the Telephone Fund borrowed an additional 
$1,000,000 from the Electric Fund with 5% interest and is due in full in 2006. 

The lease-purchase agreement represents the portion of the agreement between the City of 
Brookings and the First National Bank of Brookings that relates to telephone and PCS plant. The 
City is the agent for the Bank for the construction of the plant assets, which began in 1998. 
Portions of the telephone and PCS plant to be leased by the Telephone Fund were completed and 
in service in 1999 with the remaining plant constructed in the year 2000. The Bank has issued 
certificates of participation, series 1998 and 1999, evidencing the Bank's ownership interests in a 
lease-purchase agreement with the City equal to the lease obligation. The 1998 certificates were 
sold short-term and were remarketed as long-term obligations. The City may draw funds from the 
construction account to pay for the cost of construction of the plant assets to be leased. Payment of 
the certificates by the Bank will be solely from the lease payments from the City and other moneys 
held in trust for the City. The capital lease terms to the City mirror the terms of the certificates of 
participation. The City made debt service payments as scheduled for both the 1998 and 1999 
issues. 

The annual amounts due for principal and future interest are as follows: 

2002 
2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 
Thereafter 

Principal 
12/31/01 

$ 3,896,117 
1,184,534 
1,228,351 
1,289,485 
1,347,312 

19.168.048 

Total 
Principal 

Interest & Interest 

$ 1,394,590 $ 5,290,707 
1 ,I 81,378 2,365,912 

' 1 ,I 30,800 2,359,151 
1,077,395 2,366,880 
1,020,798 2,368,110 
7,121,058 26,289,106 

Total 



TELEPHONE FUND 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 9 - NONOPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Nonoperating activities consist of: 

REVENUES: 
Internet 
Customer Premise Equipment Lease 
Equipment Sales 
Installation and Repair 
Other 

Total Revenues 

EXPENSES: 
Depreciation 
Cost of Goods Sold 
Installation and Repair 
Administration 
Sales 
Other 

Total Expenses 

NET REVENUE 

NOTE I 0  -TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS 

The Telephone Fund made operating transfers in 2001 and 2000 to the following: 

City General Fund 
City General Fund/Community Betterment Fund 
Telemarketing Fund, Net 

Total 

The amounts of funds to be transferred to other governmental funds is determined by the Municipal 
Utilities Board annually. 

The transfers to the City of Brookings General Fund represents a set amount of $1,500,000 in 2001 
and $1,500,000 in 2000. 

The transfer to the Community Betterment Fund was $0 in 2001 and $200,000 in 2000. 

The transfer to the Telemarketing Fund is an amount equal to the estimated telephone toll 
settlements derived from telemarketing activities for the year. The amount was $101,862 in 2000. 
The Telemarketing Fund transferred $167,643 to the Telephone Fund in 2000 which was recorded 
as an operating transfer. In 2000, the Telemarketing Fund was dissolved by resolution of Utilities 
Board and all remaining cash was transferred to the Telephone Fund. 



TELEPHONE FUND 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 11 - RETIREMENT PLAN 

All employees, except for part-time employees, participate in the South Dakota Retirement System 
(SDRS), a cost-sharing, multiple employer public employee retirement system established to 
provide retirement benefits for employees of the State of South Dakota and its political subdivisions. 
The SDRS provides retirement, disability and survivors benefits. The right to receive retirement 
benefits vests after three years of credited service. Authority for establishing, administering and 
amending plan provisions are found in South Dakota Codified Law 3-12. The SDRS issues a 
publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary 
information. That report may be obtained by writing to the SDRS, P. 0. Box 1098, Pierre, SD 
57501-1098 or by calling (605) 773-3731. 

Covered employees are required by state statute to contribute the following percentage of their 
salary to the plan: Class A Members, 5.0% of salary. State statute also requires the employer to 
contribute an amount equal to the employee's contribution. The Telephone Fund's share of 
contributions to the SDRS for the fiscal years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 were $181,639 and 
$169,435, respectively, equal to the required contributions each year. 

NOTE 12 - LEASE COMMITMENTS 

The Telephone Fund rents the space for the Sioux Falls PCS store. This lease is noncancelable 
and extends for 10 years ending in April 2010. The lease provides for annual increases of 2.25% 
on base rental expense. In addition to rent, the Fund also pays real estate taxes, repairs and 
maintenance and insurance above normal premium on leased property. 

Rent expense and future minimum rental commitments for this lease is as follows: 

Expense: 
2001 
2000 

Commitments: 
2002' 
2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 
Later Years 

Total Commitments 



TELEPHONE FUND 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 13 - RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Telephone Fund is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and 
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. During the 
period ended December 31, 2001 the Telephone Fund managed its risks as follows: 

Liability and Automobile Insurance: 

The Telephone Fund is a member of the South Dakota Public Assurance Alliance and the public 
entity risk pools currently operating as common risk management and insurance programs for South 
Dakota local government entities. The Telephone Fund pays an annual premium to the pool to 
provide coverage for general liability, automobiles, and government officials liability. 

Property, Boiler and Machine, Crime and Workers Compensation Insurance: 

The Telephone Fund purchases insurance for risks related to theft, damages to property and 
workers compensation insurance from commercial insurance carrier. 

Unernplovment Benefits: 

The Telephone Fund has elected to self-insure all risk for liabilities resulting from claims for 
unemployment benefits. During the year ended December 31, 2001, there were no claims that 
resulted in any amount being paid. 

NOTE 14 - COMMITMENTS 

In July 1999 the City of Brookings and the City of Beresford, South Dakota entered into a joint 
powers agreement to provide personal communications services to the Sioux City, Iowa base area. 
Under this agreement the Brookings Municipal Utilities initially owns 55% of the Fund and is 
required to supply any additional operating cash flow needed for the Sioux City PCS System. As of 
December 31, 2001 it is estimated that an additional $3.0 million will be required as an investment 
to fund the early years of operation. The Telephone Fund may be responsible for part of the 
additional funding. 

The Fund's total capital budget approved for 2002 is approximately $3,304,150. 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

Municipal Utilities Board 
City of Brookings Municipal Utilities 

Telephone Fund 
Brookings, South Dakota 

Our report on our audits of the basic financial statements of City of Brookings Municipal Utilities 
Telephone Fund (an enterprise fund of the City of Brookings), as of December 31, 2001 and 2000, 
appears on page ?. Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic 
financial statements taken as a whole. The supplementary information on pages 18-21 is presented 
for purposes of supplementary analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. 
The information on pages 19-21, except for that portion marked "not audited", on which we express 
no opinion, has been subjected to the procedures applied in the audits of the basic financial 
statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial 
statements taken as a whole. 

St. Paul, Minnesota 
March 22,2002 
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TELEPHONE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF PLANT AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2001 

- Plant 
Depreciation 

Rate 
REGULATED TELECOMMUNICATIONS PLANT IN SERVICE: 

General Support: 
Land 
Motor Vehicles 
Garage Work Equipment 
Other Work Equipment 
Buildings 
Furniture 
Office Equipment 
Company Communications Equipment 
General Purpose Computer 

Central Office: 
Switching 
Transmission 
Radio Systems 

Cable and Wire Facilities: 
Buried Cable 
Aerial Cable 
Underground Cable 
Fiber Cable 
Conduit Systems 

I 

Total Regulated Telecommunications Plant in Service 

REGULATED TELECOMMUNICATIONS PLANT UNDER 
CONSTRUCTION 

NONREGULATED EQUIPMENT AND INVENTORY 

PCS PLANT: 
General Support: 

Land 
Motor Vehicles 

PCS Site Work and Tower: 
Buildings 
Furni-ture 
Office Equipment 
Computers 
Phones 
PCS Tower Structures 
PCS Site Work 
lnterworking Junction 

Base and Switching Equipment: 
Base Equipment 
Switching Equipment 

Total PCS Plant 

PCS PLANT UNDER CONSTRUCTION 

20.0% 
12.5 
10.0 
3.0 
6.6 

17.6 
12.0 
20.0 

8 .O 
8.0-1 0.0 

12.0 

4.0 
4.0 
3.0 
4.0 
2.0 

Various 

- 
20.0 

3.0 
6.6 

17.6 
20.0 
33.3 

5.0 
5.0 

10.0 

10.0 
10.0 

Balance 
Additions 

$ 
1 14,003 
43,923 
23,717 



Plant 
Adjust- Balance 
rnents 12/31/01 

Accumulated Depreciation 
Balance Percent 
12/31/01 of Plant Retirements 
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CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 

TELEPHONE FUND 

STATISTICAL AND ANALYTICAL INFORMATION 
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31 

(Not Audited) 

-- 

2000 
~ed ian" '  
Values 2001 2000 1999 ' 1998 1997 

ACCESS LINES: 
Residence NIA 8,424 8,613 8,663 8,451 8,271 
Business NIA 7,917 7,681 7,667 7,117 6,606 

Total 17,303 16,341 16,294 16,330 15,568 14,877 

REGULATED TELEPHONE PLANT STATISTICS: 
In Service (Thousands) $39,810 $ 29,054 $ 26,710 $ 25,862 $ 23,701 $ 20,478 
Per Access Line $ 2,402 $ 1,778 $ 1,639 $ 1,584 $ 1,522 $ 1,376 
Per Dollar of Operating Revenue $ 3.44 $ 3.24 $ 2.86 $ 2.75 $ 2.66 $ 2.20 

Additions to Plant (Thousands) 
Percent Depreciated to Date 
Composite Depreciation Rate 

FINANCIAL STATISTICS: 
Telephone Operating Revenues Per 

Access Line 
Net Income Before Operating 

Transfers Per Access Line. 
Return on Rate Base i d a ~ ? \ t / n i ~ t ~  
Net lncome Before Operating 

Transfers (Thousands) 
Equity to Total Assets 
Long-Term Debt to Total Assets 
Cost of Long-Term Debt 
Current Ratio 

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS (Thousands): 
Local Network Revenue $ 3,367 $ 2,370 $ 2,325 $ 2,186 $ 1,866 $ 1,762 
Toll and Access Revenue 8,051 5,022 5,407 5,004 4,790 4,650 
Lonn Distance Network - 374 359 31 3 353 168 
 illi in^ and Collection 
Other Revenue 

Total Telephone Operating Revenues 
PCS Operations (Loss) 
Nonregulated Activities, Net 
Total Telephone Operating Expenses 

Operating lncome 
Other lncome and (Expense), Net 
Interest Expense 

Net lncome Before Operating Transfer 
Operating Transfers, Net 

Net Income (Loss) 

('I In 1998, interest expense was reduced for arbitrage gain. 
(2)  Obtained from ten telephone companies 2000 financial information which range in the number of access lines from 

13,234 to 41,129. 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON 
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GOVERNMENT AUDlTlNG STANDARDS 

Municipal Utilities Board 
City of Brookings Municipal Utilities 

Telephone Fund 
Brookings, South Dakota 

We have audited the financial statements of the City of Brookings Municipal Utilities Telephone 
Fund (an enterprise fund of the City of Brookings), as of and for the year ended December 31, 
2001, and have issued our report thereon dated March 22, 2002. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standads, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. 

Compliance 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Brookings Municipal Utilities 
Telephone Fund's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with 
which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. 
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our 
audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no 
instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City of Brookings Municipal Utilities 
Telephone Fund's internal control over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing 
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not to provide 
assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. Our consideration of the internal control 
over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control over 
financial reporting that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which 
the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a 
relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the 
financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by 
employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters 
involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be 
material weaknesses. However, we noted other matters involving the internal control over financial 
reporting that we have reported to management of City of Brookings Municipal Utilities Telephone 
Fund in a separate letter dated March 22, 2002. 

This report is intended for the information of the Municipal Utilities Board, Audit Committee, 
Management and the South Dakota Auditor General and is not intended to be and should not be 
used by anyone other than these specified parties. However, this report is a matter of public record 
and it's distribution is not limited. 

St. Paul, Minnesota 
March 22, 2002 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT TO AUDIT COMMITTEE (FULL BOARD) 

Audit Committee 
Municipal Utilities Board 
City of Brookings Municipal Utilities 

Telephone Fund 
Brookings, South Dakota 

We have audited the financial statements of City of Brookings Municipal Utilities Telephone Fund 
(an enterprise fund of the City of Brookings) as of and for the year ended December 3l ,2OOl, and 
have issued our report thereon dated March 22, 2002. We are providing you with the following 
information related to our audit. 

Our Responsibilitv under U.S. Generally Accepted Auditinq Standards 

As stated in our engagement letter, our responsibility, as described by professional standards, is to 
plan and perform our audit to obtain reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that the financial 
statements are free of material misstatement and are fairly presented in accordance with US.  
generally accepted accounting principles. Because an audit is designed to provide reasonable, but 
not absolute, assurance and because we did not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, 
there is a risk that material misstatements may exist and not be detected by us. 

As part of our audit, we considered the internal control of the Fund. Such considerations were 
solely for the purpose of determining our audit procedures and not to provide any assurance 
concerning such internal control. 

Significant Accounting Policies 

Management has the responsibility for selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. In 
accordance with the terms of our engagement letter, we will advise management about the 
appropriateness of accounting policies and their application. The significant accounting policies 
used by the Fund are described in Note 1 to the financial statements. No new accounting policies 
were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during the year. We noted 
no transactions entered into by the Fund during the year that were both significant and unusual, and 
of which, under professional standards, we are required to inform you, or transactions for which 
there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. 
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Accounting Estimates 

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and 
are based on management's knowiedge and experience about past and current events and 
assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because 
of their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events 
affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimates affecting 
the financial statements were in the areas of plant estimated useful life, accrued revenue and 
allowance for uncollectible accounts. 

We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop these estimates in determining that 
they are reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole. 

Audit Adiustments 

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define an audit adjustment as a proposed 
correction of the financial statements that, in our judgment, may not have been detected except 
through our auditing procedures. An audit adjustment may or may not indicate matters that could 
have a significant effect on the Fund's financial reporting process (that is, cause future financial 
statements to be materially misstated). In our judgment, none of the adjustments we proposed, 
whether recorded or unrecorded by the Fund, either individually or in the aggregate, indicate 
matters that could have a significant effect on the Fund's financial reporting process. 

Recorded audit adjustments pertaining to accounts receivable, accounts payable, plant, plant 
specific expenses, and PCS had a significant effect on the Fund's financial reporting process. The 
net effect of the adjustments was to decrease the net loss by $62,743 and increase retained 
earnings by $62,743. 

In addition, uncorrected misstatements would have increased the net loss by $32,940 and had no 
effect on retained earnings. Management has determined that their effects are immaterial, both 
individually and in the aggregate to the financial statements taken as a whole. 

Disaqreements with Manaqement 

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a 
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting, or 
auditing matter that could be significant to the financial statements or the auditor's report. We are 
pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit. 

Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and 
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a "second opinionn on certain situations. If a consultation 
involves application of an accounting principle to the Fund's financial statements or a determination 
of the type of auditor's opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional 
standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has 
all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants. 
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Issues Discussed Prior to Retention of Independent Auditors 

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and 
auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Fund's auditors. However, 
these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses 
were not a condition to our retention. 

Difficulties Encountered in Performins the Audit 

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing 
our audit. We wish to thank the Fund's management and staff for their assistance. 

This information is intended solely for the use of the audit committee, and management of the Fund 
and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

March 22, 2002 



CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL UTlLlTlES 
TELEPHONE FUND 

ADJUSTING JOURNAL ENTRIES 
DECEMBER 31,2001 

(1 
Fiber Optic Transport 

Accounts Payable 
To record additional payable. 

(2) 
Depreciation Expense 

Account Depreciation Fiber Optic Transport 
To record additional depreciation expense per client 
request. 

(3) 
Mobile Telephone Switch Office 

Accounts Payable 
To record payable to NortelISprint for 2001 RTU 
application software fees. 

(4) 
Due from Sioux City Joint Fund 

PCS Switching Revenue 
To record allocation of switching costs to Sioux City 
market based on $500,000 payable for RTU application 
software fees. 

(5) 
Accounts Payable 

SPCS National Platform 
SPCS Nationai Platform 
SPCS National Platform 

To reverse payable for SS7 charges already paid during 
the year. 

(6) a 

Investments 
Cash 

To reclass cash into CD1s that were recorded in cash 
account. 

(7) 
SPCS Travel Revenue 
SPCS Travel Revenue 
SPCS Travel Revenue 
Miscellaneous Accounts Receivable 

SPCS Service Area Travel 
SPCS Service Area Travel 
SPCS Service Area Travel 

To record adjustment to travel settlements with Sprint 
PCS. 

Account 
Number Debit Credit 
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South Dakota Public Utilities Commission 
WEEKLY FILINGS 

For the Period of June 20,2002 through June 26,2002 

If you need a complete copy of a filing faxed, overnight expressed, or mailed to you, 
please contact Delaine Kolbo within five business days of this report. Phone: 

605-773-3705 Fax: 605-773-3809 

CONSUMER COMPLAINTS 

CT02-023 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Leroy Hill Law Office, Belle Fourche, South 
Dakota, against Qwest Corporation Regarding Billing, Poor Service, Disconnect and 
Phone Book Listing. 

Complainant's representative requested dual service in January 2002, while he was in the process of 
moving his business. When he requested that the dual service be stopped, Qwest disconnected his 
home telephone service. In May 2002, Complainant's representative received a bill from Qwest for 
$461.21. When Qwest was contacted about the billing, he was instructed to not pay the bill as he was 
still being billed for dual service. On June 17, 2002, Complainant's business phone service was 
disconnected. When Qwest was contacted about the disconnect, he was advised that Qwest was 
attempting to disconnect the dual service and that service would be restored. On this same day he 
received a disconnect notice from Qwest indicating that he needed to pay $515.99 or his service would 
be disconnected on June 20, 2002. When a customer attempted to contact Complainant's 
representative, the customer was not able to find the Complainant's business phone listing in the Qwest 
phone book. Complainant has had its business listed in the phone book since 1962. Complainant's 
representative states that because his number and new address are not listed in the phone book, he has 
lost business. Complainant's representative has had to spend money for advertising to try and notify 
consumers of his new location and telephone number. Complainant's representative does not know 
what remedy will make him whole, but he does request a substantial sum from Qwest to reimburse him 
for the unnecessary advertising. 

Staff Analyst: Mary Healy 
Staff Attorney: Karen Cremer 
Date Docketed: 06/25/02 
Intervention Deadline: N/A 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS 

TC02-069 In the Matter of the Filing for Approval of Statement of Generally Available Terms 
and Conditions for Interconnection, Unbundled Network Elements, Ancillary 
Services and Resale of Telecommunications Services between Qwest Corporation 
and BridgeBand Communications, Inc. 

On June 20, 2002, the Commission received for approval a filing of an Agreement for Terms and 
Conditions for Interconnection, Unbundled Network Elements, Ancillary Services and Resale of 
Telecommunications Services between Qwest Corporation (Qwest) and BridgeBand Communications 
Inc., (BridgeBand). According to the parties, the agreement is a negotiated agreement which sets forth 
the terms, conditions and prices under which Qwest will offer and provide to any requesting CLEC 
network interconnection, access to unbundled network elements, ancillary services and 
telecommunications services available for resale. The Agreement is limited to the geographical areas in 
which Qwest is the incumbent local exchange carrier within the State of South Dakota for purposes of 
providing local telecommunications services. Any party wishing to comment on the agreement may do 



Staff Analyst: Harlan Best 
Staff Attorney: Karen Cremer 
Date Docketed: 06/20/02 
lntervention Deadline: 07/12/02 

TC02-074 In the Matter of the Establishment of Switched Access Revenue Requirement for 
Valley Telecommunications Cooperative Association. 

On June 20, 2002, Valley Telecom Cooperative Association, Herried, South Dakota, filed a switched 
access cost study developing a revenue requirement and minutes of use that are included in the 
revenue requirement and minutes of use used to determine the switched access rates for the Local 
Exchange Carrier Association. 

Staff Analyst: Heather Forney 
Staff Attorney: Karen Cremer 
Date Docketed: 06/20/02 
lntervention Deadline: 0711 2/02 

TC02-075 In the Matter of the Filing by Kadoka Telephone Company to Establish Switched 
Access Rates. 

On June 25,2002, Kadoka Telephone Company, Kadoka, South Dakota, filed revised Switched Access 
Tariff rates with a proposed effective date of August 1, 2002. In accordance with ARSD 20:10:27:12, the 
switched access rates are the average of all cost companies (for the year ended December 31, 2000) in 
South Dakota excluding Qwest Corporation. 

Staff Analyst: Harlan Best 
Staff Attorney: Karen Cremer 
Date Docketed: 06/25/02 
lntervention Deadline: 07/12/02 

TC02-076 In the Matter of the Establishment of Switched Access Revenue Requirement for 
Brookings Municipal Telephone Company. 

On June 26, 2002, the City of Brookings Municipal Telephone Department filed a switched access cost 
study developing a revenue requirement and minutes of use that are included in the revenue 
requirement and minutes of use used to determine the switched access rates for the Local Exchange 
Carrier Association. 

Staff Analyst: Heather Forney 
Staff Attorney: Karen Cremer 
Date Docketed: 06/26/02 
lntervention Deadline: 0711 2/02 

You may receive this listing and other PUC publications via our website or via internet e-mail. 
You may subscribe or unsubscribe to the PUC mailing lists at http:llwww.state.sd.uslpuc 



L A W Y E R S  

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Debra Elofson 
Executive Director 
Public Utilities Commission 
State Capitol 
500 East Capitol 
Pierre, SD 57501 

117 5 m A m  
P.O. Box 100 

BeLE FOURCHE, SD 57717-0100 
605.892.2743 * FAX: 605.892.4273 

REPLY TO: BELLE FOURCHE OFFICE 

July 9,2002 

Re: S&S Communciations v. Local Exchange Carriers Association TC02-070 
S&S Communications v. Baltic Telecom Cooperative TC02-071 
S&S Communications v. East Plains Telecom, Inc. TC02-072 
S&S Communications v. Sanborn Telephone CooperativeISANCOM, Inc. TC02-073 
S&S Communications v. Valley Telecomm. Cooperative Association TC02-074 
S&S Communications v. Kadoka Telephone Company TC02-075 
S&S Communications v. Brookings Municipal Telephone Company TC02-076 

Dear Debra: 

Enclosed please find the original and ten copies of each of the following listed documents 
for filing in the above-referenced matters: 

1. In the Matter of the Establishment of Switched Access Rates for the Local 
Exchange Carriers Association - S&S Communications'Petition to Intervene; 

2. In the Matter of the Establishment of Switched Access Revenue Requirement for 
Baltic Telecom Cooperative - S&S Communications'Petition to Intervene; 

3. In theMatter of the Establishment of Switched Access Revenue Requirement for 
East Plains Telecom, Inc. - S&S Communications'Petition to Intervene; 

4. In the Matter of the Establishment of Switched Access Revenue Requirement for 
Sanborn Telephone Cooperative and SANCOM, Inc. - S&S 
CommunicationsYPetition to Intervene; 

5. In the Matter of the Establishment of Switched Access Revenue Requirement for 
Valley Telecommunications Cooperative Associatioll - S&S Communications' 
Petition to Intervene; 

A Limited Liability Partnership 
+Certified as a Civil Trial Specialist by the National Board of Trial Advocacy 

*Also licensed in Wvominv **Also lirpncprl in W,rrrm;nn --.-I lll:-r:. * * * A  I-- 1:-----J . I 1. 



6. In the Matter of the Filing by Kadoka Telephone Company to Establish Switched 
Access Rates - S&S Communications' Petition to Intervene; and, 

7. In the matter of the Establishment of Switched Access Revenue Requirement for 
Brookings Municipal Telephone Company - S&S Communications' Petition to 
Intervene. 

By copies of this letter, copies of the same are being served upon the opposing parties via 
first class mail. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call at any time. 

Best regards. 

Sincerely, 

~ b r  the Firm 

r n h b  
J 

Enclosures 
cc: S&S Communications 

Don Lee 
Gene Kroell 
Don Snyders 
Dianna Quaschnick 
Pat Morse 
Craig Osvog 



JUL 0 9 2222 
BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 

OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

) 
) TC02-076 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTABLISHMENT 1 
OF SWITCHED ACCESS REVENUE ) S&S COMMUNICATIONS' 
REQUIREMENT FOR BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL ) PETITION TO INTERVENE 
TELEPHONE COMPANY 1 

1 
1 

COMES NOW S&S Comm~uications, by and through its attorney, John W. Burke, and, 

in accordance with A.R.S.D. 20:10:01:15.02, hereby moves the Commission for leave to 

intervene in the above-captioned matter. This Petition is based upon the following. 

1. S&S Communications is a switch-based interexchange carrier located in 

Aberdeen, South Dakota. S&S Communications provides both intra and interstate message 

telecommunications services to its subscribers. 

2. To provide intrastate message telecommunications services to its subscribers, 

S&S Coinrnunications requires the following switched access services from the Rural Local 

Exchange Carriers in South Dakota ("RLECs"): (1) Carrier Common Line Access Service 

(originating and terminating); (2) Local Switchmg (originating and terminating); and (3) Local 

Transport (originating and terminating). The RLECs necessarily includes Brookings Municipal 

Telephone Company. 

3. Because S&S Communications purchases switched access services from 

Brookings Municipal Telephone Company any increase in the rates of such services will directly 

and immediately affect the pecuniary interests of S&S Communications as it will naturally affect 

S&S Communications' operating expenses. 

4. Tariff filings, including charges for switched access services, always raise 

important and complex issues wlich should not be resolved without a careful and thorough 



investigation. For example, there may be certain costs included that are ineligible because they 

have already been recovered, or are being recovered through other mechanisms. 

5. In addition to the fact that the Commission's decision will directly and 

immediately affect the pecuniary interests of S&S Communications, the Commission's decision 

will directly and immediately affect the customers of switched access services in general. 

WHEREFORE, S&S Comm~nications respectfully requests leave to intervene in the 

above-captioned matter. 

Dated this 9th day of July, 2002. 

BARKER, WILSON, REYNOLDS & BURKE, L.L.P. 

By: 

Belle Fowche, SD 577 17-0 100 
Tel: (605) 723-8000 
Fax: (605) 723-8010 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I, John W. Burke, hereby certify that on the 9th day of July, 2002, I caused a copy of the 

foregoing S&S COMMUNICATIONSy PETITION TO INTERVENE to be served upon: 

Don Lee, Director of Settlements 
Martin Group, Inc. 
15 15 North Sanbom Boulevard 
Mitchell, SD 5 73 0 1 - 102 1 

City of Broolungs, Telephone Division 
Craig Osvog, General Manager 
P.O. Box 588 
Brookings, SD 57006 



BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTABLISHMENT ) ORDER GRANTING 
OF SWITCHED ACCESS REVENUE ) PETITION TO INTERVENE; 
REQUIREMENT FOR BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL ) ORDER ASSESSING FILING 
TELEPHONE COMPANY 1 FEE 

1 TC02-076 

On June 26, 2002, Brookings Municipal Telephone Company (Brookings) filed for approval 
by the Public Utilities Commission (Commission) its 2001 Intrastate Switched Access Cost Study. 

On June 27, 2002, the Commission electronically transmitted notice of the filing and the 
intervention deadline of July 12, 2002, to interested individuals and entities. On July 9, 2002, the 
Commission received a Petition to lntervene from S&S Communications (S&S). 

SDCL 49-31-12.6 authorizes the Commission to require a deposit of up to one hundred 
thousand dollars ($100,000) in the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission's (SDPUC) regulatory 
assessment fee fund to defray Commission expenses incident to analyzing and ruling upon this type 
of filing. 

The Commission has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL 1-26-17.1, 49-1A-9, 49- 
31-12.6, 49-31-18, 49-31-19 and ARSD 20:10:01:15.02, 20:10:01:15.05, 20:10:27:07 and 
20:l O:27:O8. 

On July 23, 2002, at its regularly scheduled meeting, the Commission found that S&S' 
Petition to lntervene was timely filed and demonstrates good cause to grant intervention. Further, 
the Commission, pursuant to SDCL 49-31-12.6, unanimously voted to assess Brookings a $1,000 
filing fee, subject to additional amounts as requested by the Executive Director up to the statutory 
limit of $100,000. It is therefore 

ORDERED, that S&S' Petition to lntervene is granted; and it is further 

ORDERED, that Brookings shall deposit an initial assessment of $1,000 in the SDPUC 
regulatory assessment fee fund and shall deposit any additional amounts as requested by the 
Executive Director up to the statutory limit of $100,000. 

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this 7d day of August, 2002. 

11 CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned hereby certifies that this 
document has been served today upon all parties 
of record in this docket, as listed on the docket 
service list, by facsimile or by first class mail, in 
properly addressed envelopes, with charges 

11 (OFFICIAL SEAL) 

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION: 

ROBERT K. SAHR, Commissioner & 



Marfin Group 
The One Source 

Engineering 
Consulting 
OSS Solutions 

August 9,2002 

Ms. Deb Elofson 
Executive Director 
Public Utilities Coinmission 
State of South Dakota 
500 East Capitol 
Pierre, SD 57501 

Dear Ms. Elofson: 

On behalf of City of Brookings Municipal Telephone Department, Martin Group, Inc. requests 
confidentiality for any and all information provided to the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission 
(PUC) pertaining to Docket TC02-076. 

In accordance with rules ARSD 20:10:01:39 through 20:10:01:45(1), we request all information filed 
concerning Docket TC02-076 be considered confidential including, but not limited to, the following: 

The actual Part 36/69 separations run, which reflects revenue requirements as well as access 
rates, including tariff exhibit. 
Trial balance - financial mformation. 
General ledger - including detail of each account analysis. 
All cost study plant and expense sumrnary pages, including adjustments and associated 
workpapers. 
All plant facility information and analysis including central office equipment, cable and wire 
facilities, loop circuit colmts. 
Any depreciation expense analysis. 
Any commercial expense analysis. 
Access minutes of use information. 
Development of traffic allocation factors. 
Any correspondence transmittal letters which include responses to questions concerning the 
filing whch are directed to the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission with reference to 
the City of Brookings Municipal Telephone Department TC02-076 tariff filing. 
Any and all responses to PUC staff data requests. 

This request applies to any previously sent information provided to the South Dakota Public Utilities 
Commission as well as any forthcoming information to be provided to the South Dakota Public Utilities 
Commission which pertains to this particular filing. 

1515 North Sanborn Blvd Mitchell, SD 57301-1021 605-996-9646 FAX: 605-995-2577 wwwmartin-group.com 
D E N V E R ,  C O  M I T C H E L L .  S D  M I S S O U L A .  M T  R A P I D  C I T Y .  S D  



Martin Group Engineehng 
Consulting 

The One Source OSS Solutions 

In accordance with rule ARSD 20: 10:01:41(2) 

It is requested that the aforementioned information maintain confidentiality status for a five-year 
time fiarne. 

In accordance with rule ARSD 20:10:01:41(3) 

The contact for the confidentiality request is as follows: 

Don Lee 
General Manager, Business Services 
Martin Group, Inc. 
15 15 North Sanbom Boulevard 
Mitchell, SD 57301 
(605) 995-2573 

If you should have any questions regarding the information provided, please feel free to contact me at 
(605) 995-2573. 

Sincerely, 
Martin Group, Inc. 

Don Lee 
General Manager, Business Services 

DWJH 
cc: Mr. Harlan Best, Utility Analyst, South Dakota Public Utilities Coinmission 

Ms. Heather Forney, Utility Analyst, South Dakota Public Utilities Commission 
Mr. Keith Senger, Utility Analyst, South Dakota Public Utilities Commission 
Mr. Craig Osvog, Executive Vice PresidentIGeneral Manager, City of Broolcings Municipal 

Telephone Department 

1515 North Sanborn Blvd Mitchell, SD 57301-1021 605-996-9646 FAX: 605-995-2577 www.martin-group.com 
D E N V E R .  C O  . M I T C H E L L .  S D  . M I S S O U L A .  M T  . R A P I D  C I T Y ,  S D  



BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 

OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTABLISH- Docket No. TC02-076 
MENT OF SWITCHED ACCESS REVE- 

MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE REQUEST FOR SERVICE 

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE AND 
REQUEST FOR SERVICE OF DOCUMENTS 

OTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Darla Pollman Rogers, o f Meyer & 
Rogers, P. 0. Box 1117, Pierre, South Dakota 57501, hereby appears on behalf of 
BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE in the above-entitled docket for all purposes 
allowed by the rules. 

You are requested to serve copies of any and all documents filed in said 
docket on the undersigned. 

DATED this dhs  day of August, 2002. 

Dada Pollrnan Rogers 
# 

- 

Meyer & Rogers 
P. 0 .  Box 11 17 
Pierre, South Dakota 57501 
Attorney for 
BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE 



KENNETH E. BARKER" BARK URKE 4200 BEACH DRIVE 
P.O. Box 9335 

MICHAEL A. WILSON' 605.718.8000 RAPID CITY, *FAX: SD 57709-9335 605.718.8010 

MICHAEL P. REYNOLDS" 21 1 ZINNIA STREET 
www.courtro P.O. Box 100 

BELLE FOURCHE, SD 57717-0100 
JOHN W. BURKE"' 605.723.8000 * FAX: 605.723.8010 

REPLY TO: BELLE FOURCHE OFFICE 
JEFFERY D. COLLINS 

September 4,2002 

Debra Elofson 
Executive Director 
Public Utilities Commission 
State Capitol 
500 East Capitol 
Pierre, SD 57501 

SEP Q 6 2002 
SOUTH DAKOTA Pldkl.iC; 
UTILITIES CgaMMIISslo~ 

Re: S&S Communciations' Request for Access to Confidential Information 

Dear Debra: 

Enclosed please find the original and ten copies of each of S&S Communications' 
Request for Access to ConJidential Information regarding the following for filing in the above- 
referenced matter. 

In the Matter of the Establishment of Switched Access Revenue Requirement for 
Baltic Telecom Cooperative - TC02-071; 
In the Matter of the Establishment of Switched Access Revenue Requirement for 
Beresford Municipal Telephone Company - TC02-080; 
In the Matter of the Establishment of Switched Access Revenue Requirement for 
Bridgewater-Canistota Independent Telephone Company - TC02-078; 
In the Matter of the Establishment of Switched Access Revenue Requirement for 
Broolcings Municipal Telephone Company- TC02-076; 
In the Matter of the Establishment of Switched Access Revenue Requirement for 
East Plains Telecom, Inc. - TC02-072; 
In the Matter of the Establishment of Switched Access Revenue Requirement for 
Fort Randall Telephone Company and Mt. Rushmore Telephone Company - 
TC02-086; 
In the Matter of the Establishment of Switched Access Revenue Requirement for 
Interstate Telecormunication Cooperative, Inc. - TC02-053; 
In the Matter of the Establishment of Switched Access Revenue Requirement for 
Kennebec Telephone Company - TC02-079; 
In the Matter of the Establishment of Switched Access Revenue Requirement for 
Local Exchange Carriers Association - TC02-090; 
In the Matter of the Establishment of Switched Access Revenue Requirement for 
McCook Cooperative Telephone Company - TC02-068; 
In the Matter of the Establishment of Switched Access Revenue Requirement for 
Midstate Communications, Inc. - TC02-067; 

A Limited Liability Partnership 
'Certified as a Civil Trial Specialist by the National Board of Trial Advocacv ". 



In the Matter of the Establishment of Switched Access Revenue Requirement for 
Sanborn Telephone Cooperative and SANCOM, Inc. - TC02-073; 
In the Matter of the Establishment of Switched Access Revenue Requirement for 
Sioux Valley Telephone Company - TC02-058; 
In the Matter of the Establishment of Switched Access Revenue Requirement for 
South Dakota Network, L.L.C. - TC02-091; 
In the Matter of the Establishment of Switched Access Revenue Requirement for 
Splitrock Properties, Inc. - TC02-065; 
In the Matter of the Establishment of Switched Access Revenue Requirement for 
Splitrock Telecom Cooperative, Inc. - TC02-066; 
In the Matter of the Establishment of Switched Access Revenue Requirement for 
Sully Buttes Telephone Cooperative, Inc. - TC02-064; 
In the Matter of the Establishment of Switched Access Revenue Requirement for 
Tri-County Telcom, Inc. - TC02-089; 
In the Matter of the Establishment of Switched Access Revenue Requirement for 
Union Telephone Company - TC02-077; 
In the Matter of the Establishment of Switched Access Revenue Requirement for 
Valley Telecommunications Cooperative Association - TC02-074; 
In the Matter of the Establishment of Switched Access Revenue Requirement for 
Vivian Telephone Company - TC02-054; 
In the Matter of the Establishment of Switched Access Revenue Requirement for 
West River Cooperative Telephone Company - TC02-052. 

By copies of this letter, copies of the same are being served upon the opposing parties via 
first class mail. 

By this letter, I would also request that I be advised that if any of the above entities did 
not request confidential treatment of their submissions as required by A.R.S.D. 20: 10:01:41. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call at any time. 

Best regards. 

YNOLDS & BURKE, L.L.P. 

JWBhb 
Enclosures 
cc: S&S Communications 

Darla Pollman Rogers 
Michael Bradley (Fort Randall documents only) 
Richard Helsper @rookings documents only) 



BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

1 TC02-076 
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTABLISHMENT OF ) 
SWITCHED ACCESS REVENUE REQUIREMENT ) S&S COMMUNICATIONS' 
FOR BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE ) REQUEST FOR ACCESS 
COMPANY TO CONFIDENTIAL 

INFORMATION 

COMES NOW S&S Communications, by and through its attorney, John W. Burke, and, 

in accordance with A.R.S.D. 20:10:01:43, hereby requests access to confidential information. 

This request is based upon the following. 

1. The South Dakota Public Utilities Commission granted S&S Comm~mications' 

request to intervene in the above-captioned matter. 

2. On July 26, 2002, S&S Communications served Intervenor's Discovery Requests, 

which included requests for the following: 

REQUEST NO. 1: Please provide copies, as well as an electronic version of, any 
and all documents that you submitted and/or provided to the South Dakota P~zblic 
Utilities Commission in connection with this matter, including, but not limited to, 
any switched access cost study(ies). 

REQUEST NO. 2: Please provide copies, as well as an electronic version of, any 
and all doc~unents that support and/or provide foundation for, any switched access 
cost study that you submitted and/or provided to the South Dakota Public Utilities 
Commission in connection with this matter. 

REQUEST NO. 3: Please provide copies, as well as an electronic version of, any 
and all documents that you submitted and/or provided to the South Dakota Public 
Utilities Commission in response to any and all data requests issued by the South 
Dakota Public Utilities Commission subsequent to the commencement of t h s  
matter. 

3. Thirty-one days after the above-referenced Requests had been served, Brookings 

Municipal Telephone Company responded to the above Req~zests as follows: 



(Response to REQUEST NO. 1): 

Broolungs objects to this Request. Reasons for Obi ection: Brookings objects to 
providing the requested information to Intervenor at this time because said 
information has been submitted to the Commission as proprietary in nature and 
constituting trade secrets of the company, pursuant to the Commission's 
confidentiality rules. Accordingly, said information is not subject to discovery 
outside of the procedures set forth in said rules. 

(Response to REQUEST NO. 2): 

Brookings objects to this req~lest. Reasons for Objection: (1) The request is 
overly broad, vague, and production as requested would be unduly burdensome 
and work a hardship on Broolings; (2) the information requested goes beyond 
what is of record in this docket; and (3) some or all of the documents that support 
the switched access cost study may be proprietary in nature and constitute trade 
secrets of Broolungs, and there is no protective order in place to protect the 
proprietary nature of these documents. Prior to discovery of such information, the 
Commission's confidentiality rules would need to be followed. 

(Response to REQUEST NO. 3): 

Brookings objects to this request. Reasons for Objection: Brookings objects to 
providing the requested information to Intervenor at t h s  time because said 
information has been submitted to the Commission as proprietary in nature and 
constituting trade secrets of the company, pursuant to the Commission's 
confidentiality rules. Accordingly, said information is not subject to discovery 
outside of the procedures set forth in said rules. 

4. Any increase of the rates charged for switched access services will directly and 

immediately affect the pec~miary interests of S&S Communications as it will naturally affect 

S&S Communications' operating expenses. However, without access to the above-described 

documents, S&S Comnmications cannot meaningfully participate in this important proceeding. 

WHEREFORE, S&S Comnu1lications respectfully requests access to the above- 

described documents which are claimed to be confidential information. 



Dated this 4th day of September, 2002. 

B-R, WILSON, REYNOLDS & BURKE, L.L.P. 

1 f i t h  Avenue 
P.O. Box 100 
Belle Fowche, SD 5771 7-0100 
Tel: (605) 723-8000 
Fax: (605) 723-8010 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I, John W. BL~-Ice, hereby certify that on the 4th day of September, 2002, I caused a copy of 

the foregoing S&S COMMUNICATIONS' REQUEST FOR ACCESS TO 

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION to be served upon: 

Dada Pollman Rogers 
Meyer & Rogers 
P.O. Box 11 17 

Pierre, SD 57501 ,, 



Martin Group 
The One Source 

Engineering 
Consulting 
OSS Solutions 

Ms. Heather K. Forney 
Utility Analyst 
Public Utilities Commission 
State of South Dakota 
500 East Capitol Avenue 
Pierre, SD 57501 

November 25,2002 

Ref: SD5418-1.7 
2001 Separations Study Access Filing 

Dear Ms. Forney: 

Please find enclosed a revised Intrastate Switched Access Separations Study for the City of 
Broolings Municipal Telephone Department (filed under Docket Number TC02-076), based on 
the rules established by the Commission regarding the weighted DEM factor. Also, in response 
to your September 3,2002 letter requesting revisions due to use of frozen allocation factors in 
the initial filing, please note the City of Broolings' initial filing did not include fiozen allocation 
factors. 

Five (5) copies of the PUC Summary Forms and applicable backup information are included 
with t h s  letter, as well as one (1) revised copy of the program disk. We trust the attached will 
provide you with the information you were seeking. If you have any questions or comments, 
please feel free to contact me at 605-995-2573. 

Sincerely, 
Martin Group, Inc. 

Don Lee 

ALWblCk 
Attachments: Access Study (5) 

Program Disk (1) 
cc: Craig Osvog, Executive Vice PresidentIGeneral Manager 

1515 North Sanborn Blvd Mitchell, SD 57301-1021 605-996-9646 FAX: 605-995-2577 www.martin-group.com 
D E N V E R .  C O  M I T C H E L L ,  S D  M I S S O U L A ,  M T  R A P I D  C I T Y .  S D  





Sheet " B  25-Nov-2002 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

01:00:45 PM 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Intrastate 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
Interstate 
and Other lnterLATA 

TOTAL 
INTRASTATE 

***,*** FCC PART 36 """* 
Revenue Requirement Summary 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

Source1 
Allocator - 

(C) 

- 
- 
- 

C68 
- 

H43 
H36 

V242 

H52 
H44 
H46 
H36 
H36 

V248 

Formula 
Formula 

1196 
V249 
V250 

Formula 
V251 

State lncome Tax Rate 
Federal lncome Tax Rate 
Gross Receipts Tax Rate 

Net Investment 
Rate of Retum 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

Retum on Rate Base 

AFUDC 
ITC Amortization 
Other Return Adjustments 

Net Retum 

Contributions 
Interest Expense 
Capital Lease Expense 
Capitalized Payroll taxes 
Depreciation Adjustment 
Other lncome Adjustments 

After Tax lncome 

State lncome Taxes 
Federal lncome Taxes 
Operating Expenses and Taxes 
Uncollectibles 
Other Revenue Adjustments 

Net Revenue 
Gross Receipts Taxes 
Other Revenue Taxes 

TOTAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT 



Sheet " C  25-Nov-2002 01:00:45 PM 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

*****.* FCC PART 36 """' 
Investment Summary 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

Land and Support lnvestment 

COE Operator Equipment 
COE Switching Equipment 
COE Transmission Equipment 

Total COE 
Info. Orig./Term. Equipment 
Cable and Wire Facilities 

Total COE. IOT. CBWF 

Total Capital Leases 

Leasehold Improvements 

Intangible Assets 

Total Tele. Plt. In Service 

Plant Held, Future Use 
TPUC. Short-term 
TPUC. Long-term 
Tel. Plt. Adjustment 

Total Other Tel. Plt 

TOTAL TELEPHONE PLANT 

Source1 
Allocator 
- 

(C) 

D33 

D43 
D68 
D85 

D94 
Dl37 

Dl73 

Dl86 

D209 

D214-215 
D216-217 
0218-219 
D220-221 

Intrastate 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
Interstate 
and Other InterLATA 

TOTAL 
INTRASTATE 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 



Sheet "C" 25-Nov-2002 01:00:45 PM 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

*.**.** FCC PART 36 """* 
Investment Summary 

Other Assets, Net 
Accumulated Depr./Amort 
Accum. Def. lnc. Taxes, Net 
0th. Liab. B Def. Cr.. Net 

TOTAL NET PLANT 

Materials and Supplies 
Rural Tel. Bank Stock 
Cash Working Capital 
Equal Access Investment 

TOTAL NET INVESTMENT 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

(B) 

Source/ 
Allocator Interstate 

Intrastate 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 

(C) 

V105 
E34 
E47 

V106 

H31 
H35 

Formula - 

TOTAL 
INTRASTATE 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 



Sheet " D  25-Nov-2002 01:00:45 PM 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Intrastate 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
Source1 Interstate TOTAL 

Allocator and Other InterLATA IntraLATA InterLATA IntraLATA INTRASTATE 
- 

(C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) (1) 

*..*.** FCC PART 36 """* 
Plant Investment Detail 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

- - 
(6) 

LAND AND SUPPORT ASSETS: 

Land. Allocable 
Land. Direct 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

Total Land 

Motor Vehicles 
Aircraft 
Special Purpose Vehicles 
Garage Work Equipment 
Other Work Equipment 
Buildings, Allocable 
Buildings. Direct 
Furniture 
Oftice Equipment 
General Purpose Computers 

Total Support Assets 

Tot. Land and Support Assets 

CENTRAL OFFICE EQUIPMENT: 

CAT 1 Oper. Sys.. TSPS 
CAT 1 Oper. Sys.. Other TSPS 
CAT 1 Oper. Sys.. Aux. Pos. 
CAT 1 Oper. Sys.. Other 

Total CAT 1 

CAT 2 Tandem Sw. Allocable 
CAT 2 Tandem Sw. Direct 

Total CAT 2 



Sheet " D  25-Nov-2002 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

**.**** FCC PART 36 """* 
Plant Investment Detail 

(A) 

CAT 3 Local Sw. Aliocable 
CAT 3 Local Sw. Direct 

Total CAT 3 

Total COE Sw. CAT 283 

COE TRANSMISSION: 

CAT 4.12 Exchange Trunk 
CAT 4.12 Exch. Tr. Direct 
CAT 4.13 Exch. Ln. Message 
CAT 4.13 PL. WATS. Local 
CAT 4.13 Direct 
CAT 4.23 Message 
CAT 4.23 PL. WATS 
CAT 4.23 Direct 
CAT 4.3 HIR Message 
CAT 4.3 WATS 
CAT 4.3 Direct 

Total COE CAT 4 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

(8) 

INFORMATION ORiGiNATIONTTERMINATION: 

CAT 1 Other IOT Equipment $0 
CAT 1 Coiniess Pay Phones 0 
CAT 2 CP Equipment 0 

Total IOT Equipment $0 
------------- ------------- 

Source/ 
Allocator - 

(C) 

GI5 
V40 

123 
V42 
G13 
F18 
v45 
GI8 
F24 
V48 
G29 
V50 
V5 1 

GI3 
GI8 
V70 

Intrastate 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
Interstate TOTAL 
and Other InterlATA IntraLATA InterLATA IntraLATA INTRASTATE 

(D) (E) (F) (G) (HI (1) 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 



Sheet " D  
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 25-Nov-2002 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Intrastate 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
Interstate ******* FCC PART 36 """' 

Plant Investment Detail 
TOTAL 

COMPANY 
Source1 

Allocator 
- 

(C) 

F31 
F3 1 
G13 
v74 

G28 
V76 

G17 
F36 
v79 

G29 
V81 
V82 

TOTAL 
INTRASTATE 

(1) 

and Other InterLATA 

(D) (E) (A) 

CABLE AND WIRE FACILITIES: 

CAT 1.1 IntraLATA PLNVATS 
CAT 1.2 InterLATA PLNVATS 
CAT 1.3 Joint Message 
Other CAT 1 CBWF 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

Total CAT 1 CBWF 

CAT 2 CBWF 
CAT 2 CBWF, Wideband 

Total CAT 2 CBWF 

CAT 3 Joint Message 
CAT 3 PLMIATS etc. 
CAT 3 Direct 

Total CAT3 CBWF 

CAT 4 Message 
CAT 4 WATS 
CAT 4 Direct 

Total CAT 4 CBWF 

TOTAL CBW F 

CAPITAL LEASES: 

Allocable Support Leases 
Direct Support Leases 

Total Support Leases 



Sheet " D  
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 25-NOV-2002 

.**.**+ FCC PART 36 """' 
Plant Investment Detafl 

COE Operator 
COE Tandem Switch 
COE Local Switch 
COE Transmission 
COE Direct 

Total COE Leases 

IOT Leases 

C&WF Leases 

TOTAL CAPITAL LEASES 

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS: 

Land and Support Assets 
COE Switching 
COE Operator 
COE Transmission 
I OT 
C&WF 
Other 

TOTAL LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMEN1 

TPIS, EXCL. ACCT. No. 2690 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Intrastate 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

Source1 
Allocator - 

(C) 

HI6  
H I 7  
H I8  
HZ0 
V89 

V90 

V9 1 

H I4  
H I 8  
H16 
HZ0 
V96 
v97 
V98 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
Interstate TOTAL 
and Other InterLATA IntraLATA InterLATA IntraLATA INTRASTATE 

(D) (E) (F) (GI (H) (1) 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 O.K. 
0 0 0 0 0 0 O.K. 
0 0 0 0 0 0 O.K. 
0 0 0 0 0 0 O.K. 
0 0 0 0 0 0 O.K. 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 O.K. 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 O.K. 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

$20,940,111 $0 $6,487,443 $0 $24.754 $6,512.197 O.K. 



Sheet "D" 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 25-Nov-2002 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Intrastate 

*..**.* FCC PART 36 "'+"' 

Plant Investment Detail 

INTANGIBLE ASSETS: 

Aliocable Acct. No. 2690 
Direct Acct. No. 2690 

Total Intangible Assets 

OTHER TELEPHONE PLANT: 

Held for Fut. Use - Alloc. 
Held for Fut. Use - Direct 
TPUC. Short-term - Alloc. 
TPUC, Short-term - Direct 
TPUC, Long-term - Alloc. 
TPUC, Long-term - Direct 
Tele. Plt. Adjust. - Alloc. 
Tele. Plt. Adjust. -Direct 

Total Other Telephone Plant 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

- - 
(8) 

Source1 
Allocator 
- 
(C) 

H36 
V l  00 

- 
- 

H35 
V124 
H35 

V126 
H35 

VlO4 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
Interstate TOTAL 
and Other InterlATA IntraLATA InterlATA IntraLATA INTRASTATE 

(D) (E) (F) (G) (H) (1) 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 



Sheet "E" 25-Nov-2002 01:00:45 PM 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

C I N  OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Intrastate 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
**..**. FCC PART 36 """* TOTAL Source1 interstate TOTAL 

Reserves and Deferrals COMPANY Aliocator and Other InterLATA IntralATA InterLATA IntraLATA INTRASTATE 
- 

(A) (6 )  (C) (0) (El (FJ (GI (H) ( 1 )  

ACCUM. DEPRECIATION, TPIS: 

Support Assets 
COE Switching 
COE Operator 
COE Transmission 
IOT Equipment 
Cable and Wire Facilities 
Other Plant 

Total Accum. Depr.. TPIS 

ACCUM. AMORTIZATION: 

Accum. Depreciation, PHFU 
Accum. Amort., Tangible Inv. 
Accurn. Amort., Intang. Inv. 
Accurn. Amort.. Other 

Tot. Accum. Amortization 

Total Accum. Depr.lAmort. 

ACCUM. DEF. INC. TAXES. NET: 

Support Assets 
COE Switching 
COE Operator 
COE Transmission 
IOT Equipment 
Cable and Wire Fac 
Unclassified 

Total Accum. Def. lnc. Taxes 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

$0 $0 O.K. 
0 0 O.K. 
0 0 O.K. 
0 0 O.K. 

$0 $0 O.K. 

$9,953 $3,727,811 O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 



Sheet "F" 25-Nov-2002 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

01:00:45 PM 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

***.*.* FCC PART 36 "**" 
Functional Distribution 

of Selected Investments 
TOTAL 

COMPANY 

(A) 

TRANS. CCT EQUIPMENT: 

Working Loops 
Avg. Cost per Loop 

CAT 4.13 Exch Ln. Invest. 

Circuit Terminations 
Avg. Cost perTermination 

CAT 4.23 Other IX 

C&WF INVESTMENT: 

Working Loops 
Loops Factor 
CAT 1 Exchange C&WF 

Equivalent IX Circuit Miles 
IX Cct. Miles Factor 
CAT 3 Interexch. C&WF 

Private Line 

Interstate Intrastate 
Joint Use 
Message InterLATA IntralATA InterLATA IntralATA 

(C) (E) (F) (GI 

Extended Area 
Service Other 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 



Sheet " G  25-Nov-2002 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

01 :00:45 PM 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Intrastate 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
**.**** FCC PART 36 """' 

Physical Allocation Factors 

(A) 

TOTAL Source1 
COMPANY Allocator - 

(6) (C) 

Interstate - 
and Other 

TOTAL 
INTRASTATE 

13 Subscriber Plant Fact. (SPF) 
14 
15 Dial Equipment Minutes (DEM) 
16 
17 Conversation Minute-Miles 
18 Conversation Minutes 
19 Subscriber Minutes (SLU) 
20 
21 TSPS Processor Time 
22 Wtd. Stand. Work Sec., Toll 
23 Wtd. Stand. Work Sec., Aux. 
24 Wtd. Stand. Work Sec., Comb. 
25 
26 COE CAT 2 Minutes 
27 
28 Exchange Trunk Minutes 
29 MOU-Mi.. HosffRemote 
30 
31 C&WFCAT4,WATS 
32 
33 Equal Access MOU 
34 
35 Current Billings 
36 EU Presubscription Factor 
37 EU MTS & WATS Factor 
38 EU Access. P/L and All Other Factor 
39 lX Special Access Factor 
40 lX Switched Access Factor 
41 IX Billing B Collection Services Factor 
42 Coin Revenue Percent 
43 Relative TolVLocal Msgs. 
44 Relative Users Percent 
45 CABS Percent 
46 Foreign Directories Percent 

1.000000 SPF O.K. 

1.000000 DEM O.K. 

1.000000 CMM 
1.000000 CM 
1.000000 SLU 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

1.000000 TSP 
1.000000 WST 
1.000000 WSA 
1.000000 WSC 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

1.000000 ETM 
1.000000 HRM 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

1.000000 EAM 

1.000000 CB 
1.000000 EPRE 
1.000000 EMTS 
1.000000 EPLO 
1.000000 ISPA 
1.000000 ISWA 
1.000000 IBC 
1.000000 CR 
1.000000 TLM 
1.000000 RUP 
1.000000 CAB 
1.000000 FD 



Sheet "H" 25-Nov-2002 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Intrastate 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
Interstate 
and Other 

TOTAL 
INTRASTATE 

*.***+* FCC PART 36 """' 
Internal Allocation Factors 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

- - 
(8) 

Source1 
Allocator 

Support Assets 
Land and Support Assets 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

COE Operator 
COE Tandem Switching 
COE Local Switching 
COE Total Switching 
COE Transmission 
Total COE 

Info. 0rig.ITem. CAT 1 
Info. OrigJTerm. CAT 2 
Total IOT 

CBWF CAT 1 
CBWF CAT 2 
CBWF CAT 3 
CBWF CAT 4 
Total CBWF 

Total Equipment 

TPIS 
TPIS. excl. Acct. No. 2690 

Plt. Held. Fut Use 

Total Tangible Assets 
Total Intangible Assets 

Long-term PUC 
Net Telephone Plant 
Total Net Investment 
Capital Leases 

Tot. Bus. Ofc., Cust. Sew. 

Total "BIG THREE" Expenses 

Corporate Operations Expense 



Sheet "I" 25-Nov-2002 01:00:45 PM 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

*.(.***. FCC PART 36 """* 
Operating Expenses and Taxes 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

(A) 

PLANT SPEC. OPER. EXPENSE: 

Network Support, Alloc. 
Network Support. Direct 

Total Network Support Exp. 

General Support. Alloc. 
General Support, Direct 

Total General Support Exp. 

Central Office Eq., Alloc. 
Central Office Eq.. Direct 

Total COE Exp. 

Cust Premises Equip. 
Coinless Pay Phone 
Other IOT 
IOT Direct 

Total IOT Exp. 

Cable B Wire, Alloc. 
Cable 8 Wire, Direct 

Total CBWF Exp. 

TOTAL PLT. SPEC. OPER. EXP. 

TOTAL PLT. SPEC., ex SUPPORT 

Intrastate 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
Source/ Interstate 

Allocator 
- 

(C) 

H14 
V149 

H I4  
V151 

H21 
V153 

H24 
GI8 
H23 

V157 

H31 
V159 

and Other 
TOTAL 

INTRASTATE 

(1) 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 



Sheet "I" 
ENDING DECEMBER 31. 2001 

01:00:45 PM 

CITY OF BROOKiNGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Intrastate 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
interstate TOTAL 
and Other InterlATA IntraLATA IntraLATA INTRASTATE InterlATA 

(Dl (El (F) (G) (H) (1) 

.***.** FCC PART 36 """' 
Operating Expenses and Taxes 

TOTAL Source1 
COMPANY Allocator - - - 

(8) (C) 

NON-SPECIFIC OPER. EXP.: 

0th. Plt. and Equip., Alloc. 
0th. Plt. and Equip., Direct 

O.K. 
O.K. 

Total 0th. Plt. 8 Equip. O.K. 

Network Operations, Alioc. 
Network Operations, Direct 

O.K. 
O.K. 

Total Network Oper. Exp. O.K. 

Total Access Expenses O.K. 

Depr.. Support Assets 
Depr.. COE Switching 
Depr., COE Operator 
Depr., COE Transmission 
Depr., IOT Equipment 
Depr.. CBW Facilities 
Depr., PHFU 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

Total Depreciation Expense O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

Amort, Tangible Assets 
Amort.. Intangible Assets 
Other Amortization 
Direct Assigned Amort 

O.K. Total Amortization Exp. 

O.K. Total Depr. and Amort. 

O.K. TOTAL NON-SPEC. OPER. EXP. 





Sheet "I" 25-Nov-2002 01:00:45 PM 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Intrastate 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
Interstate 
and Other InterlATA IntraLATA InteUTA IntraLATA 

(D) (E) (F) (G) (H) 

TOTAL 
INTRASTATE 

****+*. FCC PART 36 """' 
Operating Expenses and Taxes 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

Source1 
Ailocator - 

(C) 

Other Cust. Sew.. Alloc. 
Other Cust Sew., Direct 

Total Other Cust. Sew. 

TOTAL CUSTOMER OPER. EXP. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

"BIG-THREE" EXPENSES: 

Total Plt  Spec.. ex Supporl 
Total Network Oper. Exp. 
Total Customer Operations 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

TOTAL "BIG THREE" EXPENSES O.K. 

CORPORATE OPERATIONS EXPENSE: 

Exec. and Planning, Alloc. 
Exec. and Planning. Direct 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. Total Exec. and Planning 

Admin. B General, Ailocable 
Admin. B General. Direct 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

Total Admin. and Gen 

TOTAL CORPORATE OPERATIONS 

NON-INCOME TAXES: 

O.K. 
O.K. 

Non-income Taxes. Allocable 
Non-income Taxes. Direct 

Total Non-income Taxes O.K. 

O.K. TOTAL OPER. EXP. AND TAXES 



O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

Sheet "J" 25-Nov-2002 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

*.+***. FCC PART 69 ""*" 
IntraLATA Revenue 

Requirement Summary 

Part 36 
IntraLATA 

Total 
Common Local 

Line Switching 
Common 

Information Transport 

(F) (G) 

Billing and 
Collection Source 

(C) 

K52 
819 

N37 
N37 

Direct 

N67 
N37 
N37 

Direct 

29 
29 

0195 
Direct 
Direct 

Other 

Net Investment 
Rate of Retum 

Retum on Rate Base 

AFUDC 
ITC Amortization 
Other Retum Adjustments 

Net Return 

Interest Expense 
Capitalized Payroll Taxes 
Depreciation Adjustment 
Other Income Adjustments 

After Tax Income 

State Income Taxes 
Federal Income Taxes 
Operating Expenses and Taxes 
Uncollectibles 
Other Revenue Adjustments 

Basis for Gross Receipts Tax 

Gross Receiots Tax 

TOTAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT 



Sheet " K  25-Nov-2002 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNlClPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

***.**. FCC PART 69 """' 
IntraLATA Investment 

Summary 

Part 36 
IntraLATA 

Total 
Common Local 

Line Switching 

('3 (E) 

Common Billing and 
Information Transport Collection 

(F) (G) (HI 

Source 
- 

(C) 

Other 

13 Land and Support Assets 
14 
15 Central Office Equipment 
16 Info. Ten.lOrig. Equipment 
17 Cable and Wire Facilities 
18 
19 Total COE, IOT, C&WF 
20 
21 Total Tangible Assets 
22 
23 Total Tele. Plt. ex lntang. 
24 Total Intangible Assets 
25 
26 Total Plant In Service 
27 Total Plt. Held Future Use 
28 TotalSTPUC 
29 Total LTPUC 
30 Total Tel. Plt. Adjust. 
31 
32 TOTAL TELEPHONE PLANT 
33 
34 less: 
35 Accum. Depr., Plt. in Serv. 
36 Accum. Depr. PHFU 
37 Accum. Amort. Tangible Plt. 
38 Accum. Amort Intangibles 
39 Accum. Amort Other 
40 Accum. Def. lnc. Taxes, Net 
4 1 
42 plus: 
43 Other Assets 
44 
45 NET TELEPHONE PLANT 
46 plus: 
47 Class B RTB Stock 
48 Materials and Supplies 
49 Cash Working Capital 
50 Equal Access Investment 
51 
52 NET INVESTMENT 
53 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

Direct O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 



Sheet "L" 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

01:00:45 PM 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPALTELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

**..*.* FCC PART 69 """* 
IntraLATA Investment 

Detail 

Part 36 
IntraLATA 

Total 

( 8 )  

$0 
0 

$0 

$744,992 
2.843 

$747,835 

$747,835 

$0 
0 

$0 

$0 
0 

$0 

$2,321,992 
0 

$2,321,992 

$2,321,992 

Source or 
Apportion 

Common 
Line 

Local Common Billing and 
Switching Information Transport Collection 

(El (F) (GI (H) 

Other 

(A) 

LAND AND SUPPORT ASSETS: 

Land Assets, Message 
Land Assets, Private Line 

Total Land Assets 

Support Assets, Message 
Support Assets, Private Line 

Total Support Assets 

Total Land and Supp. Assets 

CENTRAL OFFICE EQUIPMENT: 

Operator Sys.. DA 
Operator Sys., Other 

Total Operator Systems 

Tandem Switching 
Tandem Assigned 

Total Tandem Switching 

Local Switching 
Local Assigned 

Total Local Switching 

Total Switching 

(C) 

N28 
N28 

N28 
N28 

(F) 
(1) 

(GI 
Direct 

(E) 
Direct 

0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 

$4.344 O.K. 
17 O.K. 

$4.360 O.K. 

$4,360 O.K. 

0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 



Sheet "L" 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

C I N  OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 
- 

*****.. FCC PART 69 """' 
IntraLATA Investment 

Detail 

Part 36 
IntraLATA 

Total 
Source or 
Apportion 
- 

(C) 

Common 
Line 

Local 
Switching Information 

Common 
Transport 

(GI 

Billing and 
Collection 

(HI 

Other 

(1) 

COE Exch. Trunk 
COE Exch. Line -Message 
COE Exch. Line - PL etc. 
COE Exch. Line -Assigned 
COE Interexchange. Message 
COE Interexchange, PL 
COE Interexchange, Assigned 
COE HIR Message 
COE HIR Assigned 

Direct 
(D) 
(1) 

Direct 

$0 O.K. 
0 0.K. 

4,188 O.K. 
0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 

2.840 O.K. 
0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 

Total COE Transmission $7,028 O.K. 

$7.028 O.K. Total Central Office Equip. 

IOT EQUIPMENT: 

Public Telephone 
Coinless Pay Phone 
Customer Premises Equipment 

$0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. Total IOT Equipment 

CABLE AND WIRE FACILITIES: 

Exchange PL and WATS 
Exchange Message 
Exchange Assigned 

$14,824 O.K. 
0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 

Total Exchange Line CBWF $14,824 O.K. 

Exchange Trunk, Message 
Exchange Trunk. PL 

Direct 
Direct 

$0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 

91 Total Exchange Trunk CBWF 
92 
93 Interexchange Message 
94 lnterexchange PL. WATS 
95 lnterexchange Assigned 
96 
97 Total lnterexchange CBWF 

$0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 

59 O.K. 

$59 O.K. 



Sheet "L" 25-Nov-2002 01:00:45 PM 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

,**+*** FCC PART 69 """* 
IntraLATA Investment 

Detail 

HIR CBWF, Message 
HIR CBWF. WATS 
HIR CBWF, Assigned 

Total HosVRemote C&WF 

Total Cable and Wire Facil 

TANGIBLE ASSETS: 

Land and Support Leases 

COE Operator Leases 
COE Tandem Switching Leases 
COE Local Switching Leases 
COE Transmission Leases 

Total COE Leases 

IOT Equipment Leases 

CBWF Leases 

Total Capital Leases 

Leasehold Impr., Alloc. 
Leasehold lrnpr.. Direct 

Total Leasehold lmprovementsa 

Total Tangible Assets 

TOTAL INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

PROPERTY HELD FOR FUTURE US 

Part 36 
IntralATA 

Total 

(W 
$7,013 

0 
0 

$7.013 

$2,246,970 

$0 

$0 
0 
0 
0 

Source or 
Apportion 
- 

(C) 

(G) 
(1) 

Direct 

N28 

32 
34 
39 
68 

78 

117 

N37 
Direct 

N37 

N46 

Common 
Line 

Local 
Switching 

6 )  

Information 
Common 

Transport 
Billing and 
Collection Other 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 



Sheet "L" 25-Nov-2002 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNiClPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

*****,* FCC PART 69 """* 
IntraLATA Investment 

Detail 

Part 36 
IntraLATA 

Total 
Source or 
Apportion 

(A) 

PLANT UNDER CONSTRUCTION: 

Short-term 
Long-term 

Total PI!. Under Const 

TELEPHONE PLANT ADJUSTMENT 

CLASS El RTB STOCK 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 

CASH WORKING CAPITAL 

EQUAL ACCESS INVESTMENT 

(C) 

N46 
N46 

N46 

N37 

N37 

N37 

Direct 

Common Local Common Billing and 
Line Switching Information Transport Collection 

- 
(D) (E) (F) (G) (H) 

Other - 
(1) 

$0 
2,204 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 



Sheet "M" 25-Nov-2002 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

..***** FCC PART 69 *""" 
IntraLATA 

Reserves and Deferrals 

(A) 

Part 36 
l n tra LATA 

Total 

(B) 

Source or 
Apportion 
- 

(C) 

N28 
L44 
L32 
L68 
L78 

L117 
N37 

Common 
Line 

(D) 

$69,076 
0 
0 

182.803 
0 

801.366 
0 

Local 
Switching 

('3 

Common 
Transport 

Billing and 
Collection 

(H) 

Information 

(F) 

Other 

13 ACCUM. DEPRECIATION, TPIS: 
14 
15 Support Assets 
16 COE Switching 
17 COE Operator 
18 COE Transmission 
19 IOT Equipment 
20 Cable and Wire Facilities 
21 Other Plant 
22 
23 Total Accum. Depr., TPIS 
24 
25 ACCUM. AMORTIZATION: 
26 
27 Accurn. Depreciation. PHFU 
28 Accurn. Amort, Tangible Inv. 
29 Accurn. Amort. lntang. Inv. 
30 Accum. Arnort., Other 
31 
32 Tot. Accum. Amortization 
33 
34 Total Accurn. DeprJAmort. 
35 
36 
37 ACCUM. DEF. INC. TAXES, NET: 
38 
39 Support Assets 
40 COE Switching 
41 COE Operator 
42 COE Transmission 
43 IOT Equipment 
44 Cable and Wire Fac. 
45 Unclassified 
46 
47 Total Accurn. Def. lnc. Taxes 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

$0 $0 O.K. 
$0 $0 O.K. 
$0 $0 O.K. 
$0 $0 O.K. 

$0 $0 O.K. 

$0 $10.882 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 
0 O.K. - 

$0 O.K. 



Sheet "N" 25-Nov-2002 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

01:00:45 PM 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Part 36 
IntralATA 

Total Source 
- 

(4 (C) 

*.****. FCC PART 69 """' 
Apportionment Factors 

(A) 

13 Central Oftice Equipment 
14 Info. 0rig.Kerm. Eqpt. 
15 CBW Facilities 
16 
17 Total 
18 Factor 
19 
20 Sum: Sw.. Trans.. Other 
21 Factor 
22 
23 Central Office Equipment 
24 Info. Orig./Term. Eqpt 
25 CBWF, Excl. Exch. Message 
26 
27 Total 
28 Factor 
29 
30 General Support Facilities 
31 Central Office Equipment 
32 Info. 0rig.lTerm. Eqpt. 
33 CBW Facilities 
34 Equal Access Investment 
35 
36 Total 
37 Factor 
38 
39 Sum: Com. Ln.. Sw., Trans. 
40 Factor 
4 1 
42 COE Cat. 2 Factor 
43 IOT Cat. 1 Factor 
44 
45 TotaiTPlS 
46 Factor 

Common 
Line 

(D) 

Local 
Switching 

(E) 

Information 
Common 
Transport 

Billing and 
Collection 

(H) 

Other 

$7,028 O.K. 
0 O.K. 

14.883 O.K. 

$21.911 O.K. 
0.003801 O.K. 

$21.911 O.K. 
0.006866 O.K. 

$7.028 O.K. 
0 O.K. 

14,883 O.K. 

$21.911 O.K. 
0.005830 O.K. 

$4.360 O.K. 
7,028 O.K. 

0 O.K. 
14,883 O.K. 

0 O.K. 

$26,272 O.K. 
0.004034 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 
0.000000 O.K. 

0.000000 O.K. 
0.000000 O.K. 

1.000000 Direct 
1.000000 Direct 

$26.272 O.K. 
0.004034 O.K. 



Sheet " N  25-Nov-2002 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

*..*.** FCC PART 69 """' 
Apportionment Factors 

(A) 

Interstate Equiv. Factor 
Wtd. Std. Work Seconds 

"BIG THREE" Expenses 
Factor 

Net Investment 
Factor 

Part 36 
IntraLATA 

Total Source 
- - - 

(6) (C) 

0.000000 Direct 
1.000000 Direct 

Common 
Line 

Local 
Switching 

('3 

0.000000 
0.000000 

$157.869 
0.233639 

$803.163 
0.232130 

Information 
Common 

Transport 

(G) 

0.000000 
0.000000 

$220.135 
0.325791 

$727.504 
0.210263 

Billing and 
Collection 

(HI 

0.000000 
0.000000 

$47.453 
0.070228 

$0 
0.000000 

Other 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 



Sheet " 0  25-Nov-2002 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

**.**.* FCC PART 69 """* 
Operating Expenses and Taxes 

Part 36 
IntraLATA 

Total 

(A) 

PLANT SPEC. OPER. EXPENSE: 

Network Support. Alloc. 
Network Support. Direct 

Total Network Support Exp. 

General Support, Alloc. 
General Support. Direct 

Total General Support Exp. 

Central Office Eq., Alloc. 
Central Office Eq.. Direct 

Total COE Exp. 

Cust. Premises Equip 
Other IOT 
IOT Direct 

Total IOT Exp. 

Cable &Wire, Alloc. 
Cable &Wire. Direct 

Total C&WF Exp. 

TOTAL PLT. SPEC. OPER. EXP. 

TOTAL PLT. SPEC.. ex SUPPORT 

Apportion 
- 

(C) 

N37 
Direct 

N30 
Direct 

N31 
Direct 

L76 
N43 

Direct 

N33 
Direct 

Common Local 
Line Switching Information 

('3 (E) (F) 

Common Billing and 
Transport Collection 

- 
(G) (H) 

Other 
- 

(1) 

$19 
0 

$19 

$221 
0 

$221 

$188 
0 

$188 

$0 
0 
0 

$0 

$1,038 
0 

$1,038 

$1,466 

$1,225 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 



Sheet "0" 25-Nov-2002 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

Part 36 
.**.*** FCC PART 69 """' IntraLATA 

Operating Expenses and Taxes Total 

NON-SPECIFIC OPER. EXP.: 

0th. Plt. and Equip., Alloc. 
0th. Plt. and Equip., Direct 

Total 0th. Pit. & Equip. 

Network Operations, Alloc. 
Network Operations, Direct 

Total Network Oper. Exp. 

Total Access Expenses 

Depr.. Support Assets 
Depr.. COE Switching 
Depr.. COE Operator 
Depr.. COE Transmission 
Depr., IOT Equipment 
Depr., C&W Facilities 
Depr., PHFU 

Total Depreciation Expense 

Amort., Tangible Assets 
Amort., Intangible Assets 
Other Amotiuation 
Direct Assigned Amort. 

Total Amortization Exp. 

Total Depr. and Amort. 

TOTAL NON-SPEC. OPER. EXP. 

Apportion - 
(C) 

N18 
Direct 

N18 
Direct 

Direct 

L23 
L44 
L32 
L68 
L78 

L117 
L147 

L141 
L144 
Direct 
Direct 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Common Local Common Billing and 
Line Switching Information Transport Collection Other 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 



Sheet "0" 25-Nov-2002 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

01:00:45 PM 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

*..*..* FCC PART 69 "+'+" 

Operating Expenses and Taxes 

Part 36 
IntralATA 

Total 
Common 

Line 
Local 

Switching 
Common Billing and 

Transport Collection Other 

(G) (H) (1) 

Apportion Information 

CUSTOMER OPERATIONS EXPENSE: 

Marketing. Allocable 
Marketing. Direct 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

Total Marketing Expense 

Operator Service, Alloc. 
Operator Service, Direct 

Total Operator Service 

Classified Directory 
Alphabetical Directory 
Foreign Directory 

Total Directory 

Bus. Ofc.. EU Presubscription 
Bus. Ofc.. Reserved 
Bus. Ofc., EU Access PL 8 All Other 
Bus. Ofc.. EU Message 
Bus. Ofc., EU Reserved 
Bus. Ofc., IX Special Access 
Bus. Ofc.. IX Switched Access 
Bus. Ofc.. IX Billing and Collection 
Bus. Ofc.. Coin Collection B Administr. 
Bus. Ofc.. Reserved 

Total Business Oftice 

Cust. Serv., Msg. Process 
Cust Serv., Other BBC 
Cust. Serv., CABS 
Cust. Serv., EU Common Line 

Total Customer Service 

Total BO. CS, OS, Dir. 



Sheet "0" 25-Nov-2002 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

***...* FCC PART 69 """' 
Operating Expenses and Taxes 

Part 36 
IntraLATA 

Total Apportion 
- 

(8) (C) 

Common 
Line 

Local 
Switching 

Common Billing and 
Transport Collection 

(G) (H) 

Information Other 

Other Cust. Sew., Alloc. 
Other Cust. Sew.. Direct 

$24,180 142 
0 Direct 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

Total Other Cust Sew. 

TOTAL CUSTOMER OPER. EXP 

"BIG-THREE" EXPENSES: 

Total Plt. Specific Exp. 
Total Plt Non-specific Exp. 
Total Customer Operations 163 

N64 
Direct 

N64 
Direct 

N37 
Direct 

TOTAL "BIG THREE" EXPENSES 

CORPORATE OPERATIONS EXPENSE: 

Exec. and Planning, Alloc. 
Exec. and Planning, Direct 

Total Exec. and Planning 

Admin. & General, Allocable 
Admin. & General, Direct 

Total Admin. and Gen 

TOTAL CORPORATE OPERATIONS 

NON-INCOME TAXES: 

Non-income Taxes, Allocable 
Non-income Taxes, Direct 

Total Non-income Taxes 



Sheet "P" 25-Nov-2002 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

,***.** FCC PART 69 """' Part 36 
InterLATA Revenue InterlATA Common Local Common Billing and 

Requirement Summary Total Source Line Switching Information Transport Collection Other 

Net Investment 
Rate of Retum 

Return on Rate Base 

AFUDC $0 T37 0 0 0 0 0 0 
ITC Amortization 0 T37 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Other Retum Adjustments 0 Direct 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Net Retum $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Interest Expense 
Capitalized Payroll Taxes 
Depreciation Adjustment 
Other Income Adjustrnents 

After Tax Income 

State income Taxes 
Federal Income Taxes 
Operating Expenses and Taxes 
Uncollectibles 
Other Revenue Adjustrnents 

$0 T67 0 
0 T37 0 
0 T37 0 
0 Direct 0 

$0 $0 

$0 29 
0 29 
0 U195 
0 Direct 
0 Direct 

Basis for Gross Receipts Tax 0 16+31+32+33 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Gross Receipts Tax 0 37 0 0 0 0 0 0 

TOTAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT $0 
------------ ------------ 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 



Sheet "a" 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 
- 

*.***** FCC PART 69 """' 
InterLATA Investment 

Summary 

Part 36 
InterLATA 

Total Source 
- 

(8) (C) 

Common Local Common Billing and 
Line Switching Information Transport Collection Other 

(D) (E) (F) (GI (H) (1) 

Land and Support Assets O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

Central Office Equipment 
Info. Ten.lOrig. Equipment 
Cable and Wire Facilities 

Total COE. IOT, CBWF 

Total Tangible Assets 

Total Tele. Plt  ex Intang. 
Total Intangible Assets 

Total Plant In Service 
Total Plt. Held Future Use 
Total ST PUC 
Total LT PUC 
Total Tel. Plt. Adjust 

TOTAL TELEPHONE PLANT 

less: 
Accum. Depr., Plt. in Serv. 
Accum. Depr. PHFU 
Accum. Amort. Tangible Plt. 
Accum. Amort. Intangibles 
Accum. Amort. Other 
Accurn. Def. lnc. Taxes. Net 

plus: 
Other Assets 0 Direct 

NET TELEPHONE PLANT 
plus: 
Class B RTB Stock 
Materials and Supplies 
Cash Working Capital 
Equal Access Investment 

NET INVESTMENT 



Sheet "R" 25-Nov-2002 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

.*****. FCC PART 69 """' 
InterLATA Investment 

Detail 

Part 36 
InterLATA 

Total 

(B) 

Billing and 
Collection 

(H) 

$0 
0 

$0 

$0 
0 

Source or 
Apportion - 

('7 

T28 
T28 

T28 
T28 

(F) 
(1) 

(G) 
Direct 

(E) 
Direct 

Common 
Line 

(D) 

Local 
Switching 

(E) 

$0 
0 

$0 

$0 
0 

Information 

(F) 

Common 
Transport 

(G) (A) 

LAND AND SUPPORT ASSETS: 

Land Assets. Message 
Land Assets. Private Line 

Total Land Assets 

Support Assets. Message 
Support Assets, Private Line 

Total Support Assets 

Total Land and Supp. Assets 

CENTRAL OFFICE EQUIPMENT: 

Operator Sys.. DA 
Operator Sys., Other 

Total Operator Systems 

Tandem Switching 
Tandem Assigned 

Total Tandem Switching 

Local Switching 
Local Assigned 

Total Local Switching 

Total Switching 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 



Sheet "R" 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

***a*** FCC PART 69 """* 
InterLATA Investment 

Detail 

COE Exch. Trunk 
COE Exch. Line - Message 
COE Exch. Line - PL etc. 
COE Exch. Line -Assigned 
COE Interexchange. Message 
COE Interexchange, PL 
COE Interexchange. Assigned 
COE HIR Message 
COE HIR Assigned 

Total COE Transmission 

Total Central Office Equip. 

IOT EQUIPMENT: 

Public Telephone 
Coinless Pay Phone 
Customer Premises Equipment 

Total IOT Equipment 

CABLE AND WIRE FACILITIES: 

Exchange PL and WATS 
Exchange Message 
Exchange Assigned 

Total Exchange Line CBWF 

Exchange Trunk, Message 
Exchange Trunk. PL 

Total Exchange Trunk CBWF 

lnterexchange Message 
lnterexchange PL. WATS 
lnterexchange Assigned 

Total lnterexchange CBWF 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Part 36 
IntehATA Source or Common Local Common Billing and 

Total Apportion Line Switching Information Transport Collection Other 
- - - 

(B) (C) ( 4  (E) (F) (G) (H) (1) 

$0 Direct 
0 (Dl 
0 (1) 
0 Direct 
0 (G) 
0 (1) 
0 
0 

(G) 
(G) 

0 Direct 

$0 $0 O.K. 
0 0 O.K. 
0 0 O.K. 
0 0 O.K. 
0 0 O.K. 
0 0 O.K. 
0 0 O.K. 
0 0 O.K. 
0 0 O.K. 

$0 $0 O.K. 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 O.K. 

$0 T43 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 O.K. 
0 (D) 0 0 0 0 0 0 O.K. 
0 T60 0 0 0 0 0 0 O.K. 
- 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 O.K. 

$0 (1) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 O.K. 
0 (D) 0 0 0 0 0 0 O.K. 
0 Direct 0 0 0 0 0 0 O.K. - 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 O.K. 

$0 Direct $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 O.K. 
0 Direct 0 0 0 0 0 0 O.K. 
- 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 O.K. 

$0 (G) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 O.K. 
0 (I) 0 0 0 0 0 0 O.K. 
0 (G) 0 0 0 0 0 0 O.K. 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 O.K. 



Sheet "R" 25-Nov-2002 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

tt..**t FCC PART 69 """' 
InterLATA Investment 

Detail 

Part 36 
InterLATA 

Total 
Source or 
Apportion 
- 

(C) 

(G) 
(1) 

Direct 

T28 

32 
34 
39 
68 

78 

117 

T37 
Direct 

T37 

T46 

Common 
Line 

Local 
Switching Information 

Common 
Transport 

Billing and 
Collection Other 

HIR CBWF. Message 
HIR CBWF, WATS 
HIR CBWF. Assigned 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

Total HostlRemote CBWF 

Total Cable and Wire Facil 

TANGIBLE ASSETS: 

Land and Support Leases 

COE Operator Leases 
COE Tandem Switching Leases 
COE Local Switching Leases 
COE Transmission Leases 

Total COE Leases 

IOT Equipment Leases 

CBWF Leases 

Total Capital Leases 

Leasehold Irnpr., Alioc. 
Leasehold lmpr., Direct 

Total Leasehold lmpmvementsa 

Total Tangible Assets 

TOTAL INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

PROPERTY HELD FOR FUTURE US 



Sheet " R  25-Nov-2002 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

**..... FCC PART 69 """' 
InterLATA Investment 

Detail 

(A) 

PLANT UNDER CONSTRUCTION: 

Short-term 
Long-term 

Total Plt. Under Const. 

TELEPHONE PLANT ADJUSTMENT 

CLASS B RTB STOCK 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 

CASH WORKING CAPITAL 

EQUALACCESSINVESTMENT 

Part 36 
InterLATA 

Total 

(8) 

$0 
0 

Source or 
Apportion - 

(C) 

T46 
T46 

T46 

T37 

T37 

T37 

Direct 

Common 
Line 

Local 
Switching Information 

(E) (F) 

Common Billing and 
Transport Collection 

- 
(G) (HI 

Other 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 



Sheet "S" 25-Nov-2002 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

*...... FCC PART 69 """* Part 36 
InterLATA InterLATA Source or Common Local Common Billing and 

Reserves and Deferrals Total Apportion Line Switching Information Transport Collection Other 
- 

(A) (B) (C) (Dl (E) (F) (G) (H) (1) 

13 ACCUM. DEPRECIATION, TPIS: 
14 
15 Support Assets $0 T28 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
16 COE Switching 0 R44 0 0 0 0 0 0 
17 COE Operator 0 R32 0 0 0 0 0 0 
18 COE Transmission 0 R68 0 0 0 0 0 0 
19 IOT Equipment 0 R78 0 0 0 0 0 0 
20 Cable and Wire Facilities 0 R117 0 0 0 0 0 0 
21 Other Plant 0 T37 0 0 0 0 0 0 
22 
23 Total Accum. Depr., TPIS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
24 
25 ACCUM. AMORTIZATION: 
26 
27 Accum. Depreciation, PHFU 
28 Accum. Amort.. Tangible Inv. 
29 Accum. Amort.. Intang. Inv. 
30 Accum. Amort., Other 
31 
32 Tot. Accum. Amortization 
33 
34 Total Accum. Depr./Amort 
35 
36 
37 ACCUM. DEF. INC. TAXES, NET: 
38 
39 Support Assets 
40 COE Switching 
41 COE Operator 
42 COE Transmission 
43 iOT Equipment 
44 Cable and Wire Fac. 
45 Unclassified 
46 
47 Total Accum. Def. lnc. Taxes 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 



Sheet "T 25-Nov-2002 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

01:00:45 PM 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Part 36 
IntehATA 

Total 

(B) 

$0 
0 
0 

**~.*.. FCC PART 69 ""'** 
Apportionment Factors 

( 4  

Common 
Line 

Local 
Switching 

(E) 

$0 
0 
0 

$0 
0.000000 

$0 
0.000000 

$0 
0 
0 

Common 
Transport 

(G) 

Billing and 
Collection 

(H) 

Source 
- 
(C) 

R70 
R78 

R117 

17 

R70 
R78 

R117-83 

R25 
13 
14 
15 

R177 

36 

Direct 
Direct 

026 

Information 

(F) 

Other 

(1) 

13 Central Office Equipment 
14 Info. Ong./Term. Eqpt. 
15 C&W Facilities 
16 
17 Total 
18 Factor 
19 
20 Sum: Sw., Trans., Other 
21 Factor 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
0.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

22 
23 Central Office Equipment 
24 Info. Orig./Term. Eqpt. 
25 C&WF. Excl. Exch. Message 
26 
27 Total 
28 Factor 
29 
30 General Support Facilities 
31 Central Office Equipment 
32 Info. Ong./Term. Eqpt. 
33 C&W Facilities 
34 Equal Access Investment 
35 
36 Total 
37 Factor 
38 
39 Sum: Com. Ln., Sw., Trans. 
40 Factor 
41 
42 COE Cat. 2 Factor 
43 IOT Cat. 1 Factor 
44 
45 TotalTPlS 
46 Factor 



Sheet "T" 25-Nov-2002 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

I***** FCC PART 69 """' 
Apportionment Factors 

interstate Equiv. Factor 
Wtd. Std. Work Seconds 

"BIG THREE Expenses 
Factor 

Net Investment 
Factor 

Part 36 
interlATA 

Total Source - 
(B) (C)  

0.000000 Direct 
1.000000 Direct 

$0 U171 
0.000000 

0 P I3  
0.000000 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Common 
Line 

(D) 

0.000000 
1 .oooooo 

$0 
0.000000 

0 
0.000000 

Local 
Switching Information 

Common 
Transport 

(GI 

0.000000 
0.000000 

$0 
0.000000 

0 
0.000000 

Billing and 
Collection 

(H) 

0.000000 
0.000000 

$0 
0.000000 

0 
0.000000 

Other 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 



Sheet "U" 25-Nov-2002 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

01:00:45 PM 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

....*.* FCC PART 69 """* 
Operating Expenses and Taxes 

(A) 

PLANT SPEC. OPER. EXPENSE: 

Network Support, Alloc. 
Network Support. Direct 

Total Network Support Exp. 

General Support, Alloc. 
General Support, Direct 

Total General Support Exp. 

Central Office Eq.. Alloc. 
Central Office Eq., Direct 

Total COE Exp. 

Cust. Premises Equip. 
Other IOT 
IOT Direct 

Total IOT Exp. 

Cable B Wire. Alloc. 
Cable 8 Wire, Direct 

Total CBWF Exp. 

TOTAL PLT. SPEC. OPER. EXP. 

TOTAL PLT. SPEC.. ex SUPPORT 

Part 36 
InterLATA 

Total 

(B) 

$0 
0 

Apportion - 
(C) 

T37 
Direct 

T30 
Direct 

T3 1 
Direct 

R76 
T43 

Direct 

T33 
Direct 

Common 
Line 

(0) 

Local 
Switching 

(E) 

$0 
0 

Information 

(F) 

Common 
Transport 

Billing and 
Collection Other 

$0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 



Sheet "U" 25-Nov-2002 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

01:00:45 PM 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

tl*.... FCC PART 69 '-"" 
Operating Expenses and Taxes 

Part 36 
InterlATA 

Total 
Common Local Common Billing and 

Line Switching Information Transport Collection 

(D) (E) (F) (G) (H) 

Apportion 
- 

(C) 

T I  8 
Direct 

T I  8 
Direct 

Direct 

R23 
R44 
R32 
R68 
R78 

R117 
R147 

R141 
R144 
Direct 
Direct 

Other 

NON-SPECIFIC OPER. EXP.: 

O.K. 
O.K. 

0th. Plt. and Equip., Alloc. 
0th. Plt. and Equip., Direct 

O.K. Total 0th. Plt. B Equip. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

Network Operations, Alloc. 
Network Operations, Direct 

O.K. Total Network Oper. Exp. 

Total Access Expenses O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

Depr.. Support Assets 
Depr.. COE Switching 
Depr.. COE Operator 
Depr., COE Transmission 
Depr.. IOT Equipment 
Depr.. CBW Facilities 
Depr.. PHFU 

O.K. Total Depreciation Expense 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

Amort.. Tangible Assets 
Amort, Intangible Assets 
Other Amortization 
Direct Assigned Amort. 

O.K. Total Amortiuatlon Exp. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

Total Depr. and Amort 

TOTAL NON-SPEC. OPER. EXP. 



Sheet "U" 25-Nov-2002 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Part 36 
InterLATA 

Total Apportion - 
( 4  (C) 

Common 
Line 

Local 
Switching Information 

(E) (F) 

Common Billing and 
Transport Collection 

(G) (H) 

tt.*tt* FCC PART 69 """' 
Operating Expenses and Taxes Other 

CUSTOMER OPERATIONS EXPENSE: 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

Marketing. Allocable 
Marketing, Direct 

$0 T37 
0 Direct 

$0 Total Marketing Expense 

Operator Sewice. Ailoc. 
Operator Service. Direct 

$0 T61 
0 Direct 

Total Operator Sewice 

Classified Directory 
Alphabetical Directory 
Foreign Directory 

$0 Direct 
0 (F) 
0 Direct 

Total Directory 

Bus. Ofc.. EU Presubscription 
Bus. Ofc.. Reserved 
Bus. Ofc.. EU Access PL 8 All Other 
Bus. Ofc.. EU Message 
Bus. Ofc.. EU Reserved 
Bus. Ofc., IX Special Access 
Bus. Ofc., IX Switched Access 
Bus. Ofc.. IX Billing and Collection 
Bus. Ofc., Coin Collection 8 Administr. 
Bus. Ofc.. Resewed 

Total Business Office 

Cust. Sew.. Msg. Process 
Cust. Sew.. Other B8C 
Cust. Sew.. CABS 
Cust. Sew.. EU Common Line 

Total Customer Sewice 

Totai BO. CS, OS, Dir 



Sheet "U" 25-Nov-2002 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

.*.*.+* FCC PART 69 """* 
Operating Expenses and Taxes 

Part 36 
InterLATA 

Total Apportion - 
(6) (C) 

Common Local 
Line Switching 

(Dl (E) 

Common Billing and 
Transport Collection Other 

(GI (H) (1) 

Information 

(A) 

Other Cust. Sew., Alloc. 
Other Cust. Sew., Direct 

Total Other Cust. Sew. 

TOTAL CUSTOMER OPER. EXP. 

"BIG-THREE" EXPENSES: 

Total Pit. Specific Exp. 
Total Plt Non-soecific Exo. 

$0 142 
0 Direct 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

Total  ust tome; operations 0 163 

T64 
Direct 

T64 
Direct 

T37 
Direct 

TOTAL "BIG THREE" EXPENSES $0 

CORPORATE OPERATIONS EXPENSE: 

Exec. and Planning. Alloc. 
Exec. and Planning. Direct 

Total Exec. and Planning 

Admin. 8 General. Allocable 
Admin. 8 General, Direct 

Total Admin. and Gen. $0 

TOTAL CORPORATE OPERATIONS $0 

NON-INCOME TAXES: 

Non-income Taxes. Allocable $0 
Non-income Taxes. Direct 0 

Total Non-income Taxes $0 

TOTAL OPER. EXP. AND TAXES $0 ------------- ------------- 



Sheet "V" Input Documentation, Page 1 

SOUTH DAKOTA PUC INTRASTATE ACCESS COST MODEL 
.................................................................. 

COMPANY NAME .............. CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 
PERIOD ADDRESSED .......... ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 
RUN DATE AND TIME ......... 25-Nov-2002 ......................... 01:00:45 PM 

NOTES: SEE SHEET " G  TO INPUT PART 36 ALLOCATION FACTORS. 

Intrastate 

.f*f**t FCC PART 36 "*̂ "* 
TOTAL 

COMPANY 

PLANT INVESTMENT DETAIL: 
21 Land. Allocable 
22 Land. Direct 
23 Motor Vehicles 
24 Aircraft 
25 Special Purpose Vehicles 
26 Garage Work Equipment 
27 Other Work Equipment 
28 Buildings. Allocable 
29 Buildings, Direct 
30 Furniture 
31 Office Equipment 
32 General Purpose Computers 
33 CAT I Oper. Sys., TSPS 
34 CAT I Oper. Sys., OtherTSPS 
35 CAT 1 Oper. Sys., Aux. Pos. 
36 CAT 1 Oper. Sys., Other 
37 CAT 2 Tandem Sw. Allocable 
38 CAT 2 Tandem Sw. Direct 
39 CAT 3 Local Sw. Allocable 
40 CAT 3 Local Sw. Direct 
41 CAT 4.12 Exchange Trunk 
42 CAT 4.12 Exch. Tr. Direct 
43 CAT4.13 Exch. Ln. Msg., PL & WATS 
44 Reserved 
45 CAT 4.13 Direct 
46 CAT 4.23 Message. PL & WATS 
47 Reserved 
48 CAT 4.23 Direct 
49 CAT 4.3 HIR Message 
50 CAT 4.3 WATS 
51 CAT 4.3 Direct 
52 CAT I Other IOT Equipment 
53 CAT 1 Coinless Pay Phones 

Source1 
Allocator 

Interstate 
and Other 

(Dl 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 

InterLATA IntraLATA InterLATA IntralATA 

(E) (F) (GI (H) 

TOTAL 
INTRASTATE 



Sheet "V" Input Documentation, Page 2 

SOUTH DAKOTA PUC INTRASTATE ACCESS COST MODEL 
*~***~**.*f .**.**~..~*~~.*~*~*.*~~*~*.~*~**.~~*~*.. . .***.**.**~*~~~.~ 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPALTELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

25-Nov-2002 .................................. 01:00:45 PM 

Intrastate 

.I***.* FCC PART 36 """* 

CAT 2 CP Equipment 
Reserved 
Reserved 
CAT 1.3 Joint Msg., Cat. 1.1 & 1.2 PL 
Other CAT 1 C&WF 
CAT 2 C&WF 
CAT 2 CBWF, Wideband 
CAT 3 Joint Message & P W A T S  
Reserved 
CAT 3 Direct 
CAT 4 Message 
CAT 4 WATS 
CAT 4 Direct 
Allocable Support Leases 
Direct Support Leases 
COE Operator 
COE Tandem Switch 
COE Local Switch 
COE Transmission 
COE Direct 
IOT Leases 
C&WF Leases 
Leasehold Imp. Land etc. 
Leasehold Imp. COE Switching 
Leasehold Imp. COE Operator 
Leasehold Imp. COE Trans. 
Leasehold Imp. IOT 
Leasehold Imp. CBWF 
Leasehold Imp. Other 
Allocable Acct. No. 2690 
Direct Acct. No. 2690 
Materials and Supplies 
RTB Stock 
Tele. Plt. Adjust. - Ailoc. 
Tele. Plt  Adjust. -Direct 
Other Assets, Net 
Other Liab.. Def. Cr.. Net 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

(4 

0 
0 
0 

8,458.849 
0 

35.969 
0 

598,664 
0 

2,590 
47.881 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

362.884 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Source1 
Allocator - 

(C) 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
Interstate 
and Other InterlATA InterlATA IntraLATA IntraLATA 

(D) (E) (F) (G) (H) 

TOTAL 
INTRASTATE 



Sheet "V" input Documentation, Page 3 
25-NOV-2002 .................................. 01:00:45 PM 

SOUTH DAKOTA PUC INTRASTATE ACCESS COST MODEL 
*-t*t.**~**tt******~*....***.*ttttt.*tttt*tt*tt*.*.***.*.*.~*.***~**.** 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

Intrastate 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
Interstate 
and Other IntehATA IntraLATA InteUTA IntraLATA 

(D) (E) (F) (G) (H) 

TOTAL 
INTRASTATE 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

Source1 
Allocator ***.*** FCC PART 36 "**"' 

TPUC -Short Term. Alloc. 
TPUC -Short Term. Direct 
TPUC - Long Term. Alloc. 
TPUC - Long Term, Direct 

RESERVES AND DEFERRALS: 
Acc. Depr. Support Assets 
Acc. Depr. COE Switching 
Acc. Depr. COE Operator 
Acc. Depr. COE Transmission 
Acc. Depr. IOT Equipment 
Acc. Depr. Cable and Wire Facilities 
Acc. Depr. Other Plant 
Accum. Amort, Tangible Inv. 
Accum. Arnort.. Intang. Inv. 
Accum. Amort., Other 
Acc. Def. IT Support Assets 
Acc. Def. IT COE Switching 
Acc. Def. IT COE Operator 
Acc. Def. IT COE Trans. 
Acc. Def. IT IOT Equipment 
Acc. Def. IT C&WF 
Acc. Def. IT Unclassified 

OPERATING EXPENSES AND TAXES: 
Network Support. Alloc. 
Network Support, Direct 
General Support, Alloc. 
General Support, Direct 
Central Office Eq., Alloc. 
Central Office Eq., Direct 
Cust. Premises Equip. 
Coinless Pay Phone Exp. 
Other IOT 
IOT Direct 
Cable &Wire, Alloc. 
Cable &Wire, Direct 



Sheet "V" Input Documentation, Page 4 
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Intrastate 

SOUTH DAKOTA PUC INTRASTATE ACCESS COST MODEL ."...........................................".*...................... 
CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

Interstate 
and Other 

Message Telephone Sewice Private Line 

*.***** FCC PART 36 """' 
TOTAL 

COMPANY 
Source1 

Allocator 
TOTAL 

INTRASTATE 

0th. Plt. and Equip., Alloc. 
0th. Plt. and Equip., Direct 
Network Operations, Alloc. 
Network Operations, Direct 
Total Access Expense 
Depr., Support Assets 
Depr., COE Switching 
Depr.. COE Operator 
Depr.. COE Transmission 
Depr.. IOT Equipment 
Depr.. CBW Facilities 
Arnort., Tangible Assets 
Arnort., Intangible Assets 
Other Amortization 
Direct Assigned Arnort. 
Marketing, Allocable 
Marketing, Direct 
Operator Sewice. Alloc. 
Operator Sewice. Direct 
Classified Directory 
Alphabetical Directory 
Foreign Directory 
Bus. Ofc., EU Presubscription 
Bus. Ofc., EU MTS & WATS 
Bus. Ofc., EU Access. PIL & all Other 
Bus. Ofc.. IXC Special Access 
Bus. Ofc., IXC Switched Access 
Bus. Ofc.. IXC B & C Sewices 
Coin Collect B Adrnin. 
Cust Svc.. Direct 
Cust. Sew., Msg. Process 
Cust. Sew., Other B&C 
Cust. Sew., CABS 
Cust. Sew., EU Common Line 
Other Cust Sew., Alloc. 
Other Cust. Sew., Direct 
Exec. and Planning, Alloc. 
Exec. and Planning, Direct 
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SOUTH DAKOTA PUC INTRASTATE ACCESS COST MODEL 
*~***t*+t.***+*+*tt*.****.***,***.**t*t***ttt***,**~*,****,*+~******* 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

TOTAL Source1 
.*..*** FCC PART 36 """' COMPANY Allocator - 

(A) (W (C) 

Admin. B General, Allocable 
Admin. & General, Direct 
Non-income Taxes, Allocable 
Non-income Taxes. Direct 

OTHER INCOME STATEMENT: 
State lncorne Tax Rate 
Federal lncorne Tax Rate 
Gross Receipts Tax Rate 
Rate of Return 
AFUDC 
ITC Amortization 
Other Retum Adjustments 
Contributions 
interest Expense 
Capital Lease Expense 
Capitalized Payroll taxes 
Depreciation Adjustment 
Other lncorne Adjustments 
Uncollectibles 
Other Revenue Adjustments 
Other Revenue Taxes 

intrastate 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
Interstate TOTAL 
and Other InterLATA IntraLATA InterLATA IntraLATA INTRASTATE 

(0) ('3 (F) (G) (H) (1) 
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SOUTH DAKOTA PUC INTRASTATE ACCESS COST MODEL 
itt. t*t.****.************tt***************t***********~*."...*t*****t 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

Interstate Intrastate 

Private Line Private Line 
TOTAL Source1 TOTAL 

***...* FCC PART 36 """* COMPANY Allocator Other InterLATA IntraLATA InterLATA IntraLATA INTRASTATE - 
(A) (6) (C) ('4 (E) F) (G) 

(H) 30 
(11 

271 Working Loops 17,118 - 848 0 0 30 
272 Equivalent lnterexchange Cct. Miles 18,395 - 0 0 0 0 0 0 
273 Interexchange Circuit Terminations 574 - 0 0 0 0 0 0 
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Pam B o m d  
Public Utilities Commission 
500 East Capitol Avenue 
Pierre, South Dakota 57501 

Re: Docket Number TC02-076 

Dear Pam: 

You will find enclosed herein the original and ten copies of the MOTION TO DISMISS 
INTERVENOR AND MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME for filing in the above- 
named 2001 cost study docket in which S&S Comrnunications intervened. 

Sincerely yours, 

Darla Pollman Rogers 
Attorney at Law 

Enclosures 



BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
J UL 1 1 2003 

OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA SXJTH DAKOTA PUBLIC 
UTILITIES COM 

BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE COMPANY (Company), 

through undersigned counsel, respectfully requests the Public Utilities Commission 

(Commission) to dismiss S&S Communications (S&S) as Intervenor in this proceeding, 

pursuant to ARSD 20:10:01:15.05, based on the reasons stated herein. Pending a hearing 

and ruling on the Motion to Dismiss, Company further requests an Extension of Time to 

Respond to Intervenor's Second Discovery Request, dated June 12,2003. 

A. Background 

On or about June 18, 2002, Company filed its 2001 Intrastate Switched 

Access Cost Study for approval by the Commission. S&S petitioned to intervene in said 

docket on July 5,2002, and S&S was granted intervention by the Commission on July 26, 

2002. 

In an ancillary proceeding, the Commission Staff opened a separate docket 

against S&S (TC02-166) that began as a Motion for an Order to Show Cause why S&S 

should not be found in violation of the Order Granting Certificate of Authority. This 

docket was commenced on September 27, 2002, and was followed by a series of addi- 

tional motions fkom Staff and hearings in front of the Commission. On July 2, 2003, the 

Commission revoked S&SYs Certificate of Authority to provide telecommunications ser- 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTABLISH- 
MENT OF SWITCHED ACCESS REVE- 
NUE REQUIREMENT FOR BROOKINGS 
MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE COMPANY 

vices in South Dakota. 

Docket No. TC02-076 
MOTION TO DISMISS AND MOTION 

FOR EXTENSION 
OF TIME TO RESPOND TO 

SECOND DISCOVERY REQUEST 



B. Argument for Dismissal of Petition to Intervene 

The rules governing intervention are found in ARSD 20: 10:Ol: 15.02-05. 

ARSD 20: 10:01:15.02 allows a person who is not an original party to a proceeding to pe- 

tition to intervene if said person is one "who claims an interest in a pending proceeding." 

The petition itself must "set out clearly and concisely the facts supporting the petitioner's 

alleged interest in the proceeding," as well as the position of the petitioner, to the extent 

known. (ARSD 20: 10:Ol: 15.03). The Commission is granted some discretion in acting 

upon a petition to intervene: 

A petition to intervene shall be granted by the commission if the peti- 
tioner shows that the petitioner is specifically deemed by statute to be 
interested in the matter involved, that the petitioner is specifically de- 
clared by statute to be an interested party to the proceeding, or that by 
the outcome of the proceeding the petitioner will be bound and affected 
either favorably or adversely with respect to an interest peculiar to the 
petitioner as distinguished fiom an interest common to the public or the 
taxpayers in general. ARSD 20:10:01:15.05. 

Thus, overall, while intervention is generally liberally granted by the Commission, the 

rules do require a showing of a peculiar interest in the outcome of the proceeding, in ab- 

sence of a statutorily granted right of intervention. 

S&S filed its Motions to Intervene in all of the Local Exchange Carriers' 

(LEC) dockets in July of 2002. S&S did not point to any statutorily granted right to in- 

tervention, so the first part of ARSD 20: 10:Ol: 15.05 is inapplicable. S&S alleged that as 

a switch-based interexchange carrier, it must purchase certain switched access services 

fiom the LECs. As a purchaser of switched access services, S&S claimed that "any in- 

crease in the rates of such services will directly and immediately affect the pecuniary in- 

terests of S&S . . . as it will naturally affect S&S['s] . . . operating expenses." (S&S Peti- 

tion to Intervene). S&S noted some general concerns with regard to ineligible costs be- 

ing included as recoverable costs, and also that the Commission's decision in the cost 



study dockets would "affect the customers of switched access services in general." (S&S 

Petition to Intervene). 

In early August of 2002, the Commission "found that S&SYs Petition(s) to 

Intervene was timely filed and demonstrates good cause to grant intervention," and en- 

tered an Order to that effect in each of the LECs' cost study dockets. 

At the time the Petitions were filed by S&S and the Orders granted by the 

Commission were entered, the facts and application of the rules no doubt supported 

S&S's intervention. Since that time, however, the facts have changed. As a result of the 

Commission's Order of July 2, 2003, revoking S&S's Certificate of Authority, S&S no 

longer has any pecuniary interest in the outcome of the cost study dockets. The change 

of facts is apparent: 

1. S&S is no longer a switch-based interexchange carrier, and S&S no 

longer provides intrastate and interstate message telecommunications services to its sub- 

scribers. 

2. S&S no longer purchases switched access services from LECs. 

3. Because S&S no longer purchases switched access services from 

LECs, any increase in rates will not have any effect on S&SYs pecuniary interests or on 

its operating expenses. 

Therefore, S&S can no longer demonstrate that "by the outcome of the 

proceeding [it] will be bound and affected either favorably or adversely with respect to an 

interest peculiar to the petitioner . . . " (ARSD 20: 10:Ol: 15.05). S&S will not be affected 

by the outcome of the cost study dockets at all, as it is no longer in business. 

S&SYs general allegation of interest based upon the "important and com- 

plex issues" that arise in tariff filing is insufficient to establish the level of interest re- 



quired under the rules to grant and maintain intervenor status, nor is S&SYs claimed inter- 

est based on the direct and immediate effect of switched access services on customers in 

general sufficient to sustain intervenor status. In fact, ARSD 20: 10:Ol: 15 .O5 states that to 

grant intervention to a petitioner, the petitioning party must demonstrate a peculiar inter- 

est that is distinguishable "from an interest common to the public or to the taxpayers in 

general." 

In addition, S&SYs intervention in this docket has not promoted a timely 

hearing and disposition of this case by the Commission. By way of example, the Com- 

mission Staff has requested S&S to provide a list of specific issues it will raise at the 

hearing. The purpose of Staffs request was to determine the amount of time to set aside 

for a hearing. To date, however, S&S has not responded to Staffs request, so a final 

hearing date has still not been scheduled. Instead of providing information and identify- 

ing specific issues to the Commission that will aid the Commission in its decision making 

process, S&S has continued to request information from companies without any stated 

purpose. 

Because S&S can no longer demonstrate that it has an interest in the cost 

study docket, and because S&S's intervention has failed to facilitate the Commission's 

decision makmg role, S&S should be dismissed as an intervenor in this docket. 

C. Argument for Extension of Time 

Prior to the hearings on June 30, 2003, and July 2, 2003, that culminated 

in the Commission revoking S&SYs Certificate of Authority, S&S served Second Discov- 

ery Requests upon Company. The Discovery Requests are dated June 12, 2003, and un- 

der the rules of civil procedure, responses are due within thlrty days. 

Since the service of the Second Discovery Requests, S&S's Certificate of 

Authority was revoked, which is the reason for Company's Motion to Dismiss. In the 

4 



event the Commission grants Company's Motion, responses to the Discovery Requests 

would not be necessary. Therefore, Company requests that the Commission extend the 

time to respond to the Second Discovery Requests. If the Motion to Dismiss is denied, 

Company requests thn@ days from the date of the Commission's ruling in which to re- 

spond to the Discovery Requests. 

WHEREFORE, Company respectfully moves the Commission to dismiss 

S&S as an Intervenor and party in this docket, and to grant an extension of time to re- 

spond to discovery. 

Dated this eleventh day of July, 2003. 

fiarla ~ollrn& Rogers - 

Robert C. Riter 
Riter, Rogers, Wattier & Brown 
P. 0 .  Box 280 
Pierre, South Dakota 57501 
Telephone (605) 224-7889 
Attorney for Company 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned hereby certifies that she served a copy of the foregoing 
MOTION upon the person herein next designated, on the date below shown, by depositing 
a copy thereof in the United States mail at Pierre, South Dakota, postage prepaid, in an 
envelope addressed to said addressee, to-wit: 

John W. Burke 
Barker, Wilson, Reynolds & Burke, LLP 
P. 0. Box 100 
Belle Fourche, South Dakota 57717-0100 

Dated this eleventh day of July, 2003. 

Darla Pollman Rogers 4 
Robert C. Riter 
Riter, Rogers, Wattier & Brown 
P. 0. Box 280 
Pierre, South Dakota 57501 
Telephone (605) 224-7889 
Attorney for Company 
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605.718.8000 FAX: 605.718.8010 

~ C H A E L  P. REYNOLDS" 
21 1 ZINNIA STREET 

OHN W. BURKE'.. 
BELLE FOURCHE. P.O. BOX SD 100 57717-0100 

EFFERY D. COLLINS 605.723.8000 * FAX: 605.723.8010 

REPLY TO: BELLE FOURCHE OFFICE 

July 22,2003 

Debra Elofson 
Executive Director 
Public Utilities Commission 
State Capitol 
500 East Capitol 
Pierre, SD 57501 

JUL 2 4 2003 

Re: Intervenor's Brief in Resistance to Motion to Dismiss and Motion for Extension of Time 

Dear Debra: 

Enclosed please find the originals and ten copies of each of Intervenor's Brief in 
Resistance to Motion to Dismiss and for Extension of Time for filing in the following matters: 

TC02-071 Baltic Telecom Cooperative 
TC02-080 Beresford Municipal Telephone Company 
TC02-078 Bridgewater-Canistota Independent Telephone Company 
TC02-076 Brookings Municipal Telephone Company 
TC02-087 DTG Community Telephone 
TC02-072 East Plains Telecom, Inc. 
TC02-053 Interstate Telecommunication Cooperative, Inc. 
TC02-079 Kennebec Telephone Company 
TC02-090 Local Exchange Carriers Association 
TC02-068 McCook Cooperative Telephone Company 
23202-067 Midstate Communications, Inc. 
TC02-088 Roberts County Telephone Cooperative Association and RC Communications, Inc. 
TC02-073 Sanbom Telephone Cooperative and SANCOM, Inc. 
TC02-058 Sioux Valley Telephone Company 
TC02-091 South Dakota Network, L.L.C. 
TC02-065 Splitrock Properties, Inc. 
TC02-066 Splitrock Telecom Cooperative, Inc. 
TC02-064 Sully Buttes Telephone Cooperative, Inc. 
TC02-089 Tri-County Telcom, Inc. 
TC02-074 Valley Telecommunications Cooperative Association 
TC02-054 Vivian Telephone Company 
TC02-052 West River Cooperative Telephone Company 



Debra Elofson 
July 22,2003 
Page 2 

By copy of this letter, copies of the same are being served upon counsel for the opposing 
Petitioner via facsimile and first class mail. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call at any time. 

Best regards. 

JWB/bb 
Enclosures 
cc: S&S Cormnunications 

Dada Rogers 

Sincerely, 
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1 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTABLISHMENT ) 
OF SWITCHED ACCESS REVENUE 1 
REQUIREMENT FOR BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL ) 
TELEPHONE COMPANY 1 

1 
1 

OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC 
UTILITIES COMMISSION 

INTERVENOR'S BRIEF IN 
RESISTANCE TO MOTION 
TO DISMISS AND MOTION 
FOR EXTENSION OF TIME 

COMES NOW the Intervenor, S&S Communications, by and through its attorneys of 

record, Barker, Wilson, Reynolds & B~lrke, L.L.P., and hereby submits the following in 

resistance to Petitioner's Motion to Dismiss and Motion for Extension of Time to Respond to 

Second Discovery Requests. 

ARGUMENT AND AUTHORITIES 

I. PETITIONER'S MOTION TO DISMISS SHOULD BE DENIED. 

Petitioner contends that S&S Communications should be dismissed as an Intervenor in 

this matter. In its words, "[blecause S&S no longer purchases switched access services from 

LECs, any increase in rates will not have any effect on S&SYs pecuniary interest or on its 

operating expenses." Disappointingly, in an ~mwarranted personal attack, Petitioner adds that 

"S&S7s intervention in this docket has not promoted a timely hearing and disposition of this case 

by the Commission." Petitioner's Motion to Dismiss at 4. Given Petitioner's comment, before 

addressing Petitioner's Motion to Dismiss on the merits, a review of the parties7 respective 

efforts to "promote[] a timely hearing and disposition of this case by the Commission" is 

warranted. 

A. S&S Communications has worked toward the timely hearing and disposition 
of this matter. 

In June of 2002, Petitioner filed its 2001 Intrastate Switched Access Cost Study for 



approval by this Commission. Thereafter, S&S Communications filed S&S Communications' 

Petition to Intervene. S&S Communications' Petition to Intervene was granted. 

On July 26,2002, S&S Comm~mications served Intervenor's Discovery Req~lests. On 

August 26,2002, thirty days after Intervenor's Discovery Requests had been served, Petitioner 

served its Response to Intervenor's Discovery Requests in which Petitioner objected to each and 

every one of the Req~lests for Production. Beca~~se Petitioner did nothing more than object to the 

discovery requests, Petitioner's Response could have been served immediately thereby saving the 

parties and the Comlnission thirty days in this process. Instead, Petitioner waited the fidl thirty 

days to produce nothing. 

On September 4,2002, just over one week after receiving Petitioner's "responses" to 

Intervenor's Discovery Requests, S&S Comm~mications sewed S&S Communications' Request 

for Access to Confidential Information. 

After hearing very little from co~msel for Petitioner over the next two months, on 

November 15,2002, co~msel for S&S Comm~mications mailed counsel for Petitioner a letter 

stating as follows: 

As you lu~ow, during the first week of September 2002, I served numerous 
Requests for Access to Confidential Information. Over the next two months, I 
heard very little from you in this regard until recently, when you stated in an e- 
mail that your clients might be willing to disclose t h s  information if it was only 
reviewed by S&S Comm~mications' expert, Porter Childers. I am writing to 
simply state that my patience is at an end, and that, therefore, if you do not advise 
me that this information can be reviewed bv Mr. Childers by 12 p.m. on Monday, 
I will take immediate action, which may or may not include renewed Requests for 
Access to Confidential Information. 

See Attachment A (copy of letter from Burke to Rogers dated November 15,2002) (emphasis 

added). This letter prompted a response and, after some discussion, counsel for S&S 

Communications received a draft of a Protective Agreement on December 5,2002. 



Approximately eight days later, on December 1 3,2002, counsel for S&S 

Communications faxed a copy of a revised Protective Agreement to counsel for Petitioner "with 

various modifications." Attachment B (copy of letter fiom Burke to Rogers dated December 

13,2002). Counsel for Petitioner faxed another revised Protective Agreement to counsel for 

S&S Communications on December 18,2002. 

On December 3 1, 2002, counsel for S&S Communications faxed yet another revised 

Protective Agreement to counsel for Petitioner. See Attachment C (copy of letter fiom Burke to 

Rogers dated December 3 1,2002). After counsel for S&S Communications did not hear fiom 

counsel for Petitioner during the two weeks that followed, co~msel for S&S Communications 

wrote a letter to counsel for Petitioner stating as follows: 

A couple of days ago I called your office and was informed that you would call 
me back in a few minutes. I did not hear fiom you later that day, nor did I hear 
fiom you yesterday. As a result, I called again yesterday and left another message. 
In the meantime, we have received an e-mail fiom Karen Cremer at the Public 
Utilities Commission indicating that they would lilte to move forward with these 
dockets. For that reason. and because I believe that you have had plenty of time to 
review the lanwage in the Protective Ameement, I would lilte to know whether 
you intend to sign the Protective Agreement by 5 p.m. MST today. If I do not 
hear fiom you in this regard, I will contact Ms. Cremer on Monday morning and 
ask that she set a hearinn. 

While I appreciate that you may be busy, I am sure that you can understand why I 
do not risk S&S Communications' meaningfill participation in these dockets 
simply because your clients are struggling with the lanmage of a Protective 
Aneement concerning documents which we are clearly entitled to. 

See Attachment D (copy of letter fiom Burke to Rogers dated January 17,2003) (emphasis - 

added). 

Approximately three days later, on January 20,2003, counsel for S&S Communications 

received a facsimile from counsel for Petitioner accompanied by another draft of the Protective 

Agreement. After M h e r  discussions, on February 3,2003, counsel for S&S Communications 



received yet another proposed Protective Agreement from counsel for Petitioner. Within a matter 

of days, the parties agreed to a Protective Agreement and it was circulated for the appropriate 

signatures. Approximately six weeks later, during the first week of April, 2003, a number of the 

"cost studies" were mailed to S&S Comm~~nications' expert, Porter Chlders. 

After his initial review of the cost studies, Porter Childers related that additional 

information was needed to permit a meaningful consideration as to whether an increase of South 

Dakota's already high switched access rates is appropriate. On June 12,2003, S&S 

Communications served Intervenor's Second Discovery Requests. To date, Petitioner has not 

responded to these requests. Instead, like before, Petitioner waited twenty-nine days and then 

served the present Motion for Extension of Time to Respond to Second Discovery Request. 

Given the preceding, S&S Coinm~unications would submit that it has been Petitioner, and 

not S&S Communications, that "has not promoted a timely hearing and disposition of this case 

by the Commission." Petitioner's Motion to Dismiss at 4.' 

B. S&S Communications should not lose its intervenor status. 

Though it fails to cite a single case in support of its argument, Petitioner contends that 

S&S Comm~mications should be dismissed as an intervenor in this matter. According to 

Petitioner, "S&S can no longer demonstrate that 'by the outcome of the preceding [it] will be 

bound and affected either favorably or adversely with respect to an interest peculiar to the 

petitioner. . . .'" Petitioner's Motion to Dismiss at 3. S&S Communications should not lose its 

' Petitioner submits that S&S Communications has not responded to Staffs request for a 
list of specific issues. Petitioner's Motion to Dismiss at 4. Petitioner's representation is 
inaccurate and misleading. Staff did ask counsel for S&S Communications for an issues matrix. 
Thereafter, counsel for S&S Comnunications contacted Staff and informed it that until it had 
obtained the additional information requested from Petitioner-information needed by S&S 
Communications' expert, Porter Childers-that it would be tunable to provide an issues matrix. 



intervenor status. 

First, once this Commission granted S&S Coinmunications status as an intervenor in this 

matter, it became "a party to the proceeding." ARSD 20: 10:Ol: 15 .O5. Accord 7C C. Wright & 

A. Miller, Federal Practice and Procedure 5 1920 (1985); Schneider v. Durnberton Developers, 

Inc., 767 F2d 1007, 101 7 (CADC 1985) ("When a party intervenes, it becomes a full participant - 

in the lawsuit and is treated just as if it were an original party."). By rule, "[als a party," S&S 

Comn~mications became "entitled . . . to all . . . rights granted to parties by statute." ARSD 

20: 10:Ol: 15.05. Parties cannot be summarily dismissed from a matter. See SDCL 15-6-12(b) 

(motion to dismiss (1) for lack of jurisdiction over the subject matter; (2) for lack of jurisdiction 

over the person; (3) due to insufficiency of process; (4) due to insufficiency of service of process; 

(5) for failure to state a claim upon which relief can be granted; (6) for failure to join a party 

under 5 15-6-19); SDCL 15-6-12(c) (motion for judgment on the pleadings); SDCL 15-6-41 (b) 

(motion for invol~intary dismissal); SDCL 15-6-56 (motion for summary judgment). Thus, as a 

party, S&S Coimuiications cannot be summarily dismissed from this proceeding. 

Second, the Commission should not overlook the fact that Petitioner will not in any way 

be prejudiced by S&S Communications' continued participation in this proceeding. If 

Petitioner's cost studies support the rates they seek to implement, and Petitioner has nothmg to 

hide, it should, franldy, be indifferent to S&S Communications' continued participation. 

Third, S&S Communications' continued participation will aid the Commission in 

obtaining its ultimate objective of switched access rates that are fair to Petitioner, interexchange 

carriers, and the citizens of South Dakota. If Petitioner shares this objective-which it 

should-how can it reasonably maintain that S&S Communications should not be allowed to 



continue to participate and assist the Commissioi~.~ 

11. PETITIONER'S MOTION FOR EXTENSION SHOULD BE DENIED. 

As noted earlier, after his initial review of the cost studies, S&S Comm~~nications' expert, 

Porter ClGlders, indicated that additional information was needed to analyze whether an increase 

of South Dakota's already high switched access rates was appropriate. S&S Comm~mications 

served Intervenor's Second Discovery Requests on June 12,2003. Although Petitioner agrees 

that its "responses are due withn thn-ty days," it seeks an extension because "[iln the event the 

Commission grants Company's Motion, responses to the Discovery Req~lests would not be 

necessary." Petitioner's Motion to Dismiss at 4-5. Petitioner's Motion should be denied. 

Petitioner's Motion is nothing more than a transparent attempt to further delay inquiry 

into the basis for the switched access rates it seeks to charge. It is worth noting that as of the day 

S&S Communications' Certificate of Authority was revoked (July 3,2003)-the event which 

serves as the basis for Petitioner's Motion-Petitioner had had Intervenor's Second Discovery 

Req~lests for approximately twenty days. Because Petitioner only had thrty days to respond to 

Intervenor's Discovery Requests, Petitioner should have had a substantial portion of the 

documents already gathered and therefore should have at least produced the documents it had 

already gathered. There is no good faith reason why Petitioner had not already produced at least 

what it had gathered by July 3. S&S Communications' expert could be reviewing such 

documents right now. Petitioner's Motion directly contradicts the promotion of the "timely 

hearing and disposition of this case by the Commission." Petitioner's Motion to Dismiss at 4. 

In addition, Petitioner will no doubt seek retroactive recovery of the increased switched 
access rates from interexchange carriers, including S&S Communications. In that case, 
Petitioner will be seeking additional funds from S&S Communications and, as a result, the 
Commission's decision will directly and immediately affect the pecuniary interests of S&S 
Communications. 



Dated tlis 22nd day of July, 2003. 

BARI(ER, WILSON, REYNOLDS & BURKE, L.L.P. 

21 1 z?'nnia Street 
P.O. Box 100 
Belle Fourche, SD 57717-0100 
Tel: (605) 723-8000 
Fax: (605) 723-8010 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I, Jolm W. Burke, hereby certify that on the 22" day of July, 2003, I caused a copy of the 

foregoing INTERVENOR'S BRIEF IN RESISTANCE TO MOTION TO DISMISS AND 

MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME to be served upon the following via facsimile and 

first class mail: 

Darla Pollman Rogers 
Riter, Rogers, Wattier & Brown 

P.O. Box 280 
Pierre, SD 57501 



ARKER WILSON REYNOLDS H BURKE 4200 BEACH DRIVE 
P.O. B o x  9335 

L A W Y E R S  60~.718.8000 RAPID CITY, +FAX: SD 57709-9335 605.718.8010 . 

REPLY TO: BELLE FO8TWCm OFFICE 

2 1 1 ZINNIA STREET 
P.O. B o x  100 

BELLE FOURCHE, SD 57717-0100 
605.723.8000 4 FAX: 605.723.8010 

November 15,2002 

Darla Rogers 
Meyer & Rogers 
P.O. Box 1117 
Pierre, SD 57501 

Re: S&S Coanmunicdions/RI,ECs 

Dear Ms. Rogers: 

As you know, during the first week of September 2002, I served nmerous Requests for 
Access to Confidential Information. Over the next two months, I heard very little fiom you in 
this regard until recently, when you stated in an e-mail that your clients might be willing to 
disclose this lnformation if it was only reviewed by S&S Communications' expert, Porter 
Chldera I am writing to simply state that my patience is at an end, and that, therefore, if you do 
not advise me'tliat this lnformation can be reviewed by Mr. Childers by 12 p.m. on Monday, I 
will talc6 immediate action, whch may or may not include renewed Requests for Access to 
Confidential Infolmation. 

I look folward to heating f?om you in this regard. If you have any questions, please feel 
free to give me a call at any time. 

Best regards. 
Sincerely, 

REYNOLDS & BURKE, L.L.P. 

the Firm 
r n h b  
cc: S&S Communications 

Attachment 
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L A W Y E R S  
P.O. Box 9335 

RAPID C I ~ ,  SD 57709-9335 
605.718.8000 *FAX: 605.718.8010 

- -  --. 

P.O. Box 100 
BELLE FOURCHE, SD 57717-0100 

605.723.8000 * FAX: 605.723.8010 

JEFFERY D. COLLINS REPLY TO: BELLE FOt lRCB OFFICE 

December 13,2002 

VBA FACSW/IILE ANID FIRST CLASS MAHIL 

Darla Rogers 
Meyer & Rogers 
P.O. BOX 11i7 
Pierre, SD 57501 

We: S&S Communications~ECs 

Dear Darla: 

Enclosed please find a copy of the proposed Protective Agreement you faxed to me 
earlier t h s  week with various modifications. I would sincerely appreciate it if you would review 
these modifications and let me lmow on Monday whether they are acceptable to you. 

I look forward to hearing from you in th s  regard. In the meantime, if you have any 
questions, please feel free to give me a call at any time. 

Best regards. 
Sincerely, 

N, REYNOLDS & BURKE, L.E.P. 

/ For the Firm 
r n h b  
Enclosure 

Attachment 
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KENNETH E. BARKER'' ARKER WIL§ON %YNOLDS a LF 4200 BEACH DRIVE 
P.O. Box 9335 

MICHAEL A. WILSON' L A W Y E R S  RAPID CITY, SD 57709-9335 605.718.8000 *FAX: 605.718.8010 

211 ZINNIA STREET 
P.O. Box 100 

BELLE FOURCHE, SD 57717-0100 
605.723.8000 + FAX: 605.723.8010 

JEFFERY D. COLLINS REPLY TO: BELLE FOBTWCHE OFFICE 

December 3 1,2002 

VIA FACSIMILE AND ST CLASS iwAIL 

Darla Rogers 
Meyer & Rogers 
P.O. Box 11 17 

I Pierre, SD 57501 

Re: Protective Agreement 

Dear Dada: 

I a m  in receipt of your facsimile dated December 18,2002, as well as the accompanying 
revised draft of the Protective Agreement. After reviewing the Protective Agreement, and given 
the number of changes that have been made, I took the liberty of revising the Protective 
Agreement. I am enclosing a draft for your review. In my opinion, it protects the interests of 
both your clients and S&S Communications. 

I look forward to he&ing fiom you in this regard. In the meantime, if you have any 
questions, please feel free to give me a call at any time. 

Best regards. 
Sincerely, 

~6 the Firm 
JWBhb 
Enclosure 



KENNETH E. BARKER" BARKER ~ ~ I L $ O N  
MICHAEL A. WILSON' L A W Y E R S  
MICHAEL P. REYNOLDS" 

www.courtr0omc0unse1ors.com 
JOHN W. BURKE"' 

JEFFERY D. COLLINS REPLY TO: BELLE POVJRCHE OFFICE 

January 17,2003 

'kaA FACSIMILE ANXI FIRST CLASS MAIL 

Darla Rogers 
Meyer & Rogers 
P.O. Box 1117 
Pierre, SD 57501 

Re: S&S Comunicatioms v. IEPLEC's 

Dear Darla: 

4200 BEACH DRIVE 
P.O. Box 9335 

RAPm CITY. SD 57709-9335 
605.718.8000 "FAX: 605.718.8010 

21 1 ZINNIA STREET 
P.O. Box 100 

BELLE FOURCHE, SD 57717-0100 
605.723.8000 FAX: 605.723.8010 

A couple of days ago I called your office and was informed that you would call me back 
in a few minutes. I did not hear from you later that day, nor did I hear from you yesterday. As a 
result, I called again yesterday and left another message. In the meantime, we have received an 
e-mail from Karen Cremer at the Public Utilities Commission indicating that they would &e to 
move forward with these dockets. For that reason, and because I believe that you have had 
plenty of time to review the language in the Protective Agreement, I would hke to know whether 
you intend to sign the Protective Agreement by 5 p.m. MST today. If1 do not hear from you in 

I this regard, I will contact Ms.  reh her on Monday morning and ask that she set a hearing. 

While I appreciate that you may be busy, I am sure that you can understand why I do not 
risk S&S Communications' meaningful participation in these dockets simply because your 
clients are struggling with the language of a Protective Agreement concerning documents which 
we are clearly entitled to. 

I look forward to hearing from you in this regard. If yoa have any questions, please feel 
fiee to give me a call at any time. 

Best regards. 
Sincerely, 



BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTABLISHMENT ) NOTICE OF INTENT TO 
OF SWITCHED ACCESS REVENUE ) CONSIDER MOTION AS ONE 
REQUIREMENT FOR BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL ) FOR SUMMARY 
TELEPHONE COMPANY ) JUDGMENT; ORDER FOR 

) AND NOTICE OF HEARING; 
ORDER EXTENDING TIME 

FOR RESPONSE 
TC02-076 

On June 26, 2002, Brookings Municipal Telephone Company (Company) filed for approval 
by the Public Utilities Commission (Commission) its 2001 Intrastate Switched Access Cost Study. 

On June 27, 2002, the Commission electronically transmitted notice of the filing and the 
intervention deadline of July 12, 2002, to interested individuals and entities. On July 9, 2002, the 
Commission received a Petition to Intervene from S&S Communications (S&S). At its regularly 
scheduled meeting of July 23, 2002, the Commission granted intervention to S&S. 

On July 11, 2003, Company filed a Motion to Dismiss and Motion for Extension of Time to 
Respond to Second Discovery Request (Motions). On July 24, 2003, S&S filed a Brief in Resistance 
to Motion to Dismiss and Motion for Extension of Time. 

The Commission scheduled the Motions for consideration at its regular meeting on August 
4, 2003, and the Commission voted unanimously to serve notice on the parties that S&S1s Motion 
to Dismiss will be considered at the Commission's next regularly scheduled meeting on August 19, 
2003, at 1:30 p.m. CDT at the Ramada Inn in Aberdeen, South Dakota, alternatively as a motion for 
summary judgment or as a motion to dismiss. The Commission further voted unanimously to extend 
the time for Company's response to S&S1s pending discovery requests until after decision on 
Company's Motion to Dismiss and the further order of the Commission. 

After hearing and considering the briefs, arguments and factual representations of the parties 
at its August 4, 2003 meeting, the Commission finds and concludes that S&S has raised an issue 
as to whether a genuine issue of material fact exists as to whether S&S presently continues to have 
an interest in the subject matter of this proceeding that is sufficient under ARSD 20:10:01:15.05 to 
maintain its standing as an intervening party in the proceeding. The Commission further finds and 
concludes that the issue of whether a genuine issue of material fact exists should be determined 
before the Motion to Dismiss is decided. The Commission further finds and concludes that if a 
genuine issue of material fact as to S&S's present interest in the subject matter of this proceeding 
is presented, then the Commission should hold a preliminary factual hearing to resolve such issue 
of fact related to S&S's continuing standing to maintain intervenor party status. 

The Commission therefore serves notice, in conformity with Richards v. Lenz, 539 N.W.2d 
80 (S.D. 1995), that it will hold a hearing on August 19, 2003, at 1:30 p.m., at the Ramada Inn, 2727 
6th Avenue S.E., Aberdeen, South Dakota, to consider Company's Motion to Dismiss as a motion 
for summary judgment under SDCL 1-26-18 and 15-6-56, for purposes of considering the issue of 
whether a genuine issue of material fact exists as to S&S's current interest in this proceeding. If a 
genuine issue of material fact is not presented, the Commission will determine the issue of whether 
S&S currently has a sufficient interest in the proceeding to maintain its status as an intervenor party 
as a question of law based upon the material facts as to which there is no genuine issue. On or 
before August 15, 2003, S&S shall file and serve on the parties hereto any affidavit(s) or other proof 



it wishes to present to demonstrate that a genuine issue of material fact exists as to its present 
interest in the outcome of this proceeding. On or before August 18, 2003, Company shall file and 
serve any opposing affidavit(s) or other proofs. 

The Commission further serves notice that if the Commission determines at the August 19, 
2003 hearing that a genuine issue of material fact is presented as to S&S1s current interest in the 
proceeding, that the Commission will thereupon at such time and place take evidence from S&S and 
other parties hereto on the issue of S8S's current interest in this proceeding. 

The issue at the hearing will be whether by the outcome of the proceeding S&S will be bound 
and affected either favorably or adversely with respect to an interest peculiar to S&S as distinguished 
from an interest common to the public or to the taxpayers in general. The hearing will be an 
adversary proceeding conducted pursuant to SDCL Chapter 1-26. All parties have the right to be 
present and to be represented by an attorney. These rights and other due process rights may be 
forfeited if not exercised at the hearing. The Commission will consider all evidence and arguments 
presented at the hearing. To the extent allowed by law for appeals of interlocutory decisions, the 
Commission's decision may be appealed by the parties to the circuit court and the state Supreme 
Court as provided by law. It is therefore 

ORDERED, that a hearing shall be held at the time and place and in the manner specified 
above, on the issue set forth above; and it is further 

ORDERED, that S&S shall file and serve any affidavit(s) or other proof as to the above issue 
on or before August 15, 2003, and that Company shall file and serve any opposing affidavit(s) or 
other proof on or before August 18, 2003; and it is further 

ORDERED, that the time for Company to respond to S&S1s pending discovery requests is 
extended until after the Motion to Dismiss is decided and the further order of the Commission. 

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, this hearing is being held in a physically 
accessible location. Please contact the Public Utilities Commission at 1-800-332-1782 at least 48 
hours prior to the hearing if you have special needs so arrangements can be made to accommodate 
you. 

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this 8th day of August, 2003. 

II CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned hereby certifies that this 
document has been served today upon all parties of 
record in this docket, as listed on the docket service 
list, by facsimile or by first class mail, in properly 
addressed envelopes, with charges prepaid thereon. 

(OFFICIAL SEAL) 

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION: - . .. 

ROBERT K. SAHR, Chairman 
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B URKE 4200 R P A ~ J  D R ~  KENNETI I E. RARKP.R" P.0, Box 0335 
RABID ClTY. SD 57709-9335 MKIIAEL A. WIWON' 605,718,8000 + Pm: 605.718.8010 

MICFIAFL P. REMOLDS" 21 1 ZINNIA S T ~ T  
J ~ H N  W. Bum@' P.O. Box 100 

www.bwrb.com BPLLB FOURCH~, SD 57711-0100 ' 
. I L T ~ R Y  D. COLLINS 605.723,8000 FAX: 605.723.8010 

REPLY TO; BEI,TX FOURCHE OFTICE 

August 14,2003 

VIA flACSJMTT,E ONLY 

Ms. Paniels Bonrud 
Executive Director ' 

Public Utilities Co~imiissioii 
State Capitol 
500 East Capitol 
Pierre, SD 57501 

Ke: Affidavit ol'Lcs S. Sumption 

Dear Ms. Bomd: 

T am writing to simply advise you that carlier toclay T mailed, via overnight delivery, an 
ABidavit ofLm 5'. Swnytion to be lilcd cach ofthe below rekrcncccl dockets. Im. enclosing a copy 
of one of the Affidavits 'for your reference. 

TC02-07 1 Baltic T e h o n i  C~~pcra t ivc  
TC102-080 Beresford Municipal Telephone Company 
TC02-078 Bridgcwater-Calistota T~dependcnt Tclcphone Company 
TC02-076 Brookings Municipal Tclcphone Company 
TC-02-087 Z)TG Community Telephone 
TC-02-072 East Plains 'l'elecom, Tnc. 
TC102-053 Interstate Telecc~llrni~nication Cooperative, Tnc. 
TC02-079 ICe~mehec Tclcphotlc Compauy 
'rC02-090 Local Exchmgc Carriers Associalion 
TC02-068 McCook Cooperative Telephone Company 
TC102-067 Midstate Communications, Inc. 
TC02-088 Roberts County Tclcphone Cooperative Association 'and RC Com~~unicalirms, Tnc. 
TC02-073 Smborn Telephone Cooperative and SANCUM, hc.  
TC02-058 Sioux Falley Tclcphonc Company 
TC02-09 1 South D&ok Network, TA.L.C. 
'I'C02-065 Splilrock Pmpertics, Inc. 
TC02-066 Splitrock Telecom Cooperative, Tnc. 
TC02-064 Sully Buttes Telephone Coopcrativc, Inc. 



A u g ,  1 4 .  2 0 0 3  4 : 5 7 P M  B A R K E R  W I L S O N  R E Y N O L D S  B U R K E  

Ms. Pamcla Bon.mntrl 
Executive Director 
August 14,2003 
P a p  2 

TCQ2-089 Tri-Couvly Tclcom, h ~ .  
TC02-077 'Union Telephone Company 
TC02-074 Villey Tclccomnmlrnicatio Coopedvc Association 
TC02-054 Vivian TeJephone Company 
TC02-052 West River Cooperative Telephone Con~pa~ly 

If you have any clucstions, please kc1 free to give mc a call at any liinc. 

Bcst regards. 
Sincerely, 



A u a  1 4 ,  2 0 0 3  4 : 5 7 P M  B A R K E R  WILSON R E Y N O L D S  B U R K E  

BEFORE THE NJRLIC UTILIYYES COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

) 'l'C02-053; TC02-052; 'I'C02-054; 
THE MATTER OF THE ESTABLTSHMENT OF ) TC302-058; TC02-064; 'l'C02-065; 

SWITCHED ACCXSS R E V E ' m  mQIJIKEMENT ) TC02-066; TC02-067; 'l'CO2-068; 
) "l'c102-071; TC02-072; 'I'C02-073; 
) 'SC02-074; TC02-076; TC02-077; 
) TC02-078; TC02-079; TC02-0x0; 
) TC02-087; 'TC02-088; TCO2-089; 
) TCO2-090; TC02-091 
1 

Les S. Sumption, bcing first duly sworn upon his oath, deposes und slates as follows: 

1. That I nm one of the partners that owns and operates Lntcrvenor S&S 

2. T h i  I makc this AfEdavil in resistance to Peiitioncr's Motion to Dismiss and/or 

Motion for Summary Judgmen l+ 

3. That prior to losing its Ccrtifi-cate of A.uthority S&S Comunications was a 

switch-bwed intcrcxohmge carrier that provided both intra and interstate long 

distance comm.unications services b subscribers throughout South Dakota 

4. Thut providing intrtlstde long distance services in South Dukola requires the 

following switched access services: Originating Cunr'm Common Line Access; 

Originating Local Switching; Originating Tmal 'l'ransport; Centralized Equal 

Acccss Servjce; 'I'crminating I.,ocal 'l'ransport; Terminating Local Switching; and 

Teminatining Cmier Common Line Ac;r;ess, Pursuant to turi Sl's, thc cost to 

purchase such smviccs exceeds $,20 pcr minute. 

5. Tl~al nvH thc past several wccks several individuals and/or entilies have expressed 

an interest in purchasing S&S Communications andor its assets. 
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I 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION AWG f 8 2003 
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC 

I N  THE MATTER OF THE ESTABLISH- 
MENT OF SWITCHED ACCESS REVE- 
NUE REQUIREMENT 

Docket No.'s TC02-052, TC02-053, 
TC02-054, TC02-058, TC02-064, 
TC02-065, TC02-066, TC02-067, 
TC02-068, TC02-071, TC02-072, 
TC02-073, TC02-074, TC02-076, 
TC02-077, TC02-078, TC02-079, 
TC02-080, TC02-087, TC02-088, 
TC02-089, TC02-090, TC02-091 

RESPONSE OF COMPANIES NAMED IN ABOVE DOCKETS 
TO AFFIDAVIT OF LES S. S'UMPTION 

Relevant Background 

In June of 2002, each of the companies named in the above dockets (here- 

inafter "Companies") filed its 2001 Intrastate Switched Access Cost Study. S&S Com- 

munications ("S&SV) was granted intervention status in the above dockets by the Com- 

mission on July 23,2002. 

On July 1, 2003, pursuant to properly given statutory notice, the Compa- 

nies' switched access rates became effective, subject to final approvalhefund by the 

Comnlission. On July 2, 2003, Commission revolted S&SYs Certificate of Authority to 

do business as a telecommunications company in South Dakota. 

On July 11, 2003, each of the Companies filed a Motion to Dismiss S&S 

as Intervenor in the Cost Study Dockets and Motion for Extension of Time to Respond to 

S&SYs Second Discovery Request. S&S filed a Brief in Resistance to Companies' Mo- 

tions. 



On August 4, 2003, the Commission considered the Motions and voted to 

reconsider the Motion to Dismiss on August 19, 2003, alternatively as a Motion for 

Summary Judgment or as a Motion to Dismiss. The Commission extended the time of 

Companies to respond to the Second Discovery Requests pending ruling on the Motion to 

Dismiss. 

On August 14, 2003, S&S filed an Affidavit of Les S. Sumption, resisting 

Companies' Motion to Dismiss and/or Motion for Summary Judgment. This Response is 

filed by Companies in support of the Motion to Dismiss and the Motion for Summary 

Judgment. 

Issue 

The issue presented is whether a genuine issue of material fact exists as to 

S&SYs current interest in the cost study dockets. If the Commission determines that no 

genuine issue of material fact exists, it will proceed to determine whether S&S currently 

has sufficient interest in the proceeding to maintain its status as intervenor party as a 

question of law. 

If the Commission determines S&S has alleged sufficient facts in its Affi- 

davit to establish that a genuine issue of material fact may exist, the Commission will 

proceed to take evidence fiom S&S and other parties on the issue of S&SYs current inter- 

est in the Companies' cost study dockets. The issue at said factual hearing will be 

whether by the outcome of these proceedings (the cost study dockets) S&S will be bound 

and affected either favorably or adversely with respect to an interest peculiar to S&S as 

distinguishable fiom an interest common to the public or to the taxpayers in general. 



Argument 

It is Companies' position that a further factual hearing is not necessary, as 

the Affidavit filed by S&S in this docket is insufficient to establish the existence of a 

genuine issue of material fact. 

SDCL 5 15-6-56 governs summary judgment practice. Specifically, 

SDCL 5 15-6-56(e) addresses the form of affidavits necessary to support or oppose a 

summary judgment motion: 

Supporting and opposing affidavits shall be made on personal howl-  
edge, shall set forth such facts as would be admissible in evidence . . . 
when a motion for summary judgment is made . . . an adverse party may 
not rest upon the mere allegations or denials of his pleading, but his re- 
sponse . . . must set forth specific facts showing that there is a genuine 
issue for trial. 

A careful review of the Affidavit of Les S. Sumption shows that it falls far short of the 

statutory standards for opposing affidavits. Paragraph 5 of the Affidavit states that over 

the past several weeks, "several individuals andlor entities have expressed an interest in 

purchasing S&S Communications and/or its assets." Paragraph 6 states that S&S is pres- 

ently negotiating to sell "its business andlor its assets." S&S, however, submits no sup- 

plemental documents supporting its stated allegations. 

It is highly speculative at best that S&S could sell its business. This 

Commission can take judicial notice of the fact that S&S can no longer provide services, 

since its Certificate of Authority has been revolted. Therefore, sale of S&S as a business 

is very unlikely. S&S is asking the Commission to keep it in these dockets on the slim 

chance of a sale of its business. No facts are submitted to substantiate these allegations: 

What is the name of the proposed buyer? Is it an individual or an entity? In h s  Affida- 

vit, Mr. Surnption apparently cannot decide what type of buyer he is dealing with, despite 

his assertion that he is "presently" engaged in negotiations. Is the sale one of a business 



or one of assets? Again, Mr. Sumption is unable to state what type of sale he is presently 

negotiating. It is important to remember that the purpose of the current dockets is to de- 

termine and establish fair switched access rates in accordance with this commission's 

rules, not whether S&S can sell its business or assets. 

Nor does Mr. Sumption's Affidavit establish sufficient facts to show that 

S&SYs pecuniary interests will be "directly and immediately affected" by the outcome of 

these dockets. There is no evidence whatsoever that S&S Communications "will have to 

purchase switched access services." It obviously cannot do so without a Certificate of 

Authority. Even assuming for purposes of argument that S&S sells its business as an on- 

going telecommunications business, which is not only a stretch of the imagination but 

also not even a fha t ive ly  stated and supported by Mr. Sumption's Affidavit, the new 

buyer would have to establish its own interest in the Companies' switched access rates. 

Mr. Sumption cannot raise concerns of a phantom buyer and expect such vicarious 

allegations to sustain the level of specificity required by SDCL 15-6-56(e) to oppose a 

summary judgment motion. Such hearsay would not be admissible in a factual hearing. 

If, on the other hand, S&S does sell assets, such as a switch or other personal property, 

the outcome of these dockets would have no effect whatsoever on such a sale. 

The standards of specificity of affidavits in support of or in opposition to 

summary judgment are high under South Dakota case law as well. The clearest example 

is found in the case of The Estate of Fredris J. Elliott vs. A&B Welding Supply Com- 

pany, Inc., 594 NW2d 707 (SD 1999). The case involved agreements among sharehold- 

ers for the purchase of stock. Specifically, the Estate tried to challenge the validity of 

written buylsell agreements on the basis of alleged oral agreements between the share- 



holders. In granting summary judgment upholding the validity of the written agreements, 

the Court stated: 

However, proof of a mere possibility is never sufficient to establish a 
fact . . . "When challenging a summary judgment, the nonmoving party 
'must substantiate his allegations with sufficient probative evidence that 
would permit a finding in his favor on more than mere speculation, con- 
jecture, or fantasy."' Himrich v. Carpenter, 569 NW2d 568, 573 (quot- 
ing Moody v. St. Charles County, 23 F3d 1410, 1412 (gth Cir. 1994)). 

See also Estate of Thomas v. Sheffield, ("mere allegations are not sufficient to preclude 

summary judgment"), 511 NW2d 841, 844 (SD 1994). Also on point is the case of 

d i m  Hotel Mortgage Fund v. Sioux Falls Hotel Company, Inc., 51 1 NW2d 567 (SD 

1994). The Hotel appealed the trial court's grant of summary judgment to Paradigm in a 

foreclosure action against Hotel on a defaulted mortgage loan. The argument centered 

around the value of the mortgaged property. Hotel, in opposition to the summary judg- 

ment motion, failed to complete an appraisal "or to obtain evidence to back up [its] con- 

clusory allegations. " 

The trial court was left to decide whether an issue of fact existed on 
value based upon Defendant's appraiser's assertion that the property 
was worth "substantially more" than the value shown in the mortgage 
holder's appraisal. In sum, the circuit court was asked to anticipate pos- 
sible proof. Unsupported conclusions and speculative statements do not 
raise a genuine issue of fact. Paradigm at 569. 

S&S is doing exactly what the Defendant in Paradigm did. It is aslcing this Commission 

to find that there is a genuine issue of material fact by "anticipating possible proof." The 

"unsupported conclusions and speculative statements" in Mr. Sumption's Affidavit 

clearly do not raise a genuine issue of fact. 

Conclusion 

Since S&S has failed to establish that a genuine 

ists as to its current interest in the proceeding, the Commission 

issue of material fact ex- 

can proceed to determine 



whether S&S currently has sufficient interest in the cost study dockets to maintain its 

status as an intervenor party as a matter of law. Companies have established in prior pro- 

ceedings before this Commission: 

That S&S does not pay Companies' 2001 switched access charges, as its Certifi- 
cate of Authority is revoked and it is no longer in business; thus S&S no longer 
has any interest in the cost study dockets; 

That S&S has failed to establish a peculiar interest beyond that of the general 
public; 

That S&Sys continued presence in these dockets is prejudicial to the Companies; 

That this Commission has the expertise and authority to establish switched ac- 
cess rates without S&SYs continued participation in these dockets; 

That no issue exists as to retroactive applicability of the 2001 switched access 
rates; and 

That cows and commissions have full authority to rule upon intervenor status, 
including the authority to dismiss an intervenor. 

Accordingly, Companies respectfully request this Commission to grant the Motion to 

Dismiss S&S as an intervenor in each of the above-numbered dockets. Companies also 

request the Commission to order that Companies are not required to respond to S&Sys 

Second Discovery Requests. 

Respectfully submitted this eighteenth day of August, 2003. 

Darla Pollrnan Rogers 4 
Riter, Rogers, Wattier & Brown 
P. 0. Box 280 
Pierre, South Dakota 57501 
Telephone (605) 224-7889 
Attorney for Companies 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned hereby certifies that she served a copy of the foregoing 
RESPONSE upon the person herein next designated, on the date below shown, by facsimile 
and by depositing a copy of the said Response in the United States mail at Pierre, South Da- 
kota, postage prepaid, in an envelope addressed to said addressee, to-wit: 

John W. Burke 
Barker, Wilson, Reynolds & Burke, LLP 
P. 0. Box 100 
Belle Fourche, South Dakota 57717-0100 

Dated this eighteenth day of August, 2003. 

~ a d a  Pollman Rogers 1 

Riter, Rogers, Wattier & Brown 
P. 0. Box 280 
Pierre, South Dakota 57501 
Telephone (605) 224-7889 . . 

~ t t & e ~  for Companies 



Martin Group 
The One Source 

Engineering 
Consulting 
OSS Solutions 

Ms. Heather Forney 
Utility Analyst 
Public Utilities Commission 
State of South Dakota 
500 East Capitol Avenue 
Pierre, SD 57501 

August 29,2003 

Ref: SD 5418 - 1.7 
Revised 2001 Cost Study 

Dear Heather: 

Pursuant to the PUC StafYs recommendation, we have removed the Global Crossing 
uncollectibles from the City of Brookings Municipal Telephone Department 2001 Intrastate Cost 
Study filed under Docket Number TC02-076. 

Six (6) copies of the revised worksheets (summary forms, trial balance, adjusting entries, non 
regulated removal and direct assignment) are included with this letter. 

We b u t  the attached will provide you with the information you will need for completing your 
review. If you have any questions, please contact me at 605-995-683 1. 

Sincerely, 
Martin Group, Inc. 

Peter Rasmulsson 
General Manager - TCE 

ALK/bldc 
Attachments: 6 copies 
cc: Craig Osvog, Executive Vice PresidentIGeneral Manager 

Laura Julius, Director of Finance 

IWC find 

1515 North Sanborn Blvd Mitchell, SD 57301-1021 605-996-9646 FAX: 605-995-2577 www.martin-group.com 
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Sheet "A" 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 
Revised 8120199 

**ttt** 
CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

FCC PART 69 """* 
Intrastate Toll Part 36 

Revenue Requirement Summary Total Source 
Common Local 

Line Switching 

(D) (E) 

Common Billing and 
Information Transport Collection Other 

(F) (G) (HI (1) 

I NTRALATA: 

15 Net Investment 
16 Rate of Return 
17 
18 Retum on Rate Base 
19 Return Adjustments 
20 
21 Net Return on Rate Base 
22 Income Taxes 
23 Expenses and Other Taxes 
24 
25 Total IntraLATA Rev. Req. 
26 
27 
28 
29 INTERLATA: 
30 
31 Net Investment 
32 Rate of Return 
33 
34 Return on Rate Base 
35 Return Adjustments 
36 
37 Net Return on Rate Base 
38 Income Taxes 
39 Expenses and OtherTaxes 
40 
41 Total InterLATA Rev. Req. 
42 
43 
44 
45 TOTAL INTRASTATE REV. REQ. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

ACCESS ELEMENT MINUTES OF USE 

ACCESS RATE PER MINUTE $0.062242 



Sheet "Bn 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

**.... t FCC PART 36 """' 
Revenue Requirement Summary 

State Income Tax Rate 
Federal lncorne Tax Rate 
Gross Recei~tS Tax Rate 

Net Investment 
Rate of Retum 

Retum on Rate Base 

AFUDC 
ITC Amortuation 
Other Retum Adjustments 

Net Retum 

Contributions 
Interest Expense 
Capital Lease Expense 
Capitailzed Payroll taxes 
Depreciation Adjustment 
Other lncome Adjustments 

After Tax lncome 

State lncome Taxes 
Federal lncome Taxes 
Operating Expenses and Taxes 
Uncollectibles 
Other Revenue Adjustments 

Net Revenue 
Gross Receipts Taxes 
Other Revenue Taxes 

TOTAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Intrastate 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

Source1 
Allocator 

Message Telephone Service Piivate Line 
Interstate 
and Other 

(C) 

- 
- 
- 

C68 
- 

H43 
H36 

V242 

H52 
H44 
H46 
H36 
H36 

V248 

Formula 
Formula 

1196 
V249 
V250 

Formula 
V251 

TOTAL 
INTRASTATE 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 



Sheet "C" 28-Aug-2003 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

C l N  OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Intrastate 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
Interstate 
and Other 

TOTAL 
INTRASTATE 

**.*" FCC PART 36 ""'* 
lnvestment Summary 

TOTAL Source1 
COMPANY Allocator - 

(6) (C) 

Land and Support Investment O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

COE Operator Equipment 
COE Switching Equipment 
COE Transmission Equipment 

Total COE 
Info. Orig./Ten. Equipment 
Cable and Wire Facilities 

Total COE. IOT, CBWF 

Total Capital Leases 

Leasehold Improvements 

Intangible Assets 

Total Tele. Plt  In Service 

Plant Held. Future Use 
TPUC. Short-ten 
TPUC, Long-ten 
Tel. Plt  Adjustment 

Total OtherTel. Plt 

rOTAL TELEPHONE PLANT 



Sheet "C" 28-Aug-2003 04:07:27 PM 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

"*..** FCC PART 36 """* 
lnvestment Summary 

(A) 

Other Assets, Net 
Accumulated Depr./Amort 
Accum. Def. lnc. Taxes, Net 
0th. Liab. & Def. Cr., Net 

TOTAL NET PLANT 

Materials and Supplies 
Rural Tel. Bank Stock 
Cash Working Capital 
Equal Access Investment 

TOTAL NET INVESTMENT 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

('3) 

Source1 
Allocator 
- 
(C) 

V105 
E34 
E47 

V106 

H31 
H35 

Formula 

Intrastate 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 

Interstate 

(D) 

TOTAL 
INTRASTATE 

(1) 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 



Sheet "D" 28-Aug-2003 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

04:07:27 PM 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Intrastate 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
interstate TOTAL 

INTRASTATE 

****** FCC PART 36 ""*' 
Plant Investment Detail 

(A) 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

('3) 

Source1 
Allocator - 

(C) 

H33 
v22 

H33 
H33 
H33 
H33 
H33 
H33 
V29 
H33 
H33 
H33 

G22 
G21 
G23 
V36 

G26 
V38 

and Other InterLATA 

(D) (El 

LAND AND SUPPORT ASSETS: 

Land, Allocable 
Land. Direct 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

Total Land 

Motor Vehicles 
Aircraft 
Special Purpose Vehicles 
Garage Work Equipment 
Other Work Equipment 
Buildings, Allocable 
Buildings, Direct 
Furniture 
Office Equipment 
General Purpose Computers 

Total Support Assets 

Tot LandandSupportAssets 

CENTRAL OFFICE EQUIPMENT: 

CAT 1 Oper. Sys.. TSPS 
CAT 1 Oper. Sys.. Other TSPS 
CAT 1 Oper. Sys., Aux. Pos. 
CAT 1 Oper. Sys.. Other 

Total CAT 1 

CAT 2 Tandem Sw. Allocable 
CAT 2 Tandem Sw. Direct 

Total CAT 2 $0 



Sheet "D" 28-Aug-2003 04:07:27 PM 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Intrastate 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
interstate 
and Other InterLATA IntralATA InterLATA IntraLATA 

(Dl (El (F) (G) (H) 

TOTAL 
INTRASTATE 

.. ..*el FCC PART 36 **"* TOTAL 
Plant Investment Detail COMPANY 

(A) (5) 

Source1 
Allocator - 

(C) 

GI5 
V40 

123 
V42 
GI3 
F18 
v45 
G18 
F24 
V48 
G29 
V50 
V5 1 

G13 
G18 
V70 

CAT 3 Local Sw. Allocable 
CAT 3 Local Sw. Direct 

$2,321,992 O.K. 
0 O.K. 

$2,321,992 O.K. 
O.K. 

$2,321.992 O.K. 

Total CAT 3 

Total COE Sw. CAT 283 

COE TRANSMISSION: 

CAT4.12 Exchange Trunk 
CAT 4.12 Exch. Tr. Direct 
CAT 4.13 Exch. Ln. Message 
CAT 4.13 PL. WATS. Local 
CAT 4.13 Direct 
CAT 4.23 Message 
CAT 4.23 PL, WATS 
CAT 4.23 Direct 
CAT 4.3 HIR Message 
CAT 4.3 WATS 
CAT 4.3 Direct 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

Total COE CAT 4 

INFORMATION ORlGlNATlON~ERMlNATION: 

CAT 1 OUler JOT Equipment 
CAT 1 Coinless Pay Phones 
CAT 2 CP Equipment 



Sheet "Dm 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 28-Aug-2003 04:07:27 PM 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Intrastate 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
Interstate **.*.*. FCC PART 36 "*"" 

Plant Investment Detail 

(A) 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

(5) 

Source1 
Allocator - 

(C) 

F31 
F31 
GI3 
v74 

G28 
V76 

GI7 
F36 
v79 

G29 
V81 
V82 

H I 4  
V84 

TOTAL 
INTRASTATE and Other InterLATA 

(Dl (El 

CABLE AND WIRE FACILITIES: 

CAT 1.1 IntraLATA PUWATS 
CAT 1.2 InterLATA PUWATS 
CAT 1.3 Joint Message 
Other CAT 1 CBWF 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

Total CAT 1 CBWF 

CAT 2 CBWF 
CAT 2 CBWF. Wideband 

Total CAT 2 CBWF 

CAT 3 Joint Message 
CAT 3 PUWATS etc. 
CAT 3 Direct 

Total CAT 3 CBWF 

CAT 4 Message 
CAT 4 WATS 
CAT 4 Direct 

Total CAT 4 CBWF 

TOTAL CBWF 

CAPITAL LEASES: 

Allocable Support Leases 
Direct Support Leases 

Total Support Leases 



Sheet "D" 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Intrastate 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
Interstate 
and Other InterLATA IntraLATA InterLATA IntralATA 

(D) (E) (F) ('3 (H) 

TOTAL 
INTRASTATE 

*****n FCC PART 36 *** 
Plant Investment Detail 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

Source1 
Allocator 

COE Operator 
COE Tandem Switch 
COE Local Switch 
COE Transmission 
COE Direct 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

Total COE Leases 

IOT Leases 

C&WF Leases 

TOTAL CAPITAL LEASES 

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS: 

Land and Support Assets 
COE Switching 
COE Operator 
COE Transmission 
IOT 
CBWF 
Other 

TOTAL LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMEN1 

TPIS. EXCL. ACCT. No. 2690 



~ m w ~ m r n o ~ ~ m u u ~ w ~ m r n o ~ ~ m  
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Sheet "E" 28-Aug-2003 04:07:27 PM 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

*.m*t FCC PART 36 """ 
Reserves and Deferrals 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

Source1 
Aliocator 

13 ACCUM. DEPRECIATION, TPIS: 
14 
15 Support Assets 
16 COE Switching 
17 COE Operator 
18 COE Transmission 
19 IOT Equipment 
20 Cable and Wire Facilities 
21 Other Plant 
22 
23 Total Accum. Depr., TPIS 
24 
25 ACCUM. AMORTIZATION: 
26 
27 Accum. Depreciation, PHFU 
28 Accum. Amort. Tangible Inv. 
29 Accum. Amort. lntang. Inv. 
30 Accum. Amort, Other 
31 
32 Tot. Accum. Amortization 
33 
34 Total Accum. DeprJAmort. 
35 
36 
37 ACCUM. DEF. INC. TAXES. NET: 
38 
39 SupportAssets 
40 COE Switching 
41 COE Operator 
42 COE Transmission 
43 IOT Equipment 
44 Cable and Wire Fac. 
45 Unclassified 
46 
47 Total Accum. Def. lnc. Taxes 

Intrastate 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
Interstate 
and Other 

TOTAL 
INTRASTATE 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 



Sheet "F" 28Aug-2003 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

04:07:27 PM 

ClrY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

**H*+* FCC PART 36 """ 
Functional Dktribution 

of Selected Investments 

(A) 

TRANS. CCT EQUIPMENT: 

Working Loops 
Avg. Cost per Loop 

CAT 4.13 Exch Ln. Invest. 

Circuit Terminations 
Avg. Cost per Termination 

CAT 4.23 Other IX 

CBWF INVESTMENT: 

Working Loops 
Loops Factor 
CAT 1 Exchange CBWF 

Equivalent IX Circuit Miles 
IX Cct. Miles Factor 
CAT 3 interexch. C&WF 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

(5) 

17.118 
139.60 

$2.389.678 

574 
2,016.62 

$1,157,540 

Private Line 

Interstate Intrastate 
Joint Use 
Message 

(C) 

16.240 
139.60 

Extended Area 
Service 

(H) 

Other 

(1) 

848 
139.60 

$118,381 

0 
2,016.62 

$0 

O.K. 

O.K. 

0 848 
0.000000 0.049538 

$0 $419,039 O.K. 

0 0 0 O.K. 
0.000000 0.000000 0.000000 

$0 $0 $0 



Sheet "G" 28-Aug-2003 04:07:27 PM 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPALTELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

**.**.* FCC PART 36 """ 
Physicai Allocation Factors 

(A) 

13 Subscriber Plant Fact. (SPF) 
14 
15 Dial Equipment Minutes (DEM) 
16 
17 Conversation Minute-Miles 
18 Conversation Minutes 
19 Subscriber Minutes (SLU) 
20 
21 TSPS Processor Time 
22 Wtd. Stand. Work Sec., Toll 
23 Wtd. Stand. Work Sec., Aux. 
24 Wtd. Stand. Work Sec.. Comb. 
25 
26 COE CAT 2 Minutes 
27 
28 Exchange Trunk Minutes 
29 MOU-Mi.. HostIRemote 
30 
31 CBWF CAT 4. WATS 
32 
33 Equal Access MOU 
34 
35 Current Billings 
36 EU Presubscription Factor 
37 EU MTS B WATS Factor 
38 EU Access, PlL and All Other Factor 
39 lX Special Access Factor 
40 lX Switched Access Factor 
41 IX Billing & Collection Services Factor 
42 Coin Revenue Percent 
43 Relative TolULocal Msgs. 
44 Relative Users Percent 
45 CABS Percent 
46 Foreign Directories Percent 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

(8) 

Source1 
Allocator - 

(C) 

SPF 

DEM 

CMM 
CM 
SLU 

TSP 
WST 
WSA 
WSC 

ETM 
HRM 

CB 
EPRE 
EMTS 
EPLO 
ISPA 
ISWA 
IBC 
CR 

TLM 
RUP 
CAB 
FD 

Intrastate 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
Interstate 
and Other 

(D) 

0.750000 

0.756140 

0.634474 
0.634474 
0.853536 

1.000000 
1 .oooooo 
1.000000 
1.000000 

1.000000 

1.000000 
0.853536 

0.000000 

0.000000 

0.000000 
0.4931 19 
0.237909 
0.999888 
0.962453 
0.408444 
0.476923 
1.000000 
0.556071 
0.922017 
0.500000 
1.000000 

TOTAL 
INTRASTATE 

(1) 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 



Sheet 'H" 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

04:07:27 PM 

C I N  OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Intrastate 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
Interstate *...+.. FCC PART 36 """' 

Internal Allocation Factors 

(A) 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

(6) 

Source1 
Allocator - 

(C) 

TOTAL 
INTRASTATE 

0) 

and Other 

(D) 

0.762781 
0.762781 

0.000000 
0.000000 
0.756140 
0.756140 
0.787825 
0.76791 8 

0.000000 
0.000000 
0.000000 

0.761070 
1.000000 
0.635950 
0.853536 
0.754267 

0.762781 

0.762639 
0.762781 

0.000000 

0.000000 
0.000000 

0.762639 
0.765242 
0.765131 
0.000000 

0.812980 

0.770694 

0.745928 

13 Support Assets 
14 Land and Support Assets 
15 
16 COE Operator 
17 COE Tandem Switching 
18 COE Local Switching 
19 COE Total Switching 
20 COE Transmission 
21 Total COE 
22 
23 Info. 0rig.iTerm. CAT 1 
24 Info. 0rig.iTerm. CAT 2 
25 Total IOT 
26 
27 CBWF CAT 1 
28 C&WF CAT 2 
29 CBWF CAT3 
30 CBWF CAT4 
31 TotalC&WF 
32 
33 Total Equipment 
34 
35 TPIS 
36 TPIS, excl. Acct No. 2690 
37 
38 Pl t  Held. Fut  Use 
39 
40 Total Tangible Assets 
41 Total Intangible Assets 
42 
43 Long-term PUC 
44 Net Telephone Plant 
45 Total Net Investment 
46 Capital Leases 
47 
48 Tot Bus. Ofc., Cust. Sew. 
49 
50 Total "BIG THREE" Expenses 
51 
52 Corporate Operations Expense 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 



Sheet "I" 28-Aug-2003 04:07:27 PM 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

***-** FCC PART 36 """* 
Operating Expenses and Taxes 

(A) 

13 PLANT SPEC. OPER. EXPENSE: 
14 
15 Network Support. Alloc. 
16 Network Support. Direct 
17 
18 Total Network Support Exp. 
19 
20 General Support. Alloc. 
21 General Support. Direct 
22 
23 Total General Support Exp. 
24 
25 Central Office Eq.. Alloc. 
26 Central Office Eq.. Direct 
27 
28 Total COE Exp. 
29 
30 Cust. Premises Equip. 
31 Coinless Pay Phone 
32 OtherlOT 
33 IOT Direct 
34 
35 Total IOT Exp. 
36 
37 Cable &Wire, Alloc. 
38 Cable & Wire, Direct 
39 
40 Total C&WF Exp. 
41 
42 TOTAL PLT. SPEC. OPER. EXP. 
43 
44 TOTAL PLT. SPEC., ex SUPPORT 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

(6) 

Source/ 
Allocator - 

('7 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
Interstate TOTAL 
and Other 

(D) 

$15.282 
0 

$15.282 

$122,002 
0 

Intrastate 

IntraLATA INTRASTATE 

(H) (1) 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 



Sheet "I" 28-Aug-2003 04:07:27 PM 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

intrastate 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
Interstate 
and Other InterLATA IntralATA InterLATA IntraLATA 

(D) (E) (F) (G) (H) 

***.**. FCC PART 36 
Operating Expenses and Taxes 

(A) 

58 NON-SPECIFIC OPER. EXP.: 
59 
60 0th. Pit  and Equip.. Alloc. 
61 0th. Plt  and Equip., Direct 
62 
63 Total 0th. Plt. 8 Equip. 
64 
65 Network Operations, Alloc. 
66 Network Operations, Direct 
67 
68 Total Network Oper. Exp. 
69 
70 Total Access Expenses 
71 
72 Depr., Support Assets 
73 Depr.. COE Switching 
74 Depr.. COE Operator 
75 Depr., COE Transmission 
76 Depr.. IOT Equipment 
77 Depr., CBW Facilities 
78 Depr., PHFU 
79 
80 Total Depreciation Expense 
81 
82 Amort., Tangible Assets 
83 Amort., Intangible Assets 
84 Other Amortization 
85 Direct Assigned Amok 
86 
87 Total Amortization Exp. 
88 
89 Total Depr. and Amort. 
90 
91 TOTAL NON-SPEC. OPER. EXP. 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

Source1 
Allocator - 

(C) 

TOTAL 
INTRASTATE 

(1) 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 



Sheet "I" 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Intrastate 

Message Telephone Sewice Private Line 
Interstate TOTAL 
and Other InterLATA IntraLATA IntraLATA INTRASTATE InterLATA 

(D) (E) (F) (GI (H) (1) 

nn.." FCC PART 36 "'-• 
Operating Expenses and Taxes 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

Source1 
Allocator 

CUSTOMER OPERATIONS EXPENSE: 

O.K. 
O.K. 

Marketing. Allocable 
Marketing, Direct 

Total Marketing Expense O.K. 

Operator Sewice, Alloc. 
Operator Sewice, Direct 

O.K. 
O.K. 

Total Operator Sewice O.K. 

Classified Directory 
Alphabetical Directory 
Foreign Directory 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

Total Directory O.K. 

Bus. Ofc., EU Presubscription 
Bus. Ofc., EU MTS & WATS 
Bus. Ofc., EU Access. PIL & all Other 
Bus. Ofc., IXC Special Access 
Bus. Ofc., IXC Switched Access 
Bus. Ofc., IXC B B C Services 
Coin Collect & Admin. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

Total Business Office 

Cust. Svc., Direct 
Cust. Sew., Msg. Process 
Cust Sew., Other B&C 
Cust Sew., CABS 
Cust. Sew., EU Common Line 

Total Customer Sewice O.K. 

Total Bus. Ofc.. Cust. Sew O.K. 



Sheet "I" 28-Aug-2003 04:07:27 PM 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Intrastate 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
TOTAL 

InterlATA IntraLATA InterCATA IntraLATA INTRASTATE 

(E) (F) (G) (H) (1) 

t*..... FCC PART 36 '*"" 
Operating Expenses and Taxes 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

Source1 Interstate 
Allocator and Other - 

('4 (D) (A) 

Other Cust. Sew.. Alloc. 
Other Cust Sew.. Direct 

Total Other Cust Sew. 

TOTAL CUSTOMER OPER. EXP. 

$0 $24,155 $0 $25 $24.180 O.K. 
0 0 0 0 0 O.K. 

$0 $24.155 $0 $25 $24.180 O.K. 

$0 $156,232 $0 $123 $156.355 O.K. 

"BIG-THREE" EXPENSES: 

$1.225 $403,311 O.K. 
228 59,968 O.K. 
123 156,355 O.K. 

$1,576 $619,634 O.K. 

Total Plt. Spec.. ex Support 
Total Network Oper. Exp. 
Total Customer Operations 

TOTAL "BIG THREE" EXPENSES 

$119 $46,782 O.K. 
0 0 O.K. 

$119 $46,782 O.K. 

Exec. and Planning, Alloc. 
Exec. and Planning, Direct 

Total Exec. and Planning 

Admin. & General. Allocable 
Admin. & General, Direct 

$386 $151,860 O.K. 
0 28,762 O.K. 

$386 $180,622 O.K. Total Admin. and Gen. 

TOTAL CORPORATE OPERATIONS $505 $227,404 O.K. 

NON-INCOME TAXES: 

$0 $0 O.K. 
0 7,737 O.K. 

$0 $7.737 O.K. 

Non-income Taxes. Allocable 
Non-income Taxes. Direct 

Total Non-income Taxes 

TOTAL OPER. EXP. AND TAXES $3,592 $1,387,562 O.K. 





Sheet "K" 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT - 
**.**** FCC PART 69 """ 

IntraLATA Investment 
Summary 

(A) 

13 Land and Support Assets 
14 
15 Central Office Equipment 
16 Info. Term.lOrig. Equipment 
17 Cable and Wire Facilities 
18 
19 Total COE. IOT, C&WF 
20 
21 Total Tangible Assets 
22 
23 Total Tele. Plt. ex Intang. 
24 Total Intangible Assets 
25 
26 Total Plant In Service 
27 Total P l t  Held Future Use 
28 Total ST PUC 
29 Total LTPUC 
30 Total Tel. Plt. Adjust 
31 
32 TOTAL TELEPHONE PLANT 
33 
34 less: 
35 Accum. Depr., Plt. in Sew. 
36 Accum. Depr. PHFU 
37 Accum. Arnort. Tangible Pl t  
38 Accum. Amort. Intangibles 
39 Accum. Amort Other 
40 Accum. Def. lnc. Taxes, Net 
41 
42 plus: 
43 Other Assets 
44 
45 NET TELEPHONE PLANT 
46 plus: 
47 Class B RTB Stock 
48 Materials and Supplies 
49 Cash Working Capital 
50 Equal Access lnvestment 
51 
52 NET INVESTMENT 
53 

Part 36 
IntraLATA 

Total Source - 
(6) (C) 

Common Local Common Billing and 
Line Switching Information Transport Collection 

(D) (E) (F) (G) (H) 

Other 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

Direct O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
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Sheet "L" 28-Aug-2003 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

04:07:27 PM 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

***.*.. FCC PART 69 """' 
IntraLATA Investment 

Detail 

Part 36 
IntraLATA 

Total 
Local 

Switching 
Common 
Transport 

Billing and 
Collection 

Common 
Line Information Other 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

COE Exch. Trunk 
COE Exch. Line - Message 
COE Exch. Line - PL etc. 
COE Exch. Line -Assigned 
COE Interexchange, Message 
COE Interexchange, PL 
COE Interexchange. Assigned 
COE HIR Message 
COE HIR Assigned 

Total COE Transmission 

Total Central Office Equip. 

IOT EQUIPMENT: 

Public Telephone 
Coinless Pay Phone 
Customer Premises Equipment 

Total IOT Equipment 

CABLE AND WIRE FACILITIES: 

Exchange PL and WATS 
Exchange Message 
Exchange Assigned 

Total Exchange Line CBWF 

Exchange Trunk, Message 
Exchange T ~ n k ,  PL 

Total Exchange Trunk C&WF 

lnterexchange Message 
lnterexchange PL. WATS 
lnterexchange Assigned 

Total lnterexchange CBWF 



Sheet "L" 28-Aug-2003 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

.*..**. FCC PART 69 '""* 
IntraLATA Investment 

Detail 

H/R CBWF, Message 
HIR CBWF, WATS 
H/R CBWF, Assigned 

Total HosVRemote CBWF 

Total Cable and Wire Facil. 

TANGIBLE ASSETS: 

Land and Support Leases 

COE Operator Leases 
COE Tandem Switching Leases 
COE Local Switching Leases 
COE Transmission Leases 

Total COE Leases 

IOT Equipment Leases 

CBWF Leases 

Total Capital Leases 

Leasehold Impr., Alloc. 
Leasehold Impr., Direct 

Total Leasehold lmprovementsa 

Total Tangible Assets 

TOTAL INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

PROPERTY HELD FOR FUTURE US 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Part 36 
IntraLATA 

Total 
Source or 
Apportion 

Common 
Line 

Local 
Switching 

(C) 

(G) 
(1) 

Direct 

N28 

32 
34 
39 
68 

78 

117 

N37 
Direct 

N37 

N46 

Information 
Common 
Transport 

Billing and 
Collection Other 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 





Sheet "M" 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Part 36 
lntraL4TA Source or 

Total Apportion 
- - - 

(B) (C) 

**.**** FCC PART 69 """* 
IntraLATA 

Reserves and Deferrals 
Common Local Common Billing and 

Line Switching Information Transport Collection Other 

(D) (E) (F) (G) (H) (1) (A) 

13 ACCUM. DEPRECIATION, TPIS: 
14 
15 Support Assets 
16 COE Switching 
17 COE Operator 
18 COE Transmission 
19 IOT Equipment 
20 Cable and Wire Facilities 
21 Other Plant 
22 
23 Total Accum. Depr., TPIS 
24 
25 ACCUM. AMORTIZATION: 
26 
27 Accum. Depreciation, PHFU 
28 Accum. Amort.. Tangible Inv. 
29 Accum. Amok, lntang. Inv. 
30 Accum. Amok, Other 
31 
32 Tot. Accum. Amortization 
33 
34 Total Accum. Depr./Amort. 
35 
36 
37 ACCUM. DEF. INC. TAXES. NET: 
38 
39 Support Assets 
40 COE Switching 
41 COE Operator 
42 COE Transmission 
43 IOT Equipment 
44 Cable and Wire Fac. 
45 Unclassified 
46 
47 Total Accum. Def. lnc. Taxes 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 



Sheet "N" 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

****** FCC PART 69 """* 
Apportionment Factors 

(A) 

Central Office Equipment 
Info. 0rig.iTerm. Eqpt 
CBW Facilities 

Total 
Factor 

Sum: Sw.. Trans., Other 
Factor 

Central Office Equipment 
Info. 0rig.iTerm. Eqpt 
C&WF, Excl. Exch. Message 

Total 
Factor 

General Support Facilities 
Central Office Equipment 
Info. 0rig.iTerm. Eqpt. 
CBW Facilities 
Equal Access Investment 

Total 
Factor 

Sum: Com. Ln., Sw., Trans. 
Factor 

COE Cat. 2 Factor 
IOT Cat 1 Factor 

Total TPlS 
Factor 

28-Aug-2003 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Part 36 
IntraLATA 

Total 

('3) 

$3,517,392 
0 

2,246,970 

Source - 
(C) 

L70 
L78 

L117 

17 

L70 
L78 

L117-83 

L25 
13 
14 
15 

L177 

36 

Direct 
Direct 

K26 

Common 
Line 

(D) 

$566.777 
0 

2,006,246 

Local 
Switching 

(El 

$2,321,992 
0 
0 

Information 
Common 

Transport 

(G) 

$621.594 
0 

225.840 

Billing and 
Collection 

(H) 

$0 
0 
0 

Other 

(1) 

$7,028 
0 

14.883 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 



Sheet "N" 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

**..*** FCC PART 69 """' 
Apportionment Factors 

60 Interstate Equiv. Factor 
61 Wtd. Std. Work Seconds 
62 
63 "BIG THREE' Expenses 
64 Factor 
65 
66 Net Investment 
67 Factor 

Part 36 
IntraLATA 

Total - - 
(B) 

Common 
Source Line - 

(C) (D) 

Direct 0.000000 
Direct 1.000000 

0171 $203.627 
0.301360 

J13 $1,882,638 
0.554571 

Local 
Switching Information 

Common 
Transport 

Billing and 
Collection Other 

0.000000 O.K. 
0.000000 O.K. 

$2,094 O.K. 
0.003099 0 

$17.843 O.K. 
0.005256 O.K. 



Sheet "0" 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

...*..* FCC PART 69 "*"" 
Operating Expenses and Taxes 

Part 36 
IntraLATA 

Total 
Common 

Line 
Local 

Switching 
Common 

Transport 
Billing and 
Collection Apportion - 

('4 

N37 
Direct 

N30 
Direct 

N31 
Direct 

L76 
N43 

Direct 

N33 
Direct 

Information Other 

(1) 

$19 
0 

(A) 

PLANT SPEC. OPER. EXPENSE: 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

Network Supporf Alloc. 
Network Support. Direct 

Total Network Support Exp. 

General Support, Alloc. 
General Support, Direct 

Total General Support Exp. 

Central Office Eq., Alloc. 
Central Office Eq., Direct 

Total COE Exp. 

Cust Premises Equip. 
Other IOT 
IOT Direct 

Total IOT Exp. 

Cable &Wire, Alloc. 
Cable B Wire, Direct 

Total CBWF Exp. 

TOTAL PLT. SPEC. OPER. EXP. 

TOTAL PLT. SPEC.. ex SUPPORT 



Sheet "0" 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Part 36 
IntraLATA 

Total 
Common 
Transport 

Billing and 
Collection 

****..* FCC PART 69 "'"" 
Operating Expenses and Taxes 

Common 
Line 

(0) 

Local 
Switching Information 

(E) (F) 

Other Apportion 
- 

(C) ( 4  

57 NON-SPECIFIC OPER. EXP.: 
58 
59 0th. P k  and Equip., Alloc. 
60 OUh Plt. and Equip., Direct 
61 
62 Total 0th. Plt. B Equip. 
63 
64 Network Operations, Alloc. 
65 Network Operations, Direct 
66 
67 Total Network Oper. Exp. 
68 
69 Total Access Expenses 
70 
71 Depr., Support Assets 
72 Depr.. COE Switching 
73 Depr.. COE Operator 
74 Depr., COE Transmission 
75 Depr., IOT Equipment 
76 Depr., C&W Facilities 
77 Depr.. PHFU 
78 
79 Total Depreciation Expense 
80 
81 Amort.. Tangible Assets 
82 Amort., Intangible Assets 
83 Other Amortization 
84 Direct Assigned Amok 
85 
86 Total Amortization Exp. 
87 
88 Total Depr. and Amort 
89 
90 TOTAL NON-SPEC. OPER. EXP. 

N18 
Direct 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

N18 
Direct 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. Direct 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

L141 
L144 
Direct 
Direct 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 



Sheet "0" 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Billing and 
Collection 

H*.... FCC PART 69 """* 
Operating Expenses and Taxes 

Part 36 
IntraLATA 

Total 
Common 

Apportion Line - 
(C) (D) 

Local 
Switching 

(E) 

$0 
0 

Information 
Common 

Transport Other 

CUSTOMER OPERATIONS EXPENSE: 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

Marketing. Allocable 
Marketing, Direct 

N37 
Direct 

Total Marketing Expense 

Operator Service, Alloc. 
Operator Service, Direct 

N61 
Direct 

Total Operator Service 

Classified Directory 
Alphabetical Directory 
Foreign Directory 

Direct 
(F) 

Direct 

Total Directory 

Bus. Ofc., EU Presubscription 
Bus. Ofc.. Reserved 
Bus. Ofc., EU Access PL B All Other 
Bus. Ofc., EU Message 
Bus. Ofc., EU Reserved 
Bus. Ofc.. IX Special Access 
Bus. Ofc., IX Switched Access 
Bus. Ofc.. IX Billing and Collection 
Bus. Ofc., Coin Collection & Administr. 
Bus. Ofc.. Reserved 

Total Business Office 

Cust Sew., Msg. Process 
Cust Sew., Other BBC 
Cust Serv.. CABS 
Cust Serv., EU Common Line 

Total Customer Service 

Total BO, CS. OS, Dir. 



Sheet "0" 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

.**.m FCC PART 69 """* 
Operating Expenses and Taxes 

Part 36 
IntraLATA 

Total 
Common 

Line 
Local 

Switching 
Common 

Transport 
Billing and 
Collection 

(H) 

$7,339 
0 

Apportion Information Other 

(A) 

Other Cust Sew., Alloc. 
Other Cust Sew., Direct 

Total Other Cust. Sew. 

TOTAL CUSTOMER OPER. EXP. 

"BIG-THREE" EXPENSES: 

Total P l t  Specific Exp. 
Total Pit Non-specific Exp. 
Total Customer Operations 

TOTAL "BIG THREE" EXPENSES 

CORPORATE OPERATIONS EXPENSE: 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

$24,180 142 
0 Direct 

Exec. and Planning, Alioc. 
Exec. and Planning. Direct 

N64 
Direct 

N64 
Direct 

N37 
Direct 

Total Exec. and Planning 

Admin. & General, Allocable 
Admin. & General, Direct 

Total Admin. and Gen. 

TOTAL CORPORATE OPERATIONS 

NON-INCOME TAXES: 

Non-income Taxes, Allocable 
Non-income Taxes. Direct 

Total Non-income Taxes 

TOTAL OPER. EXP. AND TAXES 



$1": 
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Sheet "Q" 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

*we.* FCC PART 69 "'"* 
InterLATA Investment 

Summary 
Billing and 
Collection 

Part 36 
InterLATA 

Total 
Common 

Line 
Local 

Switching 

(E) 

$0 

$0 
0 
0 

Common 
Transport Other Source - 

(C) 

R25 

R70 
R78 
R117 

R141 

R144 

R147 
R163 
R164 
R169 

523 
527 
528 
529 
530 
S47 

Direct 

R171 
R173 
R175 
R177 

Information 

Land and Support Assets O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

Central Office Equipment 
Info. Term.lOrig. Equipment 
Cable and Wire Facilities 

Total COE. IOT. CBWF 

Total Tangible Assets 

Total Tele. P i t  ex Intang. 
Total Intangible Assets 

Total Plant In Service 
Total Plt  Held Future Use 
Total ST PUC 
Total LT PUC 
Total Tel. P l t  Adjust. 

TOTAL TELEPHONE PLANT 

less: 
Accum. Depr.. Plt. in Serv. 
Accum. Depr. PHFU 
Accum. Amort. Tangible Plt  
Accum. Amok Intangibles 
Accum. Amok Other 
Accum. Def. lnc. Taxes, Net 

plus: 
Other Assets 

NET TELEPHONE PLANT 
plus: 
Class B RTB Stock 
Materials and Supplies 
Cash Working Capital 
Equal Access lnvestment 

NET INVESTMENT 





Sheet "R" 28-Aug-2003 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

.*.*.** FCC PART 69 """* 
InterLATA Investment 

Detail 

Part 36 
InterLATA 

Total 

('3 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Common 
Transport 

Billing and 
Collection 

Source or 
Apportion 

Common 
Line 

Local 
Switching Other 

(C) 

Direct 
(D) 
(1) 

Direct 
('3 
(1) 
(G) 
(GI 

Direct 

T43 
(D) 
T60 

(1) 
(D) 

Direct 

Direct 
Direct 

(G) 
(1) 
(G) 

COE Exch. Trunk 
COE Exch. Line -Message 
COE Exch. Line - PL etc. 
COE Exch. Line -Assigned 
COE Interexchange. Message 
COE Interexchange, PL 
COE Interexchange, Assigned 
COE HIR Message 
COE HIR Assigned 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

Total COE Transmission 

Total Central Office Equip. 

IOT EQUIPMENT: 

Public Telephone 
Coinless Pay Phone 
Customer Premises Equipment 

Total IOT Equipment 

CABLE AND WIRE FACILITIES: 

Exchange PL and WATS 
Exchange Message 
Exchange Assigned 

Total Exchange Line C&WF 

Exchange Trunk, Message 
Exchange Trunk. PL 

Total Exchange Trunk CBWF 

lnterexchange Message 
lnterexchange PL, WATS 
lnterexchange Assigned 

Total lnterexchange C&WF 



Sheet "R" 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Part 36 
InterLATA Source or Common Local Common Blling and 

Total Apportion Line Switching Information Transport Collection Other - 
(8) (C) (0) (El (F) (GI (H) (1) 

f*..". FCC PART 69 "'"" 
lnterLATA Investment 

Detail 

$0 (G) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
0 (1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 Direct 0 0 0 0 0 0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

HIR CBWF, Message 
HIR CBWF. WATS 
HIR CBWF, Assigned 

Total HosVRemote CBWF 

Total Cable and Wire Facil. 

TANGIBLE ASSETS: 

Land and Support Leases O.K. 
-- 

123 COE Operator Leases 
124 COE Tandem Switching Leases 
125 COE Local Switching Leases 
126 COE Transmission Leases 
127 
128 Total COE Leases 
129 
130 IOT Equipment Leases 
131 
132 CBWF Leases 
133 
134 Total Capital Leases 
135 
136 Leasehold Impr., Alloc. 
137 Leasehold lmpr., Direct 
138 
139 Total Leasehold lmpmvementsa 
140 
141 Total Tangible Assets 
142 
143 
144 TOTAL INTANGIBLE ASSETS 
145 
146 
147 PROPERTY HELD FOR FUTURE US 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

$0 T37 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
0 Direct 0 0 0 0 0 0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 





Sheet "S" 28-Aug-2003 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

.**hl.* FCC PART 69 """' 
InterLATA 

Reserves and Deferrals 

Part 36 
InteriATA 

Total 
Source or 
Apportion 

ACCUM. DEPRECIATION. TPIS: 

Support Assets 
COE Switching 
COE Operator 
COE Transmission 
IOT Equipment 
Cable and Wire Facilities 
Other Plant 

Total Accum. Depr., TPIS 

ACCUM. AMORTIZATION: 

Accum. Depreciation. PHFU 
Accum. Amort., Tangible Inv. 
Accum. Amok, Intang. Inv. 
Accum. Amort., Other 

Tot Accum. Amortization 

Total Accum. Depr.1Amo1-t 

ACCUM. DEF. INC. TAXES, NET: 

Support Assets 
COE Switching 
COE Operator 
COE Transmission 
IOT Equipment 
Cable and Wire Fac. 
Unclassitied 

Total Accum. Def. Inc. Taxes $0 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Common Local Common Billing and 
Line Switching Information Transport Collection Other 

(D) (E) (F) (GI (H) (1) 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 



Sheet 7" 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

"..+.* FCC PART 69 """' 
Apportionment Factors 

(A) 

13 Central Office Equipment 
14 Info. Orig./Term. Eqpt 
15 C&W Facilities 
16 
17 Total 
18 Factor 
19 
20 Sum: Sw., Trans., Other 
21 Factor 
22 
23 Central Office Equipment 
24 Info. Orig./Term. Eqpt 
25 CBWF. Excl. Exch. Message 
26 
27 Total 
28 Factor 
29 
30 General Support Facilities 
31 Central Office Equipment 
32 Info. Orig./Term. Eqpt. 
33 C&W Facilities 
34 Equal Access Investment 
35 
36 Total 
37 Factor 
38 
39 Sum: Com. Ln., Sw.. Trans. 
40 Factor 
41 
42 COE Cat. 2 Factor 
43 IOT Cat 1 Factor 
44 
45 TotalTPlS 
46 Factor 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Part 36 
InterLATA 

Total 

(B) 

Source - 
(C) 

R70 
R78 

R117 

17 

R70 
R78 

R117-83 

R25 
13 
14 
15 

R177 

36 

Direct 
Direct 

Q26 

Common 
Line 

(D) 

Local 
Switching 

( E l  

Information 

(F) 

Common 
Transport 

(G) 

Billing and 
Collection 

(HI 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 



Sheet "T" 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Part 36 
InteriATA 

Total Source - 
('3) (C) 

***.** FCC PART 69 *"*"' 
Apportionment Factors 

( 4  

Common 
Line 

(Dl 

Local 
Switching 

(E) 

Information 

(F) 

Common 
Transport 

(G) 

Billing and 
Collection 

(H) 

Other 

(1) 

60 Interstate Equiv. Factor 
61 Wtd. Std. Work Seconds 
62 

0.000000 Direct 
1.000000 Direct 

0.000000 O.K. 
0.000000 O.K. 

63 "BIG THREE" Expenses 
64 Factor 
65 
66 Net Investment 
67 Factor 

$0 O.K. 
0.000000 O.K. 

0 O.K. 
0.000000 O.K. 



Sheet "U" 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

Part 36 
InterlATA 

Total 

(B) 

Common 
Line 

Local 
Switching 

Common 
Transport 

Billing and 
Collection 

.*..*" FCC PART 69 -"" 
Operating Expenses and Taxes 

(A) 

PLANT SPEC. OPER. EXPENSE: 

Network Support, Alloc. 
Network Support, Direct 

Total Network Support Exp. 

General Support, Alloc. 
General Support, Direct 

Total General Support Exp. 

Central Office Eq., Alloc. 
Central Office Eq.. Direct 

Total COE Exp. 

Cust Premises Equip. 
Other IOT 
IOT Direct 

Total IOT Exp. 

Cable & Wire. Alloc. 
Cable &Wire. Direct 

Total C&WF Exp. 

TOTAL PLT. SPEC. OPER. EXP. 

TOTAL PLT. SPEC.. ex SUPPORT 

Information Other Apportion - 
(C) 

T37 
Direct 

T30 
Direct 

T31 
Direct 

R76 
T43 

Direct 

T33 
Direct 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 



Sheet "U" 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

**.*** FCC PART 69 ""*" 
Operating Expenses and Taxes 

NON-SPECIFIC OPER. EXP.: 

0th. Plt  and Equip.. Alloc. 
0th. P l t  and Equip.. Direct 

Total 0th. Plt  B Equip. 

Network Operations, Alloc. 
Network Operations, Direct 

Total Network Oper. Exp. 

Total Access Expenses 

Depr., Support Assets 
Depr., COE Switching 
Depr.. COE Operator 
Depr.. COE Transmission 
Depr.. IOT Equipment 
Depr., CBW Facilities 
Depr.. PHFU 

Total Depreciation Expense 

Amort., Tangible Assets 
Amok, Intangible Assets 
Other Amortization 
Direct Assigned AmoR 

Total Amortization Exp. 

Total Depr. and Amort. 

TOTAL NON-SPEC. OPER. EXP. 

Part 36 
InterLATA 

Total 

(B) 

Apportion - 
(C) 

T I  8 
Direct 

T I  8 
Direct 

Direct 

R23 
R44 
R32 
R68 
R78 
R117 
R147 

R141 
R144 
Direct 
Direct 

Common 
Line 

(D) 

Local 
Switching Information 

Common 
Transport 

Billing and 
Collection Other 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 



Sheet "U" 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

*(nt.tt FCC PART 69 '̂ *"" 
Operating Expenses and Taxes 

(A) 

104 CUSTOMER OPERATIONS EXPENSE: 
l o 5  
106 Marketing, Allocable 
107 Marketing, Direct 
108 
109 Total Marketing Expense 
110 
111 Operator Sewice, Ailoc. 
112 Operator Sewice, Direct 
113 
114 Total Operator Service 
115 
11 6 Classified Directory 
117 Alphabetical Directory 
11 8 Foreign Directory 
119 
120 Total Directory 
121 
122 Bus. Ofc., EU Presubscription 
123 Bus. Ofc.. Resewed 
124 Bus. Ofc., EU Access PL 8 All Other 
125 Bus. Ofc.. EU Message 
126 BUS. Oft., EU Resewed 
127 Bus. Ofc.. lX Special Access 
128 Bus. Ofc., IX Switched Access 
129 Bus. Ofc., IX Billing and Collection 
130 Bus. Ofc., Coin Collection & Administr. 
131 Bus. Ofc.. Resewed 
132 
133 Total Business Office 
134 
135 Cust. Sew., Msg. Process 
136 Cust. Sew., Other BBC 
137 Cust Sew., CABS 
138 Cust Sew., EU Common Line 
139 
140 Total Customer Sewice 
141 
142 Total 50,  CS. OS. Dir. 

Part 36 
InterLATA 

Total 
Common 

Line 

(D) 

Local 
Switching Information 

(F) 

Common 
Transport 

Billing and 
Collection Other 

$0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 

0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 
0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 

$0 O.K. 



Sheet "U" 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 

m e -  FCC PART 69 "'"" 
Operating Expenses and Taxes 

Part 36 
InterlATA 

Total Apportion - 
(8) (C) 

Common 
Line 

(D) 

Local 
Switching 

(E) 

Common 
Information Transport 

F) (G) 

Billing and 
Collection 

(H) 

$0 
0 

Other 

Other Cust. Sew.. Alloc. 
Other Cust. Sew., Direct 

$0 142 
0 Direct 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 
O.K. 
O.K. 

O.K. 

O.K. 

Total Other Cust Sew 

TOTAL CUSTOMER OPER. EXP. 

"BIG-THREE" EXPENSES: 

Total Plt  Specitic Exp. 
Total Plt Non-specific Exp. 
Total Customer Operations 163 

T64 
Direct 

T64 
Direct 

T37 
Direct 

TOTAL "BIG THREE" EXPENSES 

CORPORATE OPERATIONS EXPENSE: 

Exec. and Planning, Alloc. 
Exec. and Planning, Direct 

Total Exec. and Planning 

Admin. & General. Allocable 
Admin. & General. Direct 

Total Admin. and Gen. 

TOTAL CORPORATE OPERATIONS 

NON-INCOME TAXES: 

Non-income Taxes, Allocable 
Non-income Taxes, Direct 

Total Non-income Taxes 

TOTAL OPER. EXP. AND TAXES 



Sheet "V" Input Documentation. Page I 

SOUTH DAKOTA PUC INTRASTATE ACCESS COST MODEL 
~ ~ n t - ~ t ~ t t t ~ t t + ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ n ~ n ~ + ~ + + ~ ~ ~ n n n n n n n m m m m m r n r n m m r n m r n m ~ ~ r n r  

COMPANY NAME .............. CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 
PERIOD ADDRESSED .......... ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 
RUN DATE AND TIME ......... 28-Aug-2003 ......................... 04:07:27 PM 

NOTES: SEE SHEET "G" TO INPUT PART 36 ALLOCATION FACTORS. 

*...... FCC PART 36 "'*" 

(A) 

PLANT INVESTMENT DETAIL: 
21 Land. Allocable 
22 Land, Direct 
23 Motor Vehicles 
24 Aircraft 
25 Special Purpose Vehicles 
26 Garage Work Equipment 
27 Other Work Equipment 
28 Buildings. Allocable 
29 Buildings. Direct 
30 Furniture 
31 Office Equipment 
32 General Purpose Computers 
33 CAT I Oper. Sys.. TSPS 
34 CAT I Oper. Sys.. OtherTSPS 
35 CAT I Oper. Sys., Aux. Pas. 
36 CAT 1 Oper. Sys., Other 
37 CAT 2 Tandem Sw. Allocable 
38 CAT 2 Tandem Sw. Direct 
39 CAT 3 Local Sw. Allocable 
40 CAT 3 Local Sw. Direct 
41 CAT4.12 Exchange T ~ n k  
42 CAT 4.12 Exch. Tr. Direct 
43 CAT4.13 Exch. Ln. Msg.. PL & WATS 
44 Reserved 
45 CAT 4.1 3 Direct 
46 CAT 4.23 Message, PL & WATS 
47 Resewed 
48 CAT 4.23 Direct 
49 CAT 4.3 HlR Message 
50 CAT 4.3 WATS 
51 CAT 4.3 Direct 
52 CAT I Other IOT Equipment 
53 CAT I Coinless Pay Phones 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

Source1 
Allocator 

Intrastate 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
Interstate TOTAL 
and Other InterLATA IntraLATA InterLATA IntralATA INTRASTATE 

(Dl (El (F) (GI (H) (1) 



Sheet "V" Input Documentation. Page 2 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

Intrastate 

.****** FCC PART 36 **'" 

70 CAT 2 CP Equipment 
71 Reserved 
72 Reserved 
73 CAT 1.3 Joint Msg., Cat 1.1 B 1.2 PL 
74 Other CAT 1 CBWF 
75 CATZCBWF 
76 CAT 2 CBWF, Wideband 
77 CAT 3 Joint Message B. PLMIATS 
78 Reserved 
79 CAT 3 Direct 
80 CAT 4 Message 
81 CAT4 WATS 
82 CAT4 Direct 
83 Allocable Support Leases 
84 Direct Support Leases 
85 COE Operator 
86 COE Tandem Switch 
87 COE Local Switch 
88 COE Transmission 
89 COE Direct 
90 IOTLeases 
91 CBWF Leases 
92 Leasehold Imp. Land etc. 
93 Leasehold Imp. COE Switching 
94 Leasehold Imp. COE Operator 
95 Leasehold Imp. COE Trans. 
96 Leasehold Imp. IOT 
97 Leasehold Imp. CBWF 
98 Leasehold Imp. Other 
99 Allocable Acct No. 2690 

100 Direct Acct No. 2690 
101 Materials and Supplies 
102 RTB Stock 
103 Tele. Plt. Adjust. - Alloc. 
104 Tele. Pit Adjust - Direct 
105 Other Assets, Net 
106 Other Liab.. Def. Cr., Net 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

(a) 

0 
0 
0 

8,458,849 
0 

35.969 
0 

598.664 
0 

2,590 
47,881 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

5,143 
362.884 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Source1 
Allocator 

~~ -------- 

Message Telephone Service P~ivate Line 
Interstate 
and Other InterLATA l n traLATA InterLATA IntraLATA 

TOTAL 
INTRASTATE 



Sheet "V" Input Documentation, Page 3 

SOUTH DAKOTA PUC INTRASTATE ACCESS COST MODEL 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

Intrastate 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
Interstate TOTAL 

*.**.. FCC PART 36 ""- 
(A) 

123 TPUC -Short Term, Alloc. 
124 TPUC - Short Term, Direct 
125 TPUC - Long Term. Alloc. 
126 TPUC - Long Term, Direct 
127 
128 RESERVES AND DEFERRALS: 
129 Acc. Depr. Support Assets 
130 Acc. Depr. COE Switching 
131 Acc. Depr. COE Operator 
132 Acc. Depr. COE Transmission 
133 Acc. Depr. IOT Equipment 
134 Acc. Depr. Cable and Wire Facilities 
135 Acc. Depr. Other Plant 
136 Accum. Amort, Tangible Inv. 
137 Accum. Amort, lntang. Inv. 
138 Accum. Amort.. Other 
139 Acc. Def. IT Support Assets 
140 Acc. Def. IT COE Switching 
141 Acc. Def. IT COE Operator 
142 Acc. Def. IT COE Trans. 
143 Acc. Def. IT IOT Equipment 
144 Acc. Def. IT C&WF 
145 Acc. Def. IT Unclassified 
146 
147 OPERATING EXPENSES AND TAXES: 
148 Network Support, Alloc. 
149 Network Support. Direct 
150 Genefal Support, Alloc. 
151 General Support. Direct 
152 Central Office Eq.. Alloc. 
153 Central Office Eq.. Direct 
154 Cust Premises Equip. 
155 Coinless Pay Phone Exp. 
156 Other IOT 
157 IOTDirect 
158 Cable & Wire, Alloc. 
159 Cable & Wire, Direct 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

(B) 

Source1 
Allocator l NTRASTATE and Other 



Sheet "V" Input Documentation. Page 4 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 
ENDING DECEMBER 31.2001 

Intrastate 

..**.** FCC PART 36 """' 

0th. Plt and Equip.. Alloc. 
0th. Plt. and Equip., Direct 
Network Operations, Alloc. 
Network Operations, Direct 
Total Access Expense 
Depr., Support Assets 
Depr., COE Switching 
Depr., COE Operator 
Depr., COE Transmission 
Depr.. IOT Equipment 
Depr., C&W Faciliies 
Amort, Tangible Assets 
Amort, Intangible Assets 
Other Amortization 
Direct Assigned Amort 
Marketing, Allocable 
Marketing, Direct 
Operator Sewice. Alloc. 
Operator Service, Direct 
Classified Directory 
Alphabetical Directory 
Foreign Directory 
Bus. Ofc., EU Presubscription 
BUS. Ofc.. EU MTS & WATS 
Bus. Ofc., EU Access. PlL B all Other 
Bus. Ofc., IXC Special Access 
Bus. Ofc.. IXC Switched Access 
Bus. Ofc.. IXC B & C Services 
Coin Collect & Admin. 
Cust Svc.. Direct 
Cust. Sew.. Msg. Process 
Cust Sew.. Other B&C 
Cust. Sew.. CABS 
Cust. Sew., EU Common Line 
Other Cust Serv., Alloc. 
Other Cust. Serv., Direct 
Exec. and Planning. Alloc. 
Exec. and Planning, Direct 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

(B) 

56,348 
0 

252,796 
0 

259.705 
204.331 

1,023,172 
0 

444,908 
0 

343.246 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

109,225 
256.934 

0 
30.828 
45,552 
277,460 

169 
1.924 
28 

1.626 
0 
0 

69,051 
75,255 
3,634 

129.293 
791 

204,016 
0 

Source1 
Allocator 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
Interstate 
and Other 

TOTAL 
INTRASTATE 



Sheet "V" Input Documentation. Page 5 

SOUTH DAKOTA PUC INTRASTATE ACCESS COST MODEL ."......*......*.............................".....*"..-....*..-... 
CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

Intrastate 

**.**.. FCC PART 36 """* 

(A) 

Admin. & General, Allocable 
Admin. & General, Direct 
Non-income Taxes, Allocable 
Non-income Taxes. Direct 

OTHER INCOME STATEMENT: 
Slate lncome Tax Rate 
Federal lncome Tax Rate 
Gross Receipts Tax Rate 
Rate of Retum 
AFUDC 
ITC Amortization 
Other Retum Adjustments 
Contributions 
Interest Expense 
Capital Lease Expense 
Capitalized Payroll taxes 
Depreciation Adjustment 
Other lncome Adjustments 
Uncollectibles 
Other Revenue Adjustments 
Other Revenue Taxes 

TOTAL 
COMPANY 

(B) 

Source1 
Allocator - 

(C) 

Message Telephone Service Private Line 
Interstate TOTAL 
and Other InterLATA IntraLATA InterLATA IntraLATA INTRASTATE 

(Dl (E) (F) (G) (H) (1) 



Sheet "V" Input Documentation. Page 6 

SOUTH DAKOTA PUC INTRASTATE ACCESS COST MODEL 
*"t.*****~..-~*.*."*..".~.m+r."**.*tm*mm"m.*.*~** 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 
ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

Interstate Inbastate 

Private Line Private Line 
TOTAL Source1 

ttt*... 

TOTAL 
FCC PART 36 """' COMPANY Allocator Other InterLATA IntralATA InterlATA InbaLATA INTRASTATE - 

(A) (B) (C) (E) (F) (G) (H) (1) 
848 271 Working Loops 17.118 - 0 0 30 30 

272 Equivalent Interexchange Cct Miles 18.395 - 0 0 0 0 0 0 
273 Interexchange Circuit Terminations 574 - 0 0 0 0 0 0 





3411.1 ACC\DEP TOWER STRUCTURES 
3411.2 ACC\DEP TOWER SITE WORK 
3421.0 ACC\DEP AERIAL CABLE 
3422.1 ACC\DEP UNDGRND CABLE 
3422.3 ACC\DEP URD FlBER CABLE 
3423.1 ACC\DEP BURIED CABLE 
3423.4 ACC\DEP BUR FlBER CABLE 
3441.0 ACC\DEP CONDUITSYSTEMS 

TOTAL ACC DEP C& WF ASSETS 

CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPALTELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 
TRIAL BALANCE WORKSHEET 

YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

TOTAL DEPRECIATION RESERVE (1,992,001.39) (551,932.68) (16,306,610.02) (18,850,544.09) 2,375,547.07 (16.474.997.02) (928,739.81) (15,546,257.21) 

GEN. LGR. 

4010.0 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

REVENUES 
5001.0 BASIC AREA 
5040.0 LOCAL PRIVATE LINE 
5060.0 OMER LOCAL EXCHANGE 
5081.0 END USER 
5082.0 SWITCHED ACCESS - INTER 
5083.0 SPECIAL ACCESS- INTER 
5084.0 SWITCHED ACCESS - INTRA 

GEN. LOR. 

5084.9 SPECIAL ACCESS - INTRA 
5100.0 LD hETWORK SERVICES 
5230.0 DIRECTORY 
5240.0 RENT REVENUE 
5260.0 MISCELLANEOUS 
5270.1 CARRIER BBC - INTER 
5720.2 INTERIATA PIC 
5270.3 AOSNSIN BBC - INTER 
5270.5 CARRIER BBC - INTRA 
5720.6 IMRALATA PIC 
5270.7 AOSNSIN BBC - INTRA 
5300.0 UNCOLLECTABLES 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 

PJC NO. 
GEN. LGR. 

EXPENSES 
6112.1 MOTOR VEHICLE NON CLEAR 
61 15.1 GARAGE WORK EQUIPMENT 

UNREGULATED UNREGULATED 
TELEPHONE TELEPHONE REGULATED 

PCS OTHER TELEPHONE TOTAL 

BALANCE 

6115.2 EXEMPT MATERIALS 
6116.0 OTHER WORK EQUIP 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 
GEN. LGR. 

6110.0 TOTAL NETWORK SUPPORT 

6121.1 BUILDING 
6121.2 LAND MAINTENANCE 
6121.3 TOWER STRUCNREMAINT 
6122.0 FURNITURE AND ARTWORKS 

NO. 

6123.0 OFFICE EOUIPMEM 
6124.1 GENERAL PURPOSE COMPUTER 
6124.2 COMPUTER MAINTENANCE 
6125.0 TELEPHONE OFFICE SUPPLY 
6120.0 TOTAL GENERAL SUPPORT 

BALANCE 
ENTRY 

6212.1 DIGITAL ELECTRONICS 
6212.2 MOBILETELESWITCH 
6212.3 C E M  BASE SITE CONTROL 
6212.4 BASE STATION EQUIPMENT 
8210.0 TOTAL CO SWITCHING 

AMOUNT 

8232.1 CIRCUITEQUIPMEKT 
6232.2 STATION CARRIER REPAIRS 
6232.3 FlBER OPTIC TRANSPORT 
6232.4 FlBER IN LOOP ELECTRONICS 
6230.0 TOTAL CO TRANSMISSION 

BALANCE 
ENTRY 

6421.0 AERIAL CABLE 
6422.1 UNOERGROUNO CABLE 
6422.3 FlBER UNOERGROUND CABLE 
6423.1 BURIED CABLE 

BALANCE BALANCE 

6423 2 BURIED CABLE ST CONTRACT 
6423 3 LOCATING FOR OTHERS 

ADJUSTED 

6423.4 FlBER BURIED CABLE 
6423.6 SONETTWWSPORT POOLING EXP 
6441.0 CONDUIT SYSTEMS 
5410.0 TOTAL ChWF EXP 

REMOVAL 

6512.0 PROVISIONING 
6510.0 TOTAL OTH PROP, PLT, h EQUIP 

BALANCE 
NONREG 

6530.0 NETWORK OPERATION EXPENSE 
6531.0 POWER EXP 
6532.1 NENYORK ADMIN 
6532.2 NENYORK ADMIN - STATE 
6533.1 TESTING TOLL 
6533.2 TESTING LOCAL 
6533.4 TESTING LOCAL STATE CONT 
6534.0 PLANT OPERATION ADMIN 
6535.0 ENGINEERING 
6530.0 TOTAL NETWORK OPERATIONS 

COST STUDY 

RE3 
RE3 

RE3,KMl 
RE3.KM1 

RE3 
RE3 
RE3 

RE3,KMI 
RE12 
RE3 

KM1 
RE3 
RE3 
RE3 

KMl 
KMl 
KM1 
KMl 

KMl 
KMl 
KMl 
KMl 
KMl 
KMl 
KMl 
W6 
KMl 

RE3.KM1 

RE7 

KMl 
KMl 
KMl 
KMl 
KM1 

RE3,KMl 
RE3.KM1 



CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 
TRIAL BALANCE WORKSHEET 

UNREGULATED UNREGULATED 
TELEPHONE TELEPHONE REGULATED 

PCS OTHER TELEPHONE TOTAL 

YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

ACCESS EXPENSE - Inter 
ACCESS EXPENSE - lntra 
ACCESS EXPENSE - EBC 
PCS TRANSPORT 
TOTALACCESSEXPENSE 

N C  NO. 

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 
AMORTIZATION EXPENSE 
TOTAL DEPRECIATIONIAMORT 

GEN. LGR. 
BALANCE 

EXPENSES 
SALESEXPENSE 
SALES COMMISSION 
PROO ADVERTISING 
PROO AOVERTISING - CUST EO. 
TOTAL MARKETING EXP 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

CALL COMPLETION SERVICES 
NUMBER SERVICES - OTHER 
TOTAL NUMBER SERVICES 

GEN. LGR. 
BALANCE 

GEN. LGR. 
BALANCE 

CUSTOMER BILLING 8 SERVICE 
COLLECTION SERVICE 
PAYSTAT COLLECTION 

6623.5 CABS 14,673.16 14,673.16 
6623.0 SPCS SERVICES - OTHER 3.421.494.54 3,421,494.54 
6623.0 TOTAL CUSTOMER SERVICES 3.493.303.01 80,079.23 527,198.29 4,100,580.53 

GEN. LOR. 
BALANCE 

6711.0 EXECLITIVE EXP 198.537.73 9.066.09 196.223.44 403,847.26 
6710.0 TOTAL EXEC h PLANNING EXP 198,537.73 9,066.09 196,223.44 403,847.26 

6721.1 ACCOUNTING B FINANCE 
6721.2 ACCOUNTING 
6722.0 EXTERNAL RELATIONS 
6723.1 HUMAN RESOURCES 
6723.2 EMPLOYEE RELATIONS 
8723.4 EMPLOYEETRAINING 
6723.5 CAFETERIAIDEF COMP ADMIN 
6724.1 INFORMATION MANAGEMENT 
6724.2 SOFTWARE MOOlFlCATlONS 
6724.3 EXTL INFORM MANAGEMENT 
6725.1 LEGAL 
6725.2 OUTSIDE SERVICES EMPLOYEES 
6726.2 INSURANCE 
6726.3 LECA POOLING EXPENSES 
6726.4 COSTSTLIOY EXPENSES 
6720.0 TOTAL GENERAL (L ADMIN 

7240.0 OTHER OPERATING TAXES 

ENTRY 
NO. 

7320.0 INTEREST INCOME (154.376.27) 
7330.0 INTEREST INCOME- RESTRICTED (144.15) 
7350.1 DISPOSAL OF ASSETS 
7350.2 INTEREST EXP - INTERFUNDS 
7350.3 NON-OPERATING EXPENSE 
7350.4 INTEREST ON LONG-TERM DEBT 
7360.0 OTHER NONOPERATING INCOME (5,002.26) 

NONREG 
REMOVAL 

. . - . . . . . . . . . - - . . . . - 
7370.0 TRANSFERS 1.500.000.00 1.500.000.00 
7300.0 TOTAL NONOPERATING INC (L EXP (159.524.70) 879,893.90 720.369.20 

ENTRY 
AMOUNT 

COST STUDY 
BALANCE 

7520.0 INTEREST EXP - BONDS 755,938.32 
7530.0 AMORTIZATION- DEBT ISSUANCE 

ADJUSTED 
BALANCE 

6000.0 OTHER NONREGULATEO INCOME 7,626,858.61 1,723,323.64 9,350,180.25 
9000.0 OTHER NONREGULATEO W P  1.695.291.28 1.075.635.69 2,770.927.17 

NET RN-OTHER NONREGULATED 5,931.565.33 647,687.75 - 6,579,253.08 

CHECK TOTAL - NET INCOME (2,546,320.30) 133,869.63 1,638.353.57 (774.096.90) Nal lnroml Change 

Balance Shad Changn 

otnwance 

Par B m h  (774.096.90) 



TC02-076 - City of Brookings Municipal Telephone Department 
Staff Adjustments 
August 28,2003 

9. Accounts Receivable 
Uncollectible - lntrastate 
Uncollectible - lnterstate 

ENTRY 
# 

To Reverse Februay 25, 2003 Adjustment #4. 

10. Accounts Receivable 
Uncollectible - lntrastate 
Uncollectible - lnterstate 

DESCRIPTION 

To Reverse Februay 25, 2003 Adjustment #5. 

1 1. Regulatory Created Asset - State 
Regulatory Created Asset - lnterstate 

Accounts Receivable 

ACCOUNT 
CODE 

To Reverse Februay 25, 2003 Adjustment #6. 

DR. CR. 



CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 
NONREGULATED REMOVAL WORKSHEET 

YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

ALLOCATION FACTORS: 
OFFICE EXPENSE WAGES - 1 1,545,564.60 
OFFICE EXPENSE WAGES - 2 629,647.83 
PLANT SPECIFIC EXPENSE WAGES 872,947.1 7 

INVESTMENT COSTS: 
LAND - NON-REG SPACE 9.025.82 

UNREGULATED 
TELEPHONE 

OTHER 
LINE 
NO. 

BUILDING - NON-REG SPACE 

UNREGULATED 
TELEPHONE 

LEASES 
ALLOCATION 

BASIS 

LAND -VEHICLE AND PLANT SPACE 46,705.78 
BUILDING -VEHICLE AND PLANT SPACE 41 4,276.97 
LAND - GENERAL OFFICE SPACE 10,787.31 
BUILDING -GENERAL OFFICE SPACE 633,544.63 
LAND - REGULATED SPACE 66,725.68 

DESCRIPTION 

BUILDING - REGULATED SPACE 
LAND & BUILDING TOTAL 
MOTOR VEHICLES 
COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT 
GARAGE WORK EQUIPMENT 
OTHER WORK EQUIPMENT 
FURNITURE 
OFFICE EQUIP 
COMPUTER HARDWARE 
MlSC COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 
CENTRAL OFFICE ASSETS 
CABLE &WIRE FACILITIES ASSETS 
TOTAL 

TOTAL 
AMOUNT 

REGULATED 
TELEPHONE 

POTS 

DEPRECIATION RESERVES: 
BUILDINGS (767,844.1 9) 

UNREGULATED 
TELEPHONE 

PCS 

MOTOR VEHICLES 
COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT 
GARAGE WORK EQUIPMENT 
OTHER WORK EQUIPMENT 
FURNITURE 
OFFICE EQUIPMENT 
COMPUTER HARDWARE 
MlSC COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 
CENTRAL OFFICE EQUIPMENT 
CABLE &WIRE FACILITIES 
TOTAL 

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE: 
BUILDING 70,223.38 
MOTOR VEHICLES 
COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT 
GARAGE WORK EQUIPMENT 
OTHER WORK EQUIPMENT 
FURNITURE 
OFFICE EQUIPMENT 
COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 
CENTRAL OFFICE EQUIPMENT 
CABLE & WIRE FACILITIES 
TOTAL 

PLANT SPECIFIC EXPENSES: 
BUILDING 
LAND MAINTENANCE 
MOTOR VEHICLE 
GARAGE WORK EQUIPMENT 
EXEMPT MATERIALS 
OTHER WORK EQUIPMENT 
FURNITURE &ARTWORK 
OFFICE EQUIPMENT 
GENERAL PURPOSE COMPUTER 
COMPUTER MAINTENANCE 

WAGES 
WAGES 
WAGES 

DIRECT 
DIRECT 
LlNE 3 
LlNE 3 
LlNE 1 
LlNE 1 

DIRECT 
DIRECT 
LNS 4:11 

LlNE 3 
LlNE 3 
LINE 3 
LlNE 3 
LINE 1 
LlNE 1 
LlNE 2 
LlNE 2 

DIRECT 
DIRECT 

LlNE 12 
LlNE 13 
LlNE 14 
LlNE 15 
LlNE 16 
LlNE 17 
LlNE 18 
LlNE 19 
LlNE 20 
LlNE 21 
LlNE 22 

LlNE 12 
LlNE 13 
LlNE 14 
LlNE 15 
LlNE 16 
LlNE 17 
LlNE 18 
LlNE 19 
LlNE 21 
LlNE 22 

LlNE 12 
LlNE 12 
LlNE 13 
LlNE 15 
LlNE 16 
LlNE 16 
LlNE 17 
LlNE 18 
LlNE 19 
LlNE 19 

ZOO1 TndBolanrsB2kO3.Nonrs~Remwal Page 1 812912003 



CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 
NONREGULATED REMOVAL WORKSHEET 

YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

TELEPHONE OFFICE SUPPLY 13,811.37 
CENTRAL OFFICE EQUIPMENT - NON LEAS 406,268.60 
CABLE &WIRE FACILITIES 1,047,810.38 
TOTAL 1,722,468.04 

PLANT NONSPECIFIC EXPENSES: 
PROVISIONING EXPENSE 

UNREGULATED 
TELEPHONE 

OTHER 
LINE 
NO. 

NETWORK OPERATION EXPENSE 
POWER 
NETWORK ADMIN 
NETWORK ADMIN -STATE 
TESTING TOLL 
TESTING LOCAL 
TESTING 
PLANT ADMINISTRATION 

UNREGULATED 
TELEPHONE 

LEASES 

REGULATED 
TELEPHONE 

POTS 

ENGINEERING 
TOTAL 

UNREGULATED 
TELEPHONE 

PCS DESCRIPTION 

LlNE 18 
LlNE 21 
LlNE 22 

LlNE 60 
DIRECT 
DIRECT 
LlNE 60 
LlNE 60 
DIRECT 
DIRECT 
DIRECT 
LINE 60 
LlNE 60 

CUSTOMER OPERATIONS EXPENSES: 
SERVICES 1,001,771.35 DIRECT 1,001,771.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 
TOTAL 1,001,771.35 1,001,771.35 

TOTAL 
AMOUNT 

TOTAL 'BIG 3' EXPENSES 3,044,116.95 LN 60+71+73 2,938,544.23 29,424.31 68,994.23 7,154.18 

ALLOCATION 
BASIS 

CORPORATE OPERATIONS EXPENSE: 
EXECUTIVE & PLANNING 21 1,345.1 4 LINE 74 204,015.50 2,042.85 4,790.09 
ACCOUNTING & FINANCE 
ACCOUNTING 
EXTERNAL RELATIONS 
HUMAN RESOURCES 
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS 
EMPLOYEE TRAINING 
CAFETERIAIDEF COMP ADMIN 
INFORMATION MANAGEMENT 
SOFTWARE MODIFICATIONS 
EXTERNAL INFORMATION MANAGEMENT 
LEGAL 
OUTSIDE SERVICES EMPLOYEES 
INSURANCE 
LECA POOLING EXPENSES 
COST STUDY EXPENSES 
TOTAL 

NET INVESTMENT 
OPERATING EXPENSES 

LlNE 74 
LlNE 74 
LINE 74 
LINE 74 
LlNE 74 
LlNE 74 
LlNE 74 
LlNE 74 
LlNE 74 
LlNE 74 
LINE 74 
LlNE 74 
LlNE 74 
DIRECT 
DIRECT 

Pase 2 



CITY OF BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE DEPARTMENT 
DIRECT ASSIGNMENT OF EXPENSES 
YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31,2001 

1 .) Facility Lease Expense was assigned in Part 36 as follows: 

alc 6423.6 Fiber Transport Pooling Expense $152,800 Directly Assigned to "Intrastate" 
$252,944 Directly Assigned to "lnterstate & Other" 
$405,744 (Sheet V, Line 159) 

The "intrastate" facility expense is directly assigned to Part 69 on Sheet 0 ,  Line 37, Column G. 

2.) Access Expense is directly assigned in Part 36 as follows: 

alc 6540.0 Access Expense $259,705 Directly Assigned to "Interstate & Other" 
(Sheet V, 180) 

3.) Classified Directory Expense is directly assigned in Part 69 as follows: 

alc 6622.0 Classified Directory Expense $109,225 Directly Assigned to "lnterstate & Other" 
(Sheet V, Line 195) 

4.) Other Billing & Collection Expense has a 5% End User Common Line which is directly assigned to "lnterstate & Other": 

alc 6623 End User Common Line (5%) $3,634 (Sheet V, Line 209) 
alc 6623 All Other 0 ,  B, & C (95%) $69,051 (Sheet V, Line 207) 

Total 0 ,  B, & C $72,685 

5.) NECA TRS Expense is directly assigned to "lnterstate & Other" in Part 36: 

alc 6623 TRS Expense $791 (Sheet V, Line 21 1) 

6.) General &Administrative Expense is directly assigned in Part 36 as follows: 

alc 6728.3 LECA Pooling Expense $1,746 Directly Assigned to "Intrastate" 
alc 6728.4 Cost Study Expenses $27,016 Directly Assigned to "Intrastate" 

$28,762 (Sheet V, Line 231) 
The "intrastate" G&A expense is allocated in Part 69 on Sheet 0, Line 181, Columns D through G, based on Sheet 0 ,  
Line 171, Columns D through G. 

7.) Other Taxes are directly assigned in Part 36 as follows: 

alc 7240.0 PUC Regulatory Fee $7,737 Directly Assigned to "Intrastate" 
(Sheet V, Line 233) 

The "intrastate" tax expense is allocated to Part 69 on Sheet 0 ,  Line 190, Columns D through G, based on Sheet N, 
Line 36, Columns D through G. 

8.) Regulated Asset for nonrecurring portion of cost study expense was assigned in Part 36 as follows: 

Nonrecurring Cost Study Preparation Cost $1 5,428 
Recovery Period 3 
Total Direct Assignment $5,143 (Sheet V, Line 100) 

The "intrastate" portion located on Sheet L, Line 144, Column B is allocated to Column D through I based on Sheet N Line 37, 

Columns D through I. 



MEMORANDUM TO COMMISSIONERS SAHR, HANSON AND BURG 

FROM: Heather Forney 

RE: TC02-076 City of Brookings Municipal Telephone Department 2001 Intrastate Cost 
Study 

DATE: September 8, 2003 

The City of Brookings Municipal Telephone Department (Brookings) filed an Intrastate Switched 
Access Cost Study pursuant to the administrative rules on June 26,2002, based on the twelve 
months ended December 3 1,2001. The cost study submitted by Brookings developed a Revenue 
Requirement of $1,749,681. Brookings' cost study included an amount for Global Crossing 
uncollectibles. 

On June 28, 2002, the Commission electronically transmitted notice of the filing and the 
intervention deadline of July 12, 2002, to interested individuals and entities. S&S 
Communications filed a Petition to Intervene on July 9, 2002. The Commission granted S&S' 
intervention and voted to assess Brookings a $1,000 filing fee on July 23, 2002. On August 19, 
2003, the Commission voted to issue a. summary disposition to dismiss S&S as an intervening 
Party. 

Staff requested supporting information from Brookings on August 7 and December 3 1, 2002. 
Staff data requests were responded to by Brookings in a timely manner. Staff reviewed external 
auditor reports for 2000 and 2001, supporting documentation for adjustments that were proposed 
by Brookings in the cost study, the 2001 general ledger, access minutes of use, and traffic factor 
support. 

Staff has requested, and Brookings has agreed, to remove the non-recurring portion of the cost 
study expense and amortize that portion over a three year period, to deduct $302, 305 of the 
proposed known and measurable adjustment for capital costs - including the associated 
depreciation amounts, and to remove $2,110 of sponsorships and membership dues. Staff 
opposed the inclusion of Global Crossing uncollectibles in the cost study. On August 26, 2003, 
Brookings, through its attorney Darla Rogers, agreed to remove the Global Crossing adjustment. 
On September 3, 2003, Brookings submitted a final revised cost study excluding the Global 
Crossing uncollectible. The revised revenue requirement for Brookings is $1,659,745. This 
revenue requirement is acceptable to Brookings. 

Respectively submitted: Heather Forney ** 
cc Don Lee, Martin Group 

Christy Meidema, Martin Group 
Ann Kuyper, Martin Group 



BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMlSSlON 
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ) FINAL DECISION AND ORDER 
ESTABLISHMENT OF SWITCHED ) GRANTING MOTION TO DISMISS 
ACCESS REVENUE REQUIREMENT ) ON SUMMARY DISPOSITION; 
FOR BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL ) NOTICE OF ENTRY 
TELEPHONE COMPANY 1 

1 TC02-076 

On June 26, 2002, Brookings Municipal Telephone Company (Company) filed for approval 
by the Public Utilities Commission (Commission) its 2001 Intrastate Switched Access Cost Study. 
On June 27, 2002, the Commission electronically transmitted notice of the filing and the intervention 
deadline of July 12, 2002, to interested individuals and entities. On July 9, 2002, the Commission 
received a Petition to Intervene from S&S Communications (S&S). At its regularly scheduled 
meeting of July 23, 2002, the Commission granted intervention to S&S. 

On July 11, 2003, Company filed a Motion to Dismiss and Motion for Extension of Time to 
Respond to Second Discovery Request (Company Motions). On July 24, 2003, S&S filed a Brief in 
Resistance to Motion to Dismiss and Motion for Extension of Time. 

At its regular meeting on August 4, 2003, the Commission considered the Company Motions 
and voted unanimously to serve notice on the parties that S&S's Motion to Dismiss would be 
considered alternatively as a motion for summary judgment or as a motion to dismiss and to 
schedule the matter for hearing at the Commission's next regularly scheduled meeting on August 
19, 2003. The Commission further voted unanimously to extend the time for Company's response 
to S&Sts pending discovery requests until after decision on Company's Motion to Dismiss and the 
further order of the Commission. On August 8, 2003, the Commission issued a Notice of Intent to 
Consider Motion as One for Summary Judgment, Order for and Notice of Hearing; Order Extending 
Time for Response (Notice and Order) requesting the parties to file any affidavits or other proof 
demonstrating that a genuine issue of material fact exists or does not exist as to S&Srs continuing 
interest in this proceeding sufficient to maintain party status, setting the matter for consideration 
and/or hearing on August 19, 2003, at 1.30 p.m. CDT at the Ramada Inn in Aberdeen, South Dakota, 
and extending the Company's time for response to discovery until after the issue of S&S's standing 
to maintain status as party is finally decided. 

In response to the Commission's Notice and Order, on August 14, 2003, S&S filed an 
Affidavit of Les S. Sumption (Affidavit). On August 18, 2003, Company filed a Response of 
Companies Named in Above Dockets to Affidavit of Les S. Sumption. On August 19, 2003, the 
Commission, after hearing and considering the parties' filings and the arguments of counsel, voted 
unanimously (i) to decide that the assertions contained in the Affidavit were not sufficient to raise a 
genuine issue of material fact as to whether S&S continues to have an interest peculiar to it as 
opposed to an interest common to the public or the taxpayers in general and (ii) to grant Company's 
Motion to Dismiss. Accordingly, as its Final Decision on the Company's Motion to Dismiss and the 
Notice and Order, the Commission considering the Affidavit and the other documents and evidentiary 
showings in the record in the light most favorable to S&S, makes the following Findings of Fact, 
Conclusions of Law and Order. 



FINDINGS OF FACT 

1. On July 9, 2002, S&S filed a Petition to Intervene (Petition) with the Commission. At its 
regular meeting on July 23, 2002, the Commission voted unanimously to grant S&S1s Motion to 
Intervene, and on August 7, 2002, the Commission issued an Order Granting Petition to Intervene. 
S&S has been a party to this proceeding since then. 

2. The standards for intervention as a party in a proceeding before the Commission are set 
forth in SDCL 1-26-1 7.1 as follows: 

A person who is not an original party to a contested case and whose pecuniary 
interests would be directly and immediately affected by an agency's order made upon 
the hearing may become a party to the hearing by intervention, if timely application 
therefor is made. 

and in ARSD 20:10:01 : I  5.05 as follows: 

that by the outcome of the proceeding the petitioner will be bound and affected either 
favorably or adversely with respect to an interest peculiar to the petitioner as 
distinguished from an interest common to the public or to the taxpayers in general. 

3. In the Petition, S&S based its assertion that its interest met these tests on the facts that "S&S 
is a switch-based interexchange carrier" that "provides both intra and interstate message 
telecommunications services to its subscribers" (Petition, 7 I ) ,  that to provide intrastate 
telecommunications services, S&S "requires . . . switched access services from the Rural Local 
Exchange Carriers in South Dakota" which include Company (Petition, fi 2), and that "[blecause S&S 
Communications purchases switched access services from [Company] any increase in the rates of 
such services will directly and immediately affect the pecuniary interests of S&S Communications 
as it will naturally affect S&S Communications' operating expenses." (Petition, 7 3). 

4. On July 11, 2003, Company filed a Motion to Dismiss asserting that S&S no longer meets 
the standards for intervention set forth in SDCL 1-26-1 7.1 and ARSD 20:10:01 : I  5.05 and therefore 
lacks standing to be a party in this case. The Company's basis for its motion is the Commission's 
decision in Docket No. TC02-166 to revoke S&S1s certificate of authority to provide 
telecommunications services in South Dakota. 

5. On August 8, 2003, the Commission issued a Notice of Intent to Consider Motion as One for 
Summary Judgment, Order for and Notice of Hearing; Order Extending Time for Response (Notice 
and Order) requesting the parties to file any affidavits or other proof demonstrating that a genuine 
issue of material fact exists or does not exist as to S&S1s continuing interest in this proceeding 
sufficient to maintain intervenor party status. 

6. The Commission takes official notice of the following matters of record in the Commission's 
files. On June 16, 2003, the Commission issued an Order to Show Cause and Notice of Hearing in 
Docket No. TC02-166 requiring S&S to appear and show cause as to why, inter alia, its certificate 
of authority to provide telecommunications services in South Dakota should not be revoked. On 
June 30 and July 2, 2003, the Commission held a contested case hearing on the Order to Show 
Cause. On July 2, 2003, following the conclusion of the evidentiary hearing and the arguments of 
the parties, the Commission unanimously voted to revoke S&S1s certificate of authority to provide 
telecommunications services in South Dakota. On August 28, 2003, the Commission issued its 
Findings of Fact; Conclusions of Law; Notice of Entry of Order in Docket No. TC02-166 (TC02-166 



Order). The TC02-166 Order was transmitted to S&S on August 29, 2003. In the TC02-I66 Order, 
the Commission ordered inter alia that S&S1s certificate of authority is revoked. 

7 .  The Company's Motion to Dismiss and the Notice and Order provided sufficient notice to S&S 
of the Company's assertion of the Commission's action in Docket No. TC02-166 as a basis for the 
Commission's decision on the Motion to Dismiss to afford S&S a reasonable opportunity to refute 
the facts of record officially noticed in Finding 6 as provided for in SDCL 1-26-19(3). 

8. The revocation of S&S's certificate of authority to provide intrastate interexchange services 
in the TC02-166 Order precludes S&S from utilizing the Company's switched access services to 
provide intrastate interexchange telecommunications services in South Dakota. 

9. At the August 4, 2083 meeting at which the Company's Motion to Dismiss was first before 
the Commission, S&S stated that they were no longer paying for switched access services from 
Company. 

10. In the Affidavit, Mr. Sumption states on behalf of S&S that "over the past several weeks 
several individuals and/or entities have expressed an interest in purchasing S&S Communications 
andlor its assets" (Affidavit, 75) ,  that "S&S Communications is presently in negotiations to sell its 
business and/or assets" (Affidavit, fi 6) and that S&S's pecuniary interests will be directly and 
immediately affected by the Commission's decision in this matter "for the following reasons: 

(A) Subsequent to the sale, S&S Communications, regardless of the name by 
which it will do business, will have to purchase switched access services; 

(B) The individual and/or entity interested in purchasing S&S Communications 
andlor its assets has expressed some reluctance in following through with the 
purchase as a result of the rates presently charged for switched access 
services in South Dakota; 

(C) If the individual and/or entity interested in purchasing S&S Communications 
and/or its assets fails to follow through with the purchase, S&S 
Communications will be divested of a substantial amount of revenue that 
would have been directed to creditors and/or subscribers that lost service." 
(Affidavit, 7 7). 

11. In the Affidavit, Mr. Sumption states that he is "one of the partners that owns and operates 
Intervenor S&S Communications." (Affidavit, 7 1). 

12. Because S&S is a partnership, there is at least some question whether S&S could be sold 
to anyone as a legal entity. Furthermore, given the financial problems of S&S as documented in the 
TC02-166 Order and record, the Commission does not find it credible that anyone would acquire 
S&S as a legal entity and thereby render itself liable for S&S debts and liabilities. 

13. Following revocation of its certificate of authority, S&S does not in any case have the legal 
right, as a matter of law, to convey to any purchaser of its assets or business either its certificate of 
authority or any other right to provide intrastate interexchange telecommunications services in South 
Dakota. 

14. Following revocation of its certificate of authority, S&S does not have the legal right to 
continue to provide services that would involve the purchase of intrastate switched access services 



from Company, and the Commission accordingly finds that the assertion stated in Affidavit, r[ 7(A) 
fails as a matter of law to raise a genuine issue of material fact as to the assertion. 

15. The statement in Affidavit 7(B), that "the individual and/or entity interested in purchasing 
S&S Communications andlor its assets has expressed some reluctance in following through with the 
purchase as a result of the rates presently charged for switched access services in South Dakota" 
is hearsay, is not legally admissible evidence and is therefore not a showing of evidence that is 
sufficient to raise a genuine issue of material fact as to the matter asserted. That the alleged 
speaker is not identified and apparently was not even identifiable as a person or entity weakens the 
credibility of the assertion even more. 

16. Viewing the Affidavit and the other documents, admissions and evidence in the record in the 
light most favorable to S&S, no admissible evidence provided by or pointed to by S&S offers any 
concrete showing that a person or entity that has expressed interest in purchasing S&S's assets has 
a present intention to provide intrastate interexchange services in South Dakota and would thus incur 
switched access charges which could be affected by the decision in this proceeding. 

17. Any person who might have an interest in purchasing the assets of S&S who is presently 
providing intrastate interexchange services in South Dakota has had an interest in the outcome of 
this proceeding that it could have asserted in a petition for intervention on its own behalf prior to now. 
No such petition has been filed. 

18. Some concrete showing of current proximate interest is required as a condition of permitting 
S&S to maintain its status as an intervenor party. 

19. S&S's mere assertion that it is offering telecommunications assets for sale which might 
possibly be sold to a person who does not now, but might desire to, provide intrastate interexchange 
services in South Dakota and who might theoretically have concerns about the Company's switched 
access revenue requirement is too speculative to meet the test for proof of standing as an intervenor 
and is not a sufficient showing of interest peculiar to S&S, as opposed to an interest common to the 
public at large, to justify S&S1s intervenor party status in this proceeding. 

20. Based upon the above findings, the Commission finds (i) that the Affidavit of S&S and the 
other documents and showings of evidence in the record in this proceeding are insufficient to 
demonstrate that a genuine issue of material fact is presented that would require a factual hearing 
as to a present interest of S&S in this proceeding that is sufficient to warrant its continued standing 
as an intervenor party and (ii) that after viewing all reasonable inferences to be drawn from the 
evidence in the record herein in favor of S&S, Company is entitled to a summary disposition as a 
matter of law granting Company's Motion to Dismiss S&S as an intervenor party. 

21. The interests of the ultimate consumers of switched access services to be provided by 
Company are not peculiar to S&S as opposed to the general public and such consumer and general 
public interests are adequately represented in this proceeding by the Commission's Staff. 
Furthermore, given S&S1s conduct toward the Commission and S&S's customers as set forth in the 
TC02-166 Order, the Commission does not find that S&S is an appropriate advocate for the interests 
of customers' or the general public's interests in this proceeding. 

22. The evidence does not support a finding that S&S has acted in a dilatory or obstructionist 
manner while an intervenor party to this proceeding and such a finding has not been relied upon by 
the Commission in reaching its decision herein. 



CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

1. The Company's Motion to Dismiss was properly filed. Notice of the Commission's intention 
to treat the Motion to Dismiss as a motion for summary disposition was properly filed and served 
upon the parties in accordance with SDCL 15-6-56 and Richards v. Lenz, 539 N.W.2d 80 (S.D. 
1995). 

2. . Pursuant to SDCL 49-1-11(4), 1-26-17.1, 1-26-18, 15-6-12(c) and 15-6-56 and ARSD 
20:10:01:15.05, the Commission has the authority both to deny intervention as a party for failure of 
the petitioner to make a sufficient showing of pecuniary interest peculiar to the petitioner and also 
to dismiss an intervenor party under either a motion to dismiss or a summary disposition, as 
appropriate, if the requisite pecuniary interest of the intervening party has ceased to exist. 

3. A petition to intervene and subsequent substantive pleadings and positions asserted by an 
intervenor in a proceeding are "defenses or claims" subject to summary disposition pursuant to 
SDCL 1-26-1 8. 

4. Intrastate switched access charges are charges made by a carrier's carrier to another carrier 
for use of telecommunications facilities to originate or terminate calls. ARSD 20:10:27:01(6). For 
a telecommunications company to be a direct purchaser and user of the Company's intrastate 
switched access services, as distinguished from a member of the general public indirectly 
purchasing such services as an end user, it must be a provider of intrastate interexchange 
telecommunications services. ARSD 20.1 O:2i':Ol(2) and 20: 1 O:27:O2. The Commission's TC02-166 
Order prohibits S&S from engaging in the provision of the intrastate interexchange services in South 
Dakota and hence from being a purchaser or user of switched access services. S&S is not a 
purchaser of Company's switched access services. 

5. When challenging a summary judgment, the nonmoving party must substantiate his 
allegations with sufficient probative evidence that would permit a finding in his favor on more than 
mere speculation or conjecture. The Estate of Frederis J. Elliot v. A&B Welding Supply Company, 
1999 S.D. 55, 594 N.W.2d 707 (1999). 

6. SDCL 15-6-56(e) requires that an affidavit offered in support of opposition to a motion for 
summary judgment "shall be made on personal knowledge" and "shall set forth such facts as would 
be admissible in evidence." 

6. The assertion in the Affidavit that "the individual and/or entity interested in purchasing S&S 
Communications andlor its assets has expressed some reluctance in following through with the 
purchase as a result of the rates presently charged from switched access services in South Dakota" 
is hearsay and is not a fact admissible in evidence. 

7. The remaining assertions in the Affidavit amount to an argument that S&S has standing to 
intervene due to the ownership of assets whose value might be affected by the fact that they could 
be used by a potential purchaser to become a provider of intrastate interexchange service in South 
Dakota who would thus require switched access services of Company. This argument demonstrates 
only a mere possibility and is not a showing of interest in the Company's switched access revenue 
requirement that is sufficiently proximate to justify party intervenor status. 

8. The interests of the consumers of switched access services in South Dakota are represented 
by the Commission Staff in this proceeding, and S&S has made no showing that Commission Staff 
is not providing adequate representation of such interest. 



9. S&S has failed to make a sufficient showing that a genuine issue of material fact is presented 
as to a pecuniary interest peculiar to S&S in this proceeding and the Commission concludes that a 
genuine issue of material fact is not presented. 

10. S&S1s asserted pecuniary interest arising from its ownership of assets that might be used 
in South Dakota by a purchaser of such assets to provide telecommunications services that would 
require the purchase of switched access services from Company is not proof of a sufficiently 
proximate interest in the outcome of this proceeding to justify intervenor party status. 

11. Company is entitled to disposition in its favor as a matter of law of its Motion to Dismiss 
considered as a motion for summary disposition. 

12. Company's Motion to Dismiss is granted. 

13. Despite its dismissal as a party to this proceeding, the partners of S&S and/or the owners 
of its assets may request the right to appear and be heard in this proceeding as non-party 
participants pursuant to ARSD 20: 10:01:15.06. 

It is therefore 

ORDERED, that the Company's Motion to Dismiss S&S Communications as an intervenor 
party to this proceeding is granted and S&S Communications is accordingly dismissed as an 
intervenor party. 

NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that this Order was duly entered on the qt$ day of September, 
2003. Pursuant to SDCL 1-26-32' this Order will take effect 10 days after the date of receipt or 
failure to accept delivery of the decision by the parties. 

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this qd day of September, 2003. 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned hereby certifies that this 
document has been served today upon all parties of 
record in this docket, a5 listed on the docket service 
list, by facsimile or by first class mail, in properly 
addressed enyelopes, with charges prepaid thereon. 

By: 

Date: ~ , / ' ~ , J Q ~  

(OFFICIAL SEAL) 

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION: 

\LJ& M. L.o, 
ROBERT K. SAHR, Chairman 3- 



BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTABLISHMENT ) ORDER APPROVING 
OF SWITCHED ACCESS REVENUE ) REVENUE REQUIREMENT 
REQUIREMENT FOR BROOKING§ MUNICIPAL ) 
TELEPHONE COMPANY 1 TC02-076 

On June 26, 2002, Brookings Municipal Telephone Company (Brookings) filed for approval 
by the Public Utilities Commission (Commission) its 2001 lntrastate Switched Access Cost Study. 
On November 26, 2002 and September 2,2003, Brookings filed amended 2001 lntrastate Switched 
Access Cost Studies. 

On June 27, 2002, the Commission electronically transmitted notice of the filing and the 
intervention deadline of July 12, 2002, to interested individuals and entities. On July 9, 2002, the 
Commission received a Petition to Intervene from S&S Communications (S&S). At a regularly 
scheduled meeting of July 23, 2002, the Commission granted intervention to S&S. The Commission 
also voted to assess a filing fee as requested by the Executive Director up to the statutory limit of 
$100,000. On July 11, 2003, the Commission received a Motion to Dismiss S&S as intervenor in 
this proceeding from Brookings. At its regularly scheduled meeting of August 19, 2003, the 
Commission granted the Motion to Dismiss. Staff filed a memorandum on September 8, 2003, with 
the concurrence of the company, setting forth a recommended revenue requirement and minutes 
of use. The Commission considered this matter at its October 16, 2003, meeting. 

The Commission has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL 1-26-17.1, 49-1A-9, 49- 
31-12.4, 49-31-12.6, 49-31-18, 49-31-19 and ARSD 20:10:01:15.02, 20:10:01:15.05, 20:10:27:07 
and 20:10:27:08. Upon review of Brookings' filing, the Commission found that the revenue 
requirement and minutes of use as depicted in Staffs memorandum were fair and reasonable and 
should be approved. As the Commission's final decision in this matter, it is therefore 

ORDERED, that Brookings' revenue requirement and minutes of use are hereby approved 
as revised and shall be incorporated in the Local Exchange Carriers Association's determination of 
switched access rates. (See TC02-090.) 

Qi Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this 2 B  day of October, 2003. 

II CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned hereby certifies that this 
document has been served today upon all parties of 
record in this docket, as listed on the docket service 
list, by facsimile or by first class mail, in properly 
addressed envelopes, with charges prepaid thereon. 
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